
REGULAR MEETING OF THE FLORIN RESOURCE 
 CONSERVATION DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

 
Agenda 

 

Tuesday, January 19, 2021 
 

 6:30 PM 
 

Compliance with Government Code Section 54957.5 
 

Public records, including writings related to an agenda item for an open session of a regular meeting of the 
Florin Resources Conservation District that are distributed less than 72 hours before the meeting, are 
available by email request at this time. In addition, such writings may be posted, whenever possible, on the 
Elk Grove Water District website at www.egwd.org.        
     
The Board will discuss all items on the agenda and may take action on any item listed as an “Action” item.  
The Board may discuss items that do not appear on the agenda, but will not act on those items unless there 
is a need to take immediate action and the Board determines by a two-thirds (2/3) vote that the need for 
action arose after posting of the agenda. 
  
If necessary, the Meeting will be adjourned to Closed Session to discuss items on the agenda listed under 
“Closed Session.” At the conclusion of the Closed Session, the meeting will reconvene to “Open Session.” 
 

Pursuant to the Sacramento County Shelter in Place order effective March 19, 2020, we are 
requiring all members of the public to participate virtually. Public participation and comment are 
limited to the following procedures: 
 
A. The electronic submission of written comments in advance to the Board Secretary 

(stefani@egwd.org). Those comments will be read into the record for a maximum of three (3) 
minutes per comment. 

 
B.  Join Zoom Meeting: https://zoom.us/j/81163520455         Meeting ID: 811 6352 0455 

Dial by your location 
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)                                       +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)                                         +1 929 205 6099 US (New York) 
+1 253 215 8782 US                                                          +1 301 715 8592 US 
 

C. Please press Star+9 (*9) to raise your hand for Public Comment – Members of the audience may 
comment on matters that are not included on the agenda.  Each person will be allowed three (3) 
minutes, or less if a large number of requests are received on a particular subject.  No action 
may be taken on a matter raised under "Public Comment" until the matter has been specifically 
included on an agenda as an action item.  Items listed on the agenda will be opened for public 
comment as they are considered by the Board of Directors.   

 

CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Public Comment  

 
1. Proclamations and Announcements 

 
Associate Director Comment 

 
Public Comment 

 
 



2. Florin Resource Conservation District Election of Officers - 2021 
 (Stefani Philips, Board Secretary) 
 

Associate Director Comment 
 

Public Comment 
 
Recommended Action: Elect a Chair and Vice-Chair for the 2021 calendar year. 
 

3. Consent Calendar (Stefani Phillips, Board Secretary and Patrick Lee, Treasurer) 

a. Minutes of Special Board Meeting of December 15, 2020 
b. Minutes of Regular Board Meeting of December 15, 2020 
c. Minutes of Special Board Meeting on December 21, 2020 
d. Minutes of Special Board Meeting on January 5, 2021 
e. Minutes of Special Board Meeting on January 12, 2021 
f. Accounts Payable Check History – December 2020 
g. Board and Employee Expense/Reimbursements – December 2020 
h. Active Accounts – December 2020 
i. Bond Covenant Status for FY 2020-21 – December 2020 
j. Revenues and Expenses – Actual vs Budget FY 2020-21 – December 2020 
k. Cash Accounts – December 2020 
l. Consultants Expenses – December 2020 
m. Major Capital Improvement Projects – December 2020 
  

Associate Director Comment 
 

Public Comment 
 

Recommended Action: Approve Florin Resource Conservation District Consent 
Calendar items a – m.  

  

4. Florin Resource Conservation District 2021 Committee Appointments and 
Outside Agency Representation (Stefani Philips, Board Secretary) 

 

Associate Director Comment 
 

Public Comment   
 

Recommended Action: Appoint: 
1) Directors to sit on the Finance, Conservation and 

Infrastructure Committees of the Florin Resource 
Conservation District; and 

2) Representatives for outside agency participation.  
 

5. Elk Grove Water District Operations Report – December 2020  
 (Mark J. Madison, General Manager) 

 
Associate Director Comment 
 

Public Comment   
  

6. Elk Grove Water District Fiscal Year 2020-21 Quarterly Operating Budget Status 
Report (Patrick Lee, Finance Manager/Treasurer) 

 

Associate Director Comment 
 

Public Comment    

2



7. Elk Grove Water District Fiscal Year 2020-21 Quarterly Capital Reserve Status 
Report (Patrick Lee, Finance Manager/Treasurer) 

 

Associate Director Comment 
 

Public Comment    

 
8. Outside Agency Meetings Report (Mark J. Madison, General Manager) 

 
Associate Director Comment 
 
Public Comment    
 

9. Legislative Update and Potential Direction to Staff (Travis Franklin, Program Manager) 
 
Associate Director Comment 

 
Public Comment    

 
10. Employment Agreement Between the Florin Resource Conservation District and 

Bruce Kamilos (Stefani Philips, Board Secretary) 

 
Associate Director Comment 

 
Public Comment    
 

Recommended Action: Adopt the General Manager Employment Agreement 
with Bruce Kamilos. 

 
11. Directors Comments 
 

 

Adjourn to Regular Meeting – February 16, 2021        

3



 

AGENDA ITEM No. 2 

January 19, 2021 
 
 
TO: Chair and Directors of the Florin Resource Conservation District 
 
FROM: Stefani Phillips, Board Secretary 
 
SUBJECT: FLORIN RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT ELECTION OF 

OFFICERS - 2021  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
It is recommended that the Florin Resource Conservation District Board of Directors elect 
a Chair and Vice-Chair for the 2021 calendar year.  
  
 
SUMMARY 
 
Each year, the Florin Resource Conservation District (FRCD) Board of Directors (Board) 
elect a Chair and Vice-Chair to serve as officers of the Board for a period of one (1) year 
or until successors are elected.   
 
By this action, the Board shall elect a Chair and Vice-Chair for the 2021 calendar year.     
  
 
DISCUSSION 
 
Background 
 
The Board By-laws state the Chair and Vice-Chair shall be elected at the regular board 
meeting in January. The term of office in each case shall begin upon election and shall 
continue for a period of one (1) year or until successors are elected. 
 
Director Tom Nelson has served as Chair for four (4) terms, likewise, Director Bob Gray 
has served as Vice-Chair for four (4) terms.  
 

Present Situation 
 
Currently, Director Tom Nelson is serving as Chair and Director Bob Gray is serving as 
Vice-Chair.   
 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 
There are no direct environmental considerations associated with this report.  
 

4



January 19, 2021 
 
FLORIN RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT ELECTION OF OFFICERS - 2021  
Page 2 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM No.  2 

STRATEGIC PLAN CONFORMITY 
 
This item conforms to the FRCD/EGWD’s 2020-2025 Strategic Plan.  The officers of the 
FRCD Board of Directors provide guidance and oversight, which aligns with Strategic 
Plan Goal one (1) Governance and Customer Engagement. 
 
 
FINANCIAL SUMMARY 
 
There is no financial impact associated with this agenda item. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
STEFANI PHILLIPS 
BOARD SECRETARY   

5



January 19, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM No. 3 

 
TO:  Chair and Directors of the Florin Resource Conservation District 
 
FROM: Stefani Phillips, Board Secretary and Patrick Lee, Treasurer 
 
SUBJECT: CONSENT CALENDAR  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
It is recommended that the Florin Resource Conservation District Board of Directors 
approve Florin Resource Conservation District Consent Calendar items a – m. 

 
 
SUMMARY 
 
Consent Calendar items a – m are standing items on the Regular Board Meeting agenda.  
 
By this action, the Florin Resource Conservation District (FRCD) Board of Directors will 
approve FRCD Consent Calendar items a – m. 
 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
Background 
 
Consent Calendar items are standing items on the Regular Board Meeting agenda.    
 
 
Present Situation 
 
Consent Calendar items a – m are standing items on the Regular Board Meeting agenda. 
 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 
There are no direct environmental considerations associated with this report.  
 
  
STRATEGIC PLAN CONFORMITY 
 
This item conforms to the FRCD/Elk Grove Water District 2020-2025 Strategic Plan. The 
monthly Consent Calendar report provides transparency, which aligns with Goal No. 1, 
Governance and Customer Engagement, of the Strategic Plan 2020-2025. 

6



January 19, 2021 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR  
Page 2 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM No. 3 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY 
 
There is no financial impact associated with this report.   
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
    
 

                                                                                     
STEFANI PHILLIPS  
BOARD SECRETARY  
 
And  
 
 
 
PATRICK LEE 
TREASURER 
 
Attachments 

7



               

MSC = Motion, Second, Carried.                                                MINUTES OF THE SPCEIAL MEETING OF THE FRCD FOR DECEMBER 15, 2020 
  

 MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE  
FLORIN RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

 BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
 

Tuesday, December 15, 2020 
        
The special meeting of the Florin Resource Conservation District Board of Directors was called to order 
at 6:00 p.m. by Tom Nelson, Chair, by zoom conference. 
 
Call to Order, Roll Call, and Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
Directors Present: Bob Gray, Tom Nelson, Elliot Mulberg, Lisa Medina, Sophia Scherman 
Directors Absent:   None  
Staff Present:             Mark Madison, General Manager 
Staff Absent:  Bruce Kamilos, Assistant General Manager; Patrick Lee, Finance 

Manager/Treasurer; Stefani Phillips, Board Secretary; Donella Murillo, 
Finance Supervisor; Travis Franklin, Program Manager; Amber Kavert, 
Administrative Assistant II (Confidential) 

Associate Directors Present:  None 
Associate Directors Absent: Paul Lindsay 
General Counsel Present: Ren Nosky, JRG Attorneys at Law  
 
Public Comment 
Nothing to report. 
 

1. Closed Session 
a. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION (Section 54957) 

Title: General Manager 
 

No reportable action. 
 

Adjourn to Regular Board Meeting on December 15, 2020. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

Stefani Phillips 
 

Stefani Phillips, Board Secretary 
AK/SP 

8

AKavert
Typewritten text
Consent CalendarItem#   a



               

 
 
MSC = Motion, Second, Carried.                                            MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE FRCD FOR December 15, 2020 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
FLORIN RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

Tuesday, December 15, 2020 
 

The regular meeting of the Florin Resource Conservation District Board of Directors was called to order 
at 6:30 p.m. by Tom Nelson, Chair via Zoom. 
 

Call to Order, Roll Call, and Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

Directors Present: Tom Nelson, Bob Gray, Lisa Medina, Elliot Mulberg, Sophia Scherman 
Directors Absent:    None 
Staff Present:             Mark Madison, General Manager; Bruce Kamilos, Assistant General 

Manager; Patrick Lee, Finance Manager/Treasurer; Stefani Phillips, Board 
Secretary; Donella Murillo, Finance Supervisor; Travis Franklin, Program 
Manager; Amber Kavert, Administrative Assistant II (Confidential) 

Staff Absent:  None 
Associate Directors Present:  Paul Lindsay 
Associate Directors Absent: None 
General Counsel Present: Ren Nosky, JRG Attorneys at Law  
 

Public Comment 
Nothing to report.  
 

1. Proclamations and Announcements 
       General Manager Mark Madison announced to the Florin Resource Conservation District (FRCD) 

Board of Directors (Board) that he will be retiring May 1, 2021. 
 

2. Oath of Office 
Board Secretary Stefani Phillips explained the item to the Board. 
 
In summary, every two (2) years following a statewide election, the Board Secretary administers the 
Oath of Office to the newly elected FRCD Board of Directors. Two (2) individuals filed a declaration 
of candidacy for the November 3, 2020 election for the FRCD Board of Directors: Incumbents Lisa 
Medina and Sophia Scherman. The County of Sacramento Registrar of Voters certified that the 
number of nominees for the office of FRCD did not exceed the number of offices to be filled at the 
November 3, 2020 General Election, therefore, in accordance with Elections Code §10515, the 
Board of Supervisors requested to appoint the individuals who filed a declaration of candidacy to 
take office and serve exactly as if elected in the general district election. 
 
Ms. Phillips has Directors Lisa Medina and Sophia Scherman swear in. 

 

3. Consent Calendar 
a. Minutes of Regular Board Meeting of November 17, 2020 
b. Minutes of Special Board Meeting of December 8, 2020 
c. Warrants Paid – November, 2020 
d. Board and Employee Expense/Reimbursements – November, 2020 
e. Active Accounts – November, 2020 
f. Bond Covenant Status for FY 2020-21 – November, 2020 
g. Revenues and Expenses – Actual vs Budget FY 2020-21 – November, 2020 
h. Cash Accounts – November, 2020 
i. Consultants Expenses – November, 2020 
j. Major Capital Improvement Projects – November, 2020  

 

9

AKavert
Typewritten text
Consent CalendarItem#   b



2 

 

MSC = Motion, Second, Carried.                                            MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE FRCD FOR December 15, 2020 

 

  

Vice-Chair Bob Gray requested Consent Calendar item c – Warrants Paid be retitled to reflect that 
invoices were paid. Staff will make this change. 
 
MSC (Medina/Nelson) to approve Florin Resource Conservation District Consent Calendar items a-
j. 5/0: Ayes: Gray, Medina, Mulberg, Nelson and Scherman.  
 

4. Elk Grove Water District Operations Report – November 2020 
Mr. Madison presented the Elk Grove Water District (EGWD) Operations Report –November 2020 
to the Board.  

  

5. Florin Resource Conservation District/Elk Grove Water District 2020-2025 Strategic 
Plan Update 
Mr. Madison introduced the item to the Board and gave an overview of all the objectives listed in the 
2020-2025 Strategic Plan. 
 

6. Outside Agency Meetings Report 
Staff and Board members spoke regarding the meetings they attended since the last regular Board 
meeting. 

 

7. Directors Comments   
The Board congratulated Mr. Madison on his retirement announcement. 

 

Adjourn to Regular Board Meeting on January 19, 2020. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

Stefani Phillips 
Stefani Phillips, Board Secretary 
 
AK/SP 

10



               

MSC = Motion, Second, Carried.                                                MINUTES OF THE SPCEIAL MEETING OF THE FRCD FOR DECEMBER 21, 2020  

 MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE  
FLORIN RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

 BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
 

Monday, December 21, 2020 
        
The special meeting of the Florin Resource Conservation District Board of Directors was called to order 
at 6:30 p.m. by Tom Nelson, Chair, by zoom conference. 
 
Call to Order, Roll Call, and Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
Directors Present: Bob Gray, Tom Nelson, Elliot Mulberg, Lisa Medina, Sophia Scherman 
Directors Absent:   None  
Staff Present:             None 
Staff Absent:  Mark Madison, General Manager; Bruce Kamilos, Assistant General 

Manager; Patrick Lee, Treasurer; Stefani Phillips, Board Secretary; Donella 
Murillo, Finance Supervisor; Travis Franklin, Program Manager; Amber 
Kavert, Administrative Assistant II (Confidential) 

Associate Directors Present:  None 
Associate Directors Absent: Paul Lindsay  
General Counsel Present: Ren Nosky, JRG Attorneys at Law  
 
Public Comment 
Nothing to report. 
 

1. Closed Session 
a. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT [Section 54957(b)] 

Title:  General Manager 
 
No reportable action. 

 

Adjourn to Regular Board Meeting on January 19, 2021. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

Stefani Phillips 
 

Stefani Phillips, Board Secretary 
AK/SP 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

11

AKavert
Typewritten text
Consent CalendarItem#   c



               

MSC = Motion, Second, Carried.                                                MINUTES OF THE SPCEIAL MEETING OF THE FRCD FOR JANUARY 5, 2021  

 MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE  
FLORIN RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

 BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
 

Tuesday, January 5, 2021 
        
The special meeting of the Florin Resource Conservation District Board of Directors was called to order 
at 6:30 p.m. by Tom Nelson, Chair, by zoom conference. 
 
Call to Order, Roll Call, and Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
Directors Present: Bob Gray, Tom Nelson, Elliot Mulberg, Lisa Medina, Sophia Scherman 
Directors Absent:   None  
Staff Present:             Bruce Kamilos, Assistant General Manager;  
Staff Absent:  Mark Madison, General Manager; Patrick Lee, Treasurer; Stefani Phillips, 

Board Secretary; Donella Murillo, Finance Supervisor; Travis Franklin, 
Program Manager; Amber Kavert, Administrative Assistant II (Confidential) 

Associate Directors Present:  None 
Associate Directors Absent: Paul Lindsay  
General Counsel Present: Ren Nosky, JRG Attorneys at Law  
 
Public Comment 
Nothing to report. 
 

1. Closed Session 
a. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT [Section 54957(b)] 

Title:  General Manager 
 
No reportable action. 

 

Adjourn to Regular Board Meeting on January 19, 2021. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

Stefani Phillips 
 

Stefani Phillips, Board Secretary 
AK/SP 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

12

AKavert
Typewritten text
Consent Calendar Item#   d



               

MSC = Motion, Second, Carried.                                                       MINUTES OF THE SPCEIAL MEETING OF THE FRCD FOR JANUARY 12, 2021 
  

 MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE  
FLORIN RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

 BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
 

Tuesday, January 12, 2021 
        
The special meeting of the Florin Resource Conservation District Board of Directors was called to 
order at 6:30 p.m. by Tom Nelson, Chair, by zoom conference. 
 
Call to Order, Roll Call, and Pledge of Allegiance.  

 
Directors Present: Bob Gray, Tom Nelson, Elliot Mulberg, Lisa Medina, Sophia Scherman 
Directors Absent:   None  
Staff Present:             Mark Madison, General Manager; Bruce Kamilos, Assistant General 

Manager; Patrick Lee, Treasurer; Stefani Phillips, Board Secretary; 
Donella Murillo, Finance Supervisor; Travis Franklin, Program 
Manager; Amber Kavert, Administrative Assistant II (Confidential) 

Staff Absent:  None 
Associate Directors Present:  Paul Lindsay  
Associate Directors Absent: None  
General Counsel Present: Ren Nosky, JRG Attorneys at Law  
Consultant Present: Tyler Babcock and Joseph Serar, MFDB Architects; Bob Earl, Earl 

Consulting Co., LLC 
 

Public Comment 
Nothing to report. 
 

1. Administration Building Improvements Conceptual Design Discussion 
Assistant General Manager Bruce Kamilos presented the item to the Florin Resource 
Conservation District (FRCD) Board of Directors (Board). He provided a brief overview of the 
previous meeting on December 8, 2020 regarding the topic, before introducing Tyler Babcock 
and Joseph Serar from MFDB Architects to present their PowerPoint.  
 
In summary, MFDB Architects included the comments and changes suggested from the previous 
meeting into the design layouts shown in the PowerPoint presentation. They went on to explain 
the existing structures of the building and their desire to keep the existing structures in place to 
keep costs to a minimum.   
 
Discussion occurred regarding the Board Chambers/Multipurpose Room layout, including how 
the dais will be laid out, need for staff and Associate Board Members seating a, proximity to 
restrooms and safety measures related to number of exits.  
 
MFDB Architects provided an overview of the remainder of the building including office spaces, 
kitchen space, restrooms, etc.,  

 
Staff and MFDB Architects will look into incorporating the suggestions made by the Board from 
this meeting. 
 

2. Closed Session 
a. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS (Section 54957.6) 
Unrepresented Employee: General Manager 
b. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT [Section 54957(b)] 
Title:  General Manager 
 
No reportable action. 

 

13

AKavert
Typewritten text
Consent CalendarItem#   e



2 

 

MSC = Motion, Second, Carried.                                                       MINUTES OF THE SPCEIAL MEETING OF THE FRCD FOR JANUARY 12, 2021 

 

  

Adjourn to Regular Board Meeting on January 19, 2021. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

Stefani Phillips 
 

Stefani Phillips, Board Secretary 
AK/SP 

14



E
x

p
la

n
a

ti
o

n

(3
) 

In
v
o

ic
e

s
 -

 M
a

te
ri
a

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s
 -

 O
P

S
/A

D
M

IN

D
a

ily
 T

a
s
k
s
/H

e
lp

 T
ic

k
e

ts

* 
2

0
2

1
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
E

n
c
ro

a
c
h

m
e

n
t 

P
e

rm
it
 D

e
p

o
s
it
 -

 D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n

* 
2

0
2

1
 B

a
c
k
y
a

rd
 W

a
te

r 
M

a
in

 E
n

c
ro

a
c
h

m
e

n
t 

P
e

rm
it
 D

e
p

o
s
it

J
a

n
it
o

ri
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 -

 A
D

M
IN

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

R
a

te
s
 &

 F
e

e
s
 B

ill
in

g
 I

n
s
e

rt

R
e

p
a

ir
s
 a

n
d

 M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

 -
 A

u
to

g
u

n
s
 -

 M
e

te
r 

R
e

a
d

in
g

P
o

s
ta

g
e

 -
 W

a
te

r 
D

ro
p

 W
in

te
r 

2
0

2
0

 M
a

ili
n

g

S
a

fe
ty

 M
a

te
ri
a

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s
 -

 D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n

(5
) 

In
v
o

ic
e

s
 -

 M
a

te
ri
a

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s
 -

 D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n

W
a

s
te

 &
 R

e
c
y
c
le

 C
o

n
ta

in
e

rs
 -

 A
D

M
IN

/M
O

C

 T
e

m
p

o
ra

ry
 S

ta
ff

in
g

 -
 A

D
M

IN

C
o

n
s
u

lt
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 -

 A
B

R
A

 P
a

y
ro

ll 
&

 H
R

M
o

n
th

ly
 A

ft
e

r 
H

o
u

rs
 A

n
s
w

e
ri
n

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

C
e

rt
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 R

e
n

e
w

a
l 
G

ra
d

e
 T

2
 -

 D
a

v
e

 F
re

d
e

ri
c
k

M
e

d
ic

a
l 
B

e
n

e
fi
ts

 -
 D

e
c
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

2
0

(4
) 

In
v
o

ic
e

s
 -

 M
a

te
ri
a

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s
 -

 D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

B
a

tt
e

ri
e

s
 f

o
r 

o
u

r 
s
e

rv
e

rs

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

(2
) 

In
v
o

ic
e

s
 -

 J
a

n
it
o

ri
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 -

 A
D

M
IN

/M
O

C

A
c

c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

 C
h

e
c

k
 H

is
to

ry

1
2

/1
/2

0
2

0
 t

o
 1

2
/3

1
/2

0
2

0

E
lk

 G
ro

v
e

 W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t

C
h

e
c

k

N
u

m
b

e
r

C
h

e
c

k

D
a

te

V
e

n
d

o
r

N
u

m
b

e
r

N
a

m
e

C
h

e
c

k
 

A
m

o
u

n
t

0
5

2
1

2
6

1
2

/2
/2

0
2

0
A

M
A

Z
O

N
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

5
7

2
.7

3

0
5

2
1

2
7

1
2

/2
/2

0
2

0
B

G
 S

O
L

U
S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

S
 B

Y
 B

G
 I

N
C

.
9

,9
0

6
.7

5

0
5

2
1

2
8

1
2

/2
/2

0
2

0
C

O
E

G
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 E
L

K
 G

R
O

V
E

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
5

2
1

2
9

1
2

/2
/2

0
2

0
C

O
E

G
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 E
L

K
 G

R
O

V
E

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
5

2
1

3
0

1
2

/2
/2

0
2

0
C

O
V

E
R

 A
C

O
V

E
R

A
L

L
 N

O
R

T
H

 A
M

E
R

IC
A

, 
IN

C
3

6
0

.0
0

0
5

2
1

3
1

1
2

/2
/2

0
2

0
C

R
 M

A
L

U
M

A
R

K
 L

U
H

D
O

R
F

F
9

2
.9

4

0
5

2
1

3
2

1
2

/2
/2

0
2

0
C

R
F

 T
A

Y
T

A
Y

L
O

R
 M

O
R

R
IS

O
N

6
6

.9
1

0
5

2
1

3
3

1
2

/2
/2

0
2

0
C

R
F

B
R

O
B

B
R

O
O

K
E

 B
L

A
K

E
S

L
E

E
7

1
.2

7

0
5

2
1

3
4

1
2

/2
/2

0
2

0
C

R
F

F
R

B
E

F
R

A
N

C
IS

 W
 &

 B
E

V
E

R
L

E
Y

 J
 A

D
A

M
S

 

R
E

V
O

V
A

B
L

E
 T

R
U

S
T

1
1

.3
0

0
5

2
1

3
5

1
2

/2
/2

0
2

0
C

R
F

J
IS

H
J
O

S
H

U
A

 H
A

M
A

N
N

6
5

.5
7

0
5

2
1

3
6

1
2

/2
/2

0
2

0
C

R
F

K
A

S
T

K
A

T
H

Y
 S

T
R

O
H

5
.3

3

0
5

2
1

3
7

1
2

/2
/2

0
2

0
C

R
J
O

H
M

J
O

H
N

 M
C

C
A

R
T

H
Y

1
8

.1
5

0
5

2
1

3
8

1
2

/2
/2

0
2

0
D

A
T

A
P

R
O

D
A

T
A

P
R

O
S

E
 L

L
C

1
,2

4
8

.4
5

0
5

2
1

3
9

1
2

/2
/2

0
2

0
E

G
 F

O
R

D
E

L
K

 G
R

O
V

E
 F

O
R

D
1

7
4

.2
2

0
5

2
1

4
0

1
2

/2
/2

0
2

0
F

L
E

E
T

F
L

E
E

T
W

A
S

H
3

2
3

.1
9

0
5

2
1

4
1

1
2

/2
/2

0
2

0
G

O
L

D
E

N
G

O
L

D
E

N
 S

T
A

T
E

 F
L

O
W

 
1

,3
2

6
.4

9

0
5

2
1

4
2

1
2

/2
/2

0
2

0
M

E
T

R
O

2
M

E
T

R
O

 M
A

IL
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
2

,9
4

9
.9

8

0
5

2
1

4
3

1
2

/2
/2

0
2

0
N

T
S

N
T

S
 M

IK
E

D
O

N
. 

L
L

C
7

4
3

.4
8

0
5

2
1

4
4

1
2

/2
/2

0
2

0
P

A
C

E
P

A
C

E
 S

U
P

P
L

Y
 C

O
R

P
4

,8
0

3
.3

8

0
5

2
1

4
5

1
2

/2
/2

0
2

0
R

E
P

U
B

L
I

R
E

P
U

B
L

IC
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 #
9

2
2

1
,7

2
4

.3
7

0
5

2
1

4
6

1
2

/2
/2

0
2

0
R

O
O

C
O

R
O

O
C

O
 R

E
N

T
S

6
1

.5
6

0
5

2
1

4
7

1
2

/2
/2

0
2

0
R

O
T

H
R

O
T

H
 S

T
A

F
F

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

IE
S

, 
L

.P
.

1
,1

2
3

.4
7

0
5

2
1

4
8

1
2

/2
/2

0
2

0
S

IE
R

R
A

S
IE

R
R

A
 O

F
F

IC
E

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
4

5
1

.1
6

0
5

2
1

4
9

1
2

/2
/2

0
2

0
S

K
O

R
Y

S
K

O
R

Y
 E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

R
 S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

S
, 

2
0

0
.0

0

0
5

2
1

5
0

1
2

/2
/2

0
2

0
S

M
U

D
S

M
U

D
5

2
7

.7
7

0
5

2
1

5
1

1
2

/2
/2

0
2

0
S

O
U

T
H

W
E

S
O

U
T

H
W

E
S

T
 A

N
S

W
E

R
IN

G
 

6
4

8
.2

7

0
5

2
1

5
2

1
2

/2
/2

0
2

0
S

W
R

C
B

2
S

W
R

C
B

-D
W

O
C

P
6

0
.0

0

0
5

2
1

5
3

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
A

. 
T

E
IC

A
. 

T
E

IC
H

E
R

T
 &

 S
O

N
, 

IN
C

4
8

9
.4

5

0
5

2
1

5
4

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
A

C
W

A
J
P

I
 C

B
&

T
/ 

A
C

W
A

-J
P

IA
7

2
,8

6
5

.0
4

0
5

2
1

5
5

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
A

M
A

Z
O

N
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

4
1

3
.2

2

0
5

2
1

5
6

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
C

D
W

C
D

W
 G

O
V

E
R

N
M

E
N

T
4

7
9

.6
4

0
5

2
1

5
7

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
C

F
F

N
T

F
ID

E
L

IT
Y

 N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 T

IT
L

E
3

4
.2

5

0
5

2
1

5
8

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
C

IN
T

A
S

2
C

IN
T

A
S

1
9

1
.5

4

0
5

2
1

5
9

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
C

O
U

N
T

Y
4

S
A

C
R

A
M

E
N

T
O

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

4
3

9
.2

3

0
5

2
1

6
0

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
C

O
V

E
R

 A
C

O
V

E
R

A
L

L
 N

O
R

T
H

 A
M

E
R

IC
A

, 
IN

C
1

,1
2

9
.0

0

*D
e

n
o

te
s

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
re

n
e

w
a

ls
 o

f 
li
c

e
n

s
e

s
, 
ta

x
e

s
, 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
s

, 
p

e
rm

it
s

 a
n

d
 s

u
b

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
s

15

AKavert
Typewritten text
Consent CalendarItem#   f



A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

C
o

n
tr

a
c
te

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

M
a

te
ri
a

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

N
o

n
 R

e
im

b
u

rs
a

b
le

 A
C

W
A

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

 f
e

e
s

C
o

n
tr

a
c
te

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

J
o

b
 A

d
v
e

rt
is

e
m

e
n

t,
 

M
is

c
. 

M
e

d
ic

a
l

* 
C

S
M

F
O

 A
n

n
u

a
l 
D

u
e

s
, 

* 
G

F
O

A
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
D

u
e

s

G
re

a
t 

n
e

w
s
 B

u
c
k
s
lip

 M
a

ili
n

g

D
P

-E
B

IL
L

P
ro

je
c
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

- 
 N

e
w

 A
D

M
IN

 B
u

ild
in

g

M
a

te
ri
a

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s
 -

 T
re

a
tm

e
n

t

M
a

te
ri
a

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s
 -

 W
a

te
r 

M
a

in
s
 C

IP

F
u

e
l

L
e

g
a

l 
- 

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

2
0

F
iv

e
 Y

e
a

r 
F

ir
e

 S
p

ri
n

k
le

r 
T

e
s
t/

C
e

rt
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 -

 9
8

2
9

 W
a

te
rm

a
n

 R
o

a
d

R
e

n
ta

l 
E

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
- 

W
a

te
r 

M
a

in
s
 C

IP

M
a

te
ri
a

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s
 -

 D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 

(3
) 

In
v
o

ic
e

s
 -

 M
a

te
ri
a

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s
 -

 W
a

te
r 

M
a

in
s
 &

 C
a

m
d

e
n

 L
e

a
k

A
d

v
e

rt
is

in
g

 -
 E

n
g

in
e

e
ri
n

g
 T

e
c
h

 I
 &

 I
I

0
5

2
1

6
1

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
C

R
 J

U
C

R
J
U

L
IE

 C
R

A
M

E
R

5
5

8
.7

3

0
5

2
1

6
2

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
C

R
 N

O
R

T
N

O
R

T
H

 A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 T

IT
L

E
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

1
1

3
.4

8

0
5

2
1

6
3

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
C

R
 P

T
C

2
P

L
A

C
E

R
 T

IT
L

E
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

1
.9

2

0
5

2
1

6
4

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
C

R
 P

T
C

2
P

L
A

C
E

R
 T

IT
L

E
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

3
2

.6
1

0
5

2
1

6
5

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
C

R
 P

T
C

2
P

L
A

C
E

R
 T

IT
L

E
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

3
8

.5
0

0
5

2
1

6
6

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
C

R
F

 E
M

E
E

M
E

R
A

L
D

 P
A

R
K

 C
O

3
8

.4
5

0
5

2
1

6
7

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
C

R
F

 E
M

E
E

M
E

R
A

L
D

 P
A

R
K

 C
O

2
9

6
.5

1

0
5

2
1

6
8

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
C

R
F

 L
E

N
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 C
A

, 
IN

C
1

7
0

.3
4

0
5

2
1

6
9

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
C

R
F

 L
E

N
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 C
A

, 
IN

C
2

6
2

.3
3

0
5

2
1

7
0

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
C

R
F

 L
E

N
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 C
A

, 
IN

C
1

5
1

.3
4

0
5

2
1

7
1

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
C

R
F

 L
E

N
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 C
A

, 
IN

C
6

3
.0

7

0
5

2
1

7
2

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
C

R
F

 L
E

N
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 C
A

, 
IN

C
2

2
9

.8
3

0
5

2
1

7
3

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
C

R
F

 L
E

N
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 C
A

, 
IN

C
9

4
.0

5

0
5

2
1

7
4

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
C

R
F

 T
A

Y
T

A
Y

L
O

R
 M

O
R

R
IS

O
N

6
6

.9
1

0
5

2
1

7
5

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
C

R
F

 T
A

Y
T

A
Y

L
O

R
 M

O
R

R
IS

O
N

1
2

8
.5

0

0
5

2
1

7
6

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
C

R
F

 T
A

Y
T

A
Y

L
O

R
 M

O
R

R
IS

O
N

6
3

.6
5

0
5

2
1

7
7

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
C

R
F

 T
A

Y
T

A
Y

L
O

R
 M

O
R

R
IS

O
N

9
8

.1
2

0
5

2
1

7
8

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
C

R
F

 T
A

Y
T

A
Y

L
O

R
 M

O
R

R
IS

O
N

6
4

.9
9

0
5

2
1

7
9

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
C

R
F

F
T

C
F

IR
S

T
 A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 T
IT

L
E

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
6

2
.2

6

0
5

2
1

8
0

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
C

S
 D

M
C

A
R

D
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

9
5

2
.4

0

0
5

2
1

8
1

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
C

S
 M

J
M

C
A

R
D

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
6

0
.0

0

0
5

2
1

8
2

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
C

S
 S

P
C

A
R

D
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

7
9

3
.6

4

0
5

2
1

8
3

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
C

S
 T

F
C

A
R

D
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

1
7

5
.0

0

0
5

2
1

8
4

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
C

S
P

L
C

A
R

D
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

2
6

0
.0

0

0
5

2
1

8
5

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
D

A
T

A
P

R
O

D
A

T
A

P
R

O
S

E
 L

L
C

9
6

9
.6

1

0
5

2
1

8
6

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
D

A
T

A
P

R
O

D
A

T
A

P
R

O
S

E
 L

L
C

1
3

5
.1

2

0
5

2
1

8
7

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
E

A
R

L
 C

O
E

A
R

L
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 C
O

.,
 L

L
C

3
,0

3
7

.5
0

0
5

2
1

8
8

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
H

A
R

R
IN

G
H

A
R

R
IN

G
T

O
N

 I
N

D
U

S
T

R
IA

L
 

1
,4

0
9

.7
7

0
5

2
1

8
9

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
IC

O
N

IX
IC

O
N

IX
 W

A
T

E
R

W
O

R
K

S
 (

U
S

) 
IN

C
.

1
0

5
.6

0

0
5

2
1

9
0

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
IN

T
 S

T
A

IN
T

E
R

S
T

A
T

E
 O

IL
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

1
,7

0
2

.2
3

0
5

2
1

9
1

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
J
A

Y
S

J
A

Y
'S

 T
R

U
C

K
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
4

8
0

.0
0

0
5

2
1

9
2

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
J
R

G
J
R

G
 A

T
T

O
R

N
E

Y
S

, 
L

L
P

3
,6

7
2

.0
0

0
5

2
1

9
3

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
N

A
T

 F
IR

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 F

IR
E

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

S
, 

IN
C

1
,1

0
5

.0
0

0
5

2
1

9
4

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
N

T
S

N
T

S
 M

IK
E

D
O

N
. 

L
L

C
3

,6
3

7
.2

3

0
5

2
1

9
5

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
P

A
C

E
P

A
C

E
 S

U
P

P
L

Y
 C

O
R

P
2

,4
6

3
.2

6

0
5

2
1

9
6

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
P

IT
 2

P
IT

N
E

Y
 B

O
W

E
S

 G
L

O
B

A
L

 F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
1

6
.6

9

0
5

2
1

9
7

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
R

O
O

C
O

R
O

O
C

O
 R

E
N

T
S

4
,0

4
5

.2
5

0
5

2
1

9
8

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
S

A
C

 5
S

A
C

R
A

M
E

N
T

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 

2
0

.0
0

0
5

2
1

9
9

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
S

A
C

 B
E

E
T

H
E

 S
A

C
R

A
M

E
N

T
O

 B
E

E
6

6
5

.0
0

0
5

2
2

0
0

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
S

M
U

D
S

M
U

D
2

,2
8

0
.9

5

0
5

2
2

0
1

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
S

M
U

D
S

M
U

D
3

7
8

.8
1

0
5

2
2

0
2

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
S

M
U

D
S

M
U

D
7

,1
3

4
.2

1

0
5

2
2

0
3

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
S

M
U

D
S

M
U

D
9

,1
9

1
.0

5

0
5

2
2

0
4

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
S

M
U

D
S

M
U

D
1

,7
4

3
.3

3

0
5

2
2

0
5

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
S

M
U

D
S

M
U

D
4

4
.0

6

*D
e

n
o

te
s

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
re

n
e

w
a

ls
 o

f 
li
c

e
n

s
e

s
, 
ta

x
e

s
, 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
s

, 
p

e
rm

it
s

 a
n

d
 s

u
b

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
s

16



* 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
P

e
rm

it
 F

e
e

s
 -

 S
e

c
ti
o

n
s
 1

3
2

6
0

 &
 1

3
2

6
9

F
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
 R

e
n

ta
l 
- 

U
ti
lit

y
 C

re
w

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

V
M

 -
 8

1
0

 L
o

c
a

to
r

(2
) 

In
v
o

ic
e

s
 -

 E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 
S

it
e

 A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
- 

9
2

5
7

/9
8

2
9

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 
S

it
e

 A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
- 

9
8

2
9

 W
a

te
rm

a
n

 R
o

a
d

L
e

g
a

l 
- 

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

2
0

D
a

ily
 T

a
s
k
s
/H

e
lp

 T
ic

k
e

ts

C
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 W

a
te

r 
P

e
rm

it
 R

e
fu

n
d

 

S
a

m
p

lin
g

 -
 T

re
a

tm
e

n
t

In
s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

B
a

c
k
y
a

rd
 M

a
in

s
 -

 C
IP

E
th

e
rn

e
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
/P

h
o

n
e

s
-M

O
C

/A
D

M
IN

J
a

n
it
o

ri
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 -

 M
O

C

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

M
a

te
ri
a

ls
, 

S
u

p
p

lie
s
, 

S
to

ra
g

e
 R

e
n

ta
l,
 M

e
a

ls

M
a

te
ri
a

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

L
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

 M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

 

(3
) 

In
v
o

ic
e

s
 -

 M
a

te
ri
a

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

D
is

a
s
te

r 
R

e
c
o

v
e

ry
 B

a
c
k
u

p

L
e

g
a

l 
- 

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

2
0

(3
) 

R
e

n
ta

l 
E

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
- 

B
a

c
k
y
a

rd
 W

a
te

r 
M

a
in

s
 -

 C
IP

P
o

s
ta

g
e

 -
 A

D
M

IN

 T
e

m
p

o
ra

ry
 S

ta
ff

in
g

 -
 A

D
M

IN

D
a

y
 1

 C
o

n
fi
n

e
d

 S
p

a
c
e

 T
ra

in
in

g

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

2
0

 U
W

M
P

S
o

c
ia

l 
M

e
d

ia
 P

u
b

lic
 O

u
tr

e
a

c
h

 -
 F

a
c
e

b
o

o
k

(3
) 

In
v
o

ic
e

s
 -

 M
a

te
ri
a

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

* 
A

W
W

A
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 D

u
e

s
 -

 B
ru

c
e

 K
a

m
ilo

s

D
a

ily
 T

a
s
k
s
/H

e
lp

 T
ic

k
e

ts

* 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
T

ru
s
te

e
 F

e
e

s
 -

 B
a

n
k
 o

f 
N

e
w

 Y
o

rk

R
o

o
f 

W
a

rr
a

n
ty

 T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
- 

9
8

2
9

 W
a

te
rm

a
n

 R
o

a
d

0
5

2
2

0
6

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
S

M
U

D
S

M
U

D
8

,8
2

4
.4

8

0
5

2
2

0
7

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
S

M
U

D
S

M
U

D
3

7
8

.2
4

0
5

2
2

0
8

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
S

W
R

C
B

S
W

R
C

B
2

,8
1

1
.0

0

0
5

2
2

0
9

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
U

N
IT

E
D

U
N

IT
E

D
 S

IT
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
9

1
6

.0
3

0
5

2
2

1
0

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
V

IV
A

X
V

IV
A

X
-M

E
T

R
O

3
,3

9
8

.4
8

0
5

2
2

1
1

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
W

A
L

L
K

U
H

W
A

L
L

A
C

E
K

U
H

L
 &

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
7

,8
0

0
.0

0

0
5

2
2

1
2

1
2

/9
/2

0
2

0
W

E
S

T
E

C
W

E
S

T
E

C
H

 E
N

V
IR

O
M

E
N

T
A

L
, 

L
L

C
2

,6
2

5
.0

0

0
5

2
2

1
3

1
2

/1
6

/2
0

2
0

A
. 

T
E

IC
A

. 
T

E
IC

H
E

R
T

 &
 S

O
N

, 
IN

C
4

2
4

.4
2

0
5

2
2

1
4

1
2

/1
6

/2
0

2
0

B
A

K
E

R
M

A
B

A
K

E
R

 M
A

N
O

C
K

 &
 J

E
N

S
E

N
8

8
9

.9
0

0
5

2
2

1
5

1
2

/1
6

/2
0

2
0

B
G

 S
O

L
U

S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

 B
Y

 B
G

 I
N

C
.

9
,3

7
6

.5
0

0
5

2
2

1
6

1
2

/1
6

/2
0

2
0

B
O

B
C

A
T

B
O

B
C

A
T

 O
F

 F
R

E
S

N
O

8
1

.0
4

0
5

2
2

1
7

1
2

/1
6

/2
0

2
0

B
O

N
A

R
B

O
N

A
R

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
1

,6
5

9
.6

0

0
5

2
2

1
8

1
2

/1
6

/2
0

2
0

B
S

K
4

B
S

K
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

1
,1

5
6

.0
0

0
5

2
2

1
9

1
2

/1
6

/2
0

2
0

C
IN

T
A

S
2

C
IN

T
A

S
1

9
2

.9
4

0
5

2
2

2
0

1
2

/1
6

/2
0

2
0

C
O

E
G

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 E

L
K

 G
R

O
V

E
1

,6
5

0
.6

8

0
5

2
2

2
1

1
2

/1
6

/2
0

2
0

C
O

N
S

O
L

I
C

O
N

S
O

L
ID

A
T

E
D

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

1
,2

7
8

.4
5

0
5

2
2

2
2

1
2

/1
6

/2
0

2
0

C
O

V
E

R
 A

C
O

V
E

R
A

L
L

 N
O

R
T

H
 A

M
E

R
IC

A
, 

IN
C

8
7

6
.0

0

0
5

2
2

2
3

1
2

/1
6

/2
0

2
0

C
R

F
 E

N
G

E
N

G
IE

 I
N

S
IG

H
T

2
8

3
.2

3

0
5

2
2

2
4

1
2

/1
6

/2
0

2
0

C
R

F
B

R
T

B
R

Y
O

N
 T

A
N

N
E

R
5

.3
1

0
5

2
2

2
5

1
2

/1
6

/2
0

2
0

C
R

F
C

H
IV

C
H

IV
O

 H
O

L
D

IN
G

S
 L

L
C

2
0

2
.6

0

0
5

2
2

2
6

1
2

/1
6

/2
0

2
0

C
R

F
D

E
E

D
E

B
O

R
A

H
 E

N
G

L
E

9
.4

4

0
5

2
2

2
7

1
2

/1
6

/2
0

2
0

C
R

F
E

V
E

P
E

V
E

 P
E

R
E

Z
2

2
.3

4

0
5

2
2

2
8

1
2

/1
6

/2
0

2
0

C
R

F
J
K

D
J
O

H
N

 K
A

N
E

M
O

T
O

 &
 D

IA
N

A
 

1
.5

9

0
5

2
2

2
9

1
2

/1
6

/2
0

2
0

C
R

F
L

IK
L

IN
D

A
 Y

U
 K

W
A

Y
1

2
8

.8
3

0
5

2
2

3
0

1
2

/1
6

/2
0

2
0

C
R

F
N

A
L

W
N

A
T

H
A

N
IE

L
 &

 L
IN

D
S

E
Y

 W
IL

L
IA

M
S

1
9

.8
8

0
5

2
2

3
1

1
2

/1
6

/2
0

2
0

C
S

 A
A

C
A

R
D

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
1

,7
3

0
.4

7

0
5

2
2

3
2

1
2

/1
6

/2
0

2
0

C
S

 S
S

C
A

R
D

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
4

5
9

.3
5

0
5

2
2

3
3

1
2

/1
6

/2
0

2
0

D
B

 C
O

L
S

D
B

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
A

L
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

1
,6

8
0

.0
0

0
5

2
2

3
4

1
2

/1
6

/2
0

2
0

D
IT

C
H

 3
D

IT
C

H
 W

IT
C

H
 W

E
S

T
7

9
.2

0

0
5

2
2

3
5

1
2

/1
6

/2
0

2
0

F
A

S
T

E
N

A
F

A
S

T
E

N
A

L
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

1
,0

9
9

.6
4

0
5

2
2

3
6

1
2

/1
6

/2
0

2
0

L
A

N
S

E
T

L
A

N
S

E
T

 A
M

E
R

IC
A

 
1

,3
0

7
.1

3

0
5

2
2

3
7

1
2

/1
6

/2
0

2
0

M
U

R
P

H
Y

M
U

R
P

H
Y

 A
U

S
T

IN
 A

D
A

M
S

 
1

,1
7

6
.0

0

0
5

2
2

3
8

1
2

/1
6

/2
0

2
0

N
T

S
N

T
S

 M
IK

E
D

O
N

. 
L

L
C

5
3

4
.4

8

0
5

2
2

3
9

1
2

/1
6

/2
0

2
0

P
U

R
C

H
P

U
R

C
H

A
S

E
 P

O
W

E
R

5
2

0
.9

9

0
5

2
2

4
0

1
2

/1
6

/2
0

2
0

R
O

T
H

R
O

T
H

 S
T

A
F

F
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
IE

S
, 

L
.P

.
8

0
0

.2
8

0
5

2
2

4
1

1
2

/1
6

/2
0

2
0

S
A

F
E

T
Y

S
A

F
E

T
Y

 C
E

N
T

E
R

, 
IN

C
1

,0
5

0
.0

0

0
5

2
2

4
2

1
2

/1
6

/2
0

2
0

T
U

L
L

Y
T

U
L

L
Y

 &
 Y

O
U

N
G

, 
IN

C
.

1
,2

3
0

.0
0

0
5

2
2

4
3

1
2

/1
6

/2
0

2
0

V
E

R
IZ

O
N

V
E

R
IZ

O
N

 W
IR

E
L

E
S

S
8

7
1

.4
4

0
5

2
2

4
4

1
2

/1
6

/2
0

2
0

W
A

L
K

E
R

W
A

L
K

E
R

 K
R

E
A

T
IV

E
1

,7
0

0
.0

0

0
5

2
2

4
5

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

A
M

A
Z

O
N

A
M

A
Z

O
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
8

9
9

.9
6

0
5

2
2

4
6

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

A
W

W
A

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 W

A
T

E
R

 W
O

R
K

S
 A

S
S

O
C

.
2

9
4

.0
0

0
5

2
2

4
7

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

B
A

Y
 A

L
A

B
A

Y
 A

L
A

R
M

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
5

0
.4

6

0
5

2
2

4
8

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

B
G

 S
O

L
U

S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

 B
Y

 B
G

 I
N

C
.

9
,2

6
3

.6
3

0
5

2
2

4
9

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

B
O

N
Y

2
T

H
E

 B
A

N
K

 O
F

 N
E

W
 Y

O
R

K
 M

E
L

L
O

N
2

,0
5

0
.0

0

0
5

2
2

5
0

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

C
A

R
 R

O
O

C
A

R
L

IS
L

E
 R

O
O

F
IN

G
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
1

,5
0

0
.0

0

*D
e

n
o

te
s

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
re

n
e

w
a

ls
 o

f 
li
c

e
n

s
e

s
, 
ta

x
e

s
, 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
s

, 
p

e
rm

it
s

 a
n

d
 s

u
b

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
s

17



(3
) 

In
v
o

ic
e

s
 -

 U
n

if
o

rm
s
 -

 O
P

S

V
o

te
r 

R
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 &

 E
le

c
ti
o

n
s
 -

 B
a

s
e

 S
e

t-
U

p
 F

e
e

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

D
O

T
 P

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
E

x
a

m

R
e

p
a

ir
s
 a

n
d

 M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

 -
 A

D
M

IN
 G

a
te

F
u

e
l

* 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
In

fr
a

M
A

P
 S

o
ft

w
a

re

M
a

te
ri
a

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s
 -

 W
a

te
r 

M
a

in
s
 C

IP

E
G

W
D

 A
d

m
in

 B
u

ild
in

g
 T

e
n

a
n

t 
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

C
o

s
t 

A
n

a
ly

s
is

 -
 1

6
" 

O
v
e

rs
iz

e
 W

a
te

r 
M

a
in

(2
) 

In
v
o

ic
e

s
 -

 M
a

te
ri
a

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s
 -

 D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 

R
e

g
u

la
to

ry
 C

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

(3
) 

In
v
o

ic
e

s
 -

 M
a

te
ri
a

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s
 -

 D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n

(2
) 

In
v
o

ic
e

s
 -

 T
e

m
p

o
ra

ry
 S

ta
ff

in
g

 -
 A

D
M

IN

M
O

C
 H

V
A

C
 R

e
p

a
ir

C
e

rt
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 R

e
n

e
w

a
l 
G

ra
d

e
 T

2
 -

 S
a

l 
M

e
n

d
o

z
a

(3
) 

In
v
o

ic
e

s
 -

 T
ra

ff
ic

 P
la

n
 &

 P
u

rc
h

a
s
e

d
 M

a
te

ri
a

ls

C
o

p
ie

r 
- 

A
D

M
IN

0
5

2
2

5
1

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

C
IN

T
A

S
2

C
IN

T
A

S
6

3
6

.8
4

0
5

2
2

5
2

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

C
O

U
N

T
Y

4
S

A
C

R
A

M
E

N
T

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
1

1
3

.7
0

0
5

2
2

5
3

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

C
O

U
N

T
Y

8
C

O
U

N
T

Y
 O

F
 S

A
C

R
A

M
E

N
T

O
1

,8
8

7
.0

0

0
5

2
2

5
4

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

C
R

 E
D

 R
E

D
W

A
R

D
 R

 F
E

R
N

A
N

D
E

Z
8

3
.5

3

0
5

2
2

5
5

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

C
R

 F
I

F
ID

E
L

IT
Y

 N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 T

IT
L

E
2

2
.3

1

0
5

2
2

5
6

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

C
R

 G
U

R
G

U
R

M
A

N
P

R
E

E
T

 S
IN

G
H

6
3

.0
0

0
5

2
2

5
7

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

C
R

 J
O

 E
J
O

S
E

P
H

 E
S

C
O

B
A

R
1

3
9

.8
7

0
5

2
2

5
8

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

C
R

 J
S

I
J
A

S
P

A
L

 S
IN

G
H

9
3

.5
5

0
5

2
2

5
9

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

C
R

 K
A

L
K

E
V

IN
 A

L
M

E
ID

A
2

5
.9

2

0
5

2
2

6
0

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

C
R

 L
M

C
L

IS
A

 &
 M

IC
H

A
E

L
 C

R
O

U
C

H
4

0
.6

6

0
5

2
2

6
1

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

C
R

 M
L

M
A

R
K

 L
U

H
D

O
R

F
F

9
2

.9
4

0
5

2
2

6
2

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

C
R

 N
H

E
N

A
N

C
Y

 H
E

R
8

4
.0

5

0
5

2
2

6
3

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

C
R

 S
O

 C
S

A
N

D
R

A
 C

O
N

W
A

Y
8

3
.2

3

0
5

2
2

6
4

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

C
R

 T
C

F
ID

E
L

IT
Y

 N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 T

IT
L

E
 C

O
M

P
1

0
0

.7
5

0
5

2
2

6
5

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

C
R

 T
C

F
ID

E
L

IT
Y

 N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 T

IT
L

E
 C

O
M

P
6

6
.6

5

0
5

2
2

6
6

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

C
R

 V
M

C
V

IC
K

Y
 M

C
M

IL
L

O
N

7
3

.1
4

0
5

2
2

6
7

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

C
R

F
 E

M
E

E
M

E
R

A
L

D
 P

A
R

K
 C

O
2

8
.6

0

0
5

2
2

6
8

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

C
R

F
 F

T
F

IR
S

T
 A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 T
IT

L
E

6
1

.8
3

0
5

2
2

6
9

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

C
R

F
 L

E
N

L
E

N
N

A
R

 H
O

M
E

S
 C

A
, 

IN
C

6
3

.0
7

0
5

2
2

7
0

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

C
R

F
F

ID
1

F
ID

E
L

IT
Y

 N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 T

IT
L

E
3

5
.1

5

0
5

2
2

7
1

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

D
IG

N
IT

Y
D

IG
N

IT
Y

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 M
E

D
 F

D
T

N
-S

A
C

1
0

8
.0

0

0
5

2
2

7
2

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

D
M

V
D

M
V

6
.0

0

0
5

2
2

7
3

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

G
A

T
E

 W
R

G
A

T
E

 W
R

X
7

8
7

.5
0

0
5

2
2

7
4

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

IN
T

 S
T

A
IN

T
E

R
S

T
A

T
E

 O
IL

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
4

3
9

.8
1

0
5

2
2

7
5

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

IW
A

T
E

R
iW

A
T

E
R

, 
IN

C
1

,5
0

0
.0

0

0
5

2
2

7
6

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

J
A

Y
S

J
A

Y
'S

 T
R

U
C

K
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
7

5
0

.0
0

0
5

2
2

7
7

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

M
F

D
B

 A
C

M
F

D
B

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
 I

N
C

.
1

,0
0

0
.0

0

0
5

2
2

7
8

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

M
IC

 H
O

G
M

IC
H

A
E

L
 H

O
G

A
N

, 
P

E
.

2
,7

0
0

.0
0

0
5

2
2

7
9

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

N
T

S
N

T
S

 M
IK

E
D

O
N

. 
L

L
C

3
0

0
.2

4

0
5

2
2

8
0

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

P
A

C
E

P
A

C
E

 S
U

P
P

L
Y

 C
O

R
P

6
6

2
.4

4

0
5

2
2

8
1

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

P
G

&
E

P
A

C
IF

IC
 G

A
S

 &
 E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

 
1

3
8

.1
3

0
5

2
2

8
2

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

P
IT

 2
P

IT
N

E
Y

 B
O

W
E

S
 G

L
O

B
A

L
 F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L

1
8

4
.3

3

0
5

2
2

8
3

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

R
B

I
R

O
B

E
R

T
S

O
N

-B
R

Y
A

N
, 

IN
C

2
,2

9
9

.0
0

0
5

2
2

8
4

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

R
O

O
C

O
R

O
O

C
O

 R
E

N
T

S
3

,1
0

0
.1

4

0
5

2
2

8
5

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

R
O

T
H

R
O

T
H

 S
T

A
F

F
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
IE

S
, 

L
.P

.
2

,6
6

0
.5

2

0
5

2
2

8
6

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

S
U

M
M

IT
A

IR
 W

O
R

K
S

 I
N

C
4

3
7

.6
9

0
5

2
2

8
7

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

S
W

R
C

B
2

S
W

R
C

B
-D

W
O

C
P

6
0

.0
0

0
5

2
2

8
8

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

T
R

A
F

F
 S

T
R

A
F

F
IC

 S
IG

N
 S

P
E

C
IA

L
T

IE
S

1
,2

9
2

.8
4

0
5

2
2

8
9

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

U
S

B
A

N
K

U
.S

. 
B

A
N

K
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
6

5
9

.0
0

 T
o

ta
l:

2
5

2
,7

8
1

.8
5

*D
e

n
o

te
s

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
re

n
e

w
a

ls
 o

f 
li
c

e
n

s
e

s
, 
ta

x
e

s
, 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
s

, 
p

e
rm

it
s

 a
n

d
 s

u
b

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
s

18



FLORIN RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT/ELK GROVE WATER DISTRICT

BOARD AND EMPLOYEE MONTHLY EXPENSE/REIMBURSEMENTS

INDIVIDUAL DESCRIPTION AMOUNT PAID

Travis Frankin Misc Medical $175.00

James Hinegardner Misc Medical $149.00

Bruce Kamilos AWWA  Annual Membership Dues $294.00

Patrick Lee CSMFO  Annual Membership Dues $110.00

Patrick Lee GFOA  Annual Membership Dues $150.00

Sal Mendoza Misc Medical $149.00

$703.00

As of 12/31/2020

19

AKavert
Typewritten text
Consent CalendarItem#   g



E
lk

 G
ro

v
e
 W

a
te

r 
D

is
tr

ic
t

A
c
ti

v
e
 A

c
c
o

u
n

t 
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

A
s
 o

f 
1

2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

J
U

L
Y

A
U

G
S

E
P

T
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R
A

P
R

M
A

Y
J

U
N

E
W

a
te

r 
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
:

  
 M

e
te

re
d

  
  

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l

1
2
,1

6
1

  
  

1
2
,1

6
3

1
2
,3

0
8

1
2
,2

9
4

1
2
,2

9
5

1
2
,3

1
1

  
  

 C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l

3
6
3

  
  

  
  

 
3
6
3

3
6
4

3
6
3

3
6
2

3
6
3

  
  

 I
rr

ig
a
ti

o
n

1
7
8

  
  

  
  

 
1
7
8

1
7
8

1
8
1

1
8
0

1
8
0

  
  

 F
ir

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

1
8
0

  
  

  
  

 
1
8
0

1
8
1

1
8
2

1
8
0

1
8
0

T
o

ta
l 

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
1
2
,8

8
2

  
  

1
2
,8

8
4

  
1
3
,0

3
1

  
  

 
1
3
,0

2
0

  
1
3
,0

1
7

  
1
3
,0

3
4

  
-

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
 

E
lk

 G
ro

v
e
 W

a
te

r 
D

is
tr

ic
t

A
c
ti

v
e
 A

c
c
o

u
n

t 
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

F
Y

 2
0
1
9
/2

0
2
0

J
U

L
Y

A
U

G
S

E
P

T
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R
A

P
R

M
A

Y
J

U
N

E
W

a
te

r 
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
:

  
 M

e
te

re
d

  
  

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l

1
1
,8

5
7

  
  

1
1
,8

9
1

1
1
,8

8
9

1
1
,9

0
5

1
1
,9

4
1

1
1
,9

2
7

1
2
,0

6
0

1
2
,0

6
4

1
2
,1

5
7

  
 

1
2
,1

4
9

  
1
2
,1

5
3

  
1
2
,1

5
9

  
  

 C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l

3
6
3

  
  

  
  

 
3
6
3

3
6
5

3
6
5

3
6
2

3
6
2

3
6
2

3
6
5

3
6
3

  
  

  
  

3
6
3

  
  

  
 

3
6
7

  
  

  
 

3
6
3

  
  

 I
rr

ig
a
ti

o
n

1
7
0

  
  

  
  

 
1
7
0

1
7
0

1
7
3

1
7
5

1
7
5

1
7
5

1
7
4

1
7
6

  
  

  
  

1
7
7

  
  

  
 

1
7
7

  
  

  
 

1
7
8

  
  

 F
ir

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

1
8
1

  
  

  
  

 
1
8
1

1
8
1

1
8
3

1
8
1

1
8
1

1
8
1

1
8
1

1
8
1

  
  

  
  

1
8
1

  
  

  
 

1
8
0

  
  

  
 

1
8
0

T
o

ta
l 

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts

1
2
,5

7
1

  
  

1
2
,6

0
5

  
1
2
,6

0
5

  
  

 
1
2
,6

2
6

  
1
2
,6

5
9

  
1
2
,6

4
5

  
1
2
,7

7
8

  
1
2
,7

8
4

  
1
2
,8

7
7

  
 

1
2
,8

7
0

  
1
2
,8

7
7

  
1
2
,8

8
0

  
  

 

20

AKavert
Typewritten text
Consent CalendarItem#   h



Operating Revenues:

Charges for Services 9,123,258$        

Operating Expenses:

Salaries & Benefits (1) 1,921,151          

Seminars, Conventions and Travel 1,831                 

Office & Operational 610,655             

Purchased Water 1,774,960          

Outside Services 362,755             

Equipment Rent, Taxes, and Utilities 236,369             

Total Operating Expenses 4,907,721          

Net Operating Income 4,215,537$        

Annual Interest & Principal Payments

$3,855,469 1,927,735$        (2)

Debt Service Coverage Ratio, YTD Only: 2.19                   

   Required 1.15                   

Notes

1.  Reflects only YTD due to CalPERS, not entire prepayment for year 

2.  Reflects budget divided by number of months year to date. 

     However, first Principal/Interest Payments made in September.

     Projected Annual Budget Coverage Ratio is 1.32                   

As of 12/31/2020

Elk Grove Water District

Bond Covenant Status

For Fiscal Year 2020-21

Adjusted for Prepayments

21

AKavert
Typewritten text
Consent CalendarItem#   i



6/12=50.00%

General Ledger YTD Annual %

Reference Activity Budget Realized

Revenues 4100 - 4900 9,123,258$    15,424,142$   59.15%

Operating Expenses

Salaries & Benefits 5100 - 5280 2,067,181      4,373,018       47.27%

less Capitalized Labor (100,581)        (376,961)         26.68%

Less CalPERS Prepayment for Remainder of Year: (1) (45,450)          

Adjusted Salaries and Benefits: 1,921,151$    3,996,057$     48.08%

Seminars, Conventions and Travel 5300 - 5350 1,831             53,307            3.44%

Office & Operational 5410 - 5494 610,655         1,338,578       45.62%

Purchased Water est. (2) 5495 - 5495 1,774,960      3,198,404       55.50%

Outside Services 5505 - 5580 362,755         1,283,548       28.26%

Equipment Rent, Taxes, Utilities 5620 - 5760 236,369         464,380          50.90%

Total Operational Expenses 4,907,721$    10,334,274$   47.49%

Net Operating Income 4,215,537$    5,089,868$     82.82%

Non-Operating Revenues

Interest Received 9910 - 9910 51,596           100,000 51.60%

Unrealized Gains/(Losses) 9911 - 9911 (4,539)            -                  100.00%

Other Income/(Expense) 9920 - 9973 (1,623,840)     (1,709,239)      95.00%

Total Non-Operating Revenues (1,576,783)$   (1,609,239)$    97.98%

Non-Operating Expenses

Election Costs 9950 - 9950 1,887             250,000          0.75%

Capital Expenses (3):

Capital Improvements 1705 - 1760 1,979,509      2,730,750       72.49%

Capital Replacements 1705 - 1760 176,614         855,000          20.66%

Unforeseen Capital Projects 1705 - 1760 66,379           100,000          66.38%

Total Capital Expenses: 2,222,502$    3,685,750$     60.30%

Bond Interest Accrued (4) 7300 - 7300 777,735 1,555,469 50.00%

Total Non Operating Expenses 3,002,124$    5,491,219$     54.67%

Bond Retirement (4): 1,150,000$    2,300,000$     50.00%

Total Expenditures 9,913,125$    19,734,732     50.23%

Revenues in Excess of All Expenditures, including Capital (1,513,370)$   (4,310,590)$    35.11%

Notes:

1. The District prepays CalPERS for the employers' share of retirement costs for the entire year.

    By doing this, the District saves approximately 3.5% in its total CalPERS payments for the year.

    The adjusted salaries and benefits above shows what salaries and benefits would be if

    only the amount due to CalPERS YTD was paid YTD, with no prepayment.

2. There is a lag in water billings from the Sacramento County Water Agency. Included above 

    is an estimate of costs to date based on water used.

3. YTD Activity includes $100,581 in capitalized labor charged to capital projects.

4. Bond retirement payments are made two times a year in September and March

5. Accounts receivable balance, which represents the difference between 

    the total amount billed and total amount collected, as of Dec 31, 2020 is $528,113.91

Elk Grove Water District

Year to Date Revenues and Expenses Compared to Budget

As of 12/31/2020

22

AKavert
Typewritten text
Consent CalendarItem#   j



A
c
c
o
u
n
t 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

/ 
n
a
m

e
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

N
a
m

e
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

T
y
p
e

R
e
s
tr

ic
ti
o
n
s

M
a
rk

e
t 

V
a
lu

e

G
/L

 A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
#F

u
n

d

H
E

L
D

 B
Y

 B
O

N
D

 T
R

U
S

T
E

E
:

1
1
1
0
-0

0
0
-2

0
W

a
te

r
B

N
Y

 8
9
2
7
4
4
 F

R
C

D
 2

0
1
4
A

 D
E

B
T

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

D
re

y
fu

s
 I

n
s
t 

T
re

a
s
u
ry

M
M

 M
u
tu

a
l 
F

u
n
d

R
e
s
tr

ic
te

d
0
.0

0

1
1
1
2
-0

0
0
-2

0
W

a
te

r
B

N
Y

 7
4
3
8
5
0
 F

R
C

D
 2

0
1
6
A

 D
E

B
T

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

D
re

y
fu

s
 I

n
s
t 

T
re

a
s
u
ry

M
M

 M
u
tu

a
l 
F

u
n
d

 R
e
s
tr

ic
te

d
 

.

S
u

b
to

ta
l

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0
0
1
-0

0
0
-2

0
W

a
te

r
C

a
s
h
 o

n
 H

a
n
d

U
n
re

s
tr

ic
te

d
3
0
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

H
E

L
D

 B
Y

 F
&

M
 B

A
N

K
:

1
0
1
1
-0

0
0
-1

0
F

R
C

D
F

&
M

 0
8
-0

3
2
0
0
9
-0

1
 C

H
E

C
K

IN
G

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T
 

U
n
re

s
tr

ic
te

d
1
0
9
.2

6

1
0
1
1
-0

0
0
-2

0
W

a
te

r
F

&
M

 0
8
-0

3
2
0
1
7
-0

1
 O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

U
n
re

s
tr

ic
te

d
9
4
7
,9

1
8
.4

9

1
0
8
4
-0

0
0
-2

0
W

a
te

r
F

&
M

 0
8
-0

3
2
0
1
7
0
2
-3

1
 M

O
N

E
Y

 M
A

R
K

E
T

0
.5

0
%

U
n
re

s
tr

ic
te

d
1
,5

0
4
,2

9
9
.0

3

1
0
3
1
-0

0
0
-2

0
W

a
te

r
F

&
M

 0
8
-0

3
2
9
1
2
-0

1
 C

R
E

D
IT

 C
A

R
D

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T
U

n
re

s
tr

ic
te

d
5
7
6
,8

1
9
.1

6

1
0
6
1
-0

0
0
-2

0
W

a
te

r
F

&
M

 0
8
-0

3
2
8
9
0
-0

1
 P

A
Y

R
O

L
L
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

U
n
re

s
tr

ic
te

d
2
5
6
,5

6
3
.2

8

1
0
7
1
-0

0
0
-2

0
 

W
a
te

r
F

&
M

 0
8
-0

3
2
9
2
0
-0

1
 D

R
A

F
T

S
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

U
n
re

s
tr

ic
te

d
2
5
3
,2

6
5
.6

6

S
u

b
to

ta
l

3
,5

3
8
,9

7
4
.8

8
$
  

  
  

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

1
0
8
0
-0

0
0
-2

0
W

a
te

r
O

ff
ic

e
 o

f 
th

e
 T

re
a
s
u
re

r 
- 

S
a
c
ra

m
e
n
to

 C
a
lif

o
rn

ia
L
A

IF
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

P
o
o
l

0
.6

2
%

U
n
re

s
tr

ic
te

d
5
,4

5
0
,8

5
1
.8

4
$
  

  
  

1
0
8
1
-0

0
0
-2

0
W

a
te

r
C

A
L
T

ru
s
t 

M
e
d
iu

m
 T

e
rm

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

0
.8

4
%

U
n
re

s
tr

ic
te

d
1
,3

8
9
,6

0
7
.1

6
$
  

  
  

1
0
8
2
-0

0
0
-2

0
W

a
te

r

P
U

R
C

H
A

S
E

 D
A

T
E

C
U

S
IP

IS
S

U
E

D
 B

Y
C

A
L
L
 D

A
T

E
M

A
T

U
R

IT
Y

 D
A

T
E

%
 o

f 
P

o
rt

fo
lio

C
u
rr

e
n
t 

Y
ie

ld
C

O
S

T
 B

A
S

IS
M

A
R

K
E

T
 V

A
L
U

E

9
/3

0
/2

0
1
6

N
/A

U
n
io

n
 B

a
n
k
 o

f 
C

a
lif

o
rn

ia
N

/A
N

/A
4
.0

5
%

0
.0

5
%

2
1
2
,4

5
9
.0

9
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
2
1
2
,4

5
9
.0

9
$
  

  
  

  
 

1
1
/1

9
/2

0
2
0

3
1
3
5
G

A
5
H

0
F

e
d
e
ra

l 
H

o
m

e
 L

o
a
n
 (

F
H

L
B

)
0
7
/1

0
/2

0
 -

 q
rt

ly
1
1
/2

5
/2

0
2
5

1
9
.1

7
%

0
.5

8
0
%

1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
 

1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
  

  
  

  

7
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

3
1
3
4
G

V
3
E

6
F

e
d
e
ra

l 
H

o
m

e
 L

o
a
n
  

(F
H

L
B

)
6
/3

0
/2

0
 -

 q
rt

ly
9
/2

9
/2

0
2
3

1
9
.1

8
%

0
.4

7
0
%

1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
 

1
,0

0
0
,1

0
0
.0

0
  

  
  

  

7
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

3
1
3
3
E

L
Q

5
6

F
e
d
e
ra

l 
H

o
m

e
 L

o
a
n
  

(F
H

L
B

)
1
1
/2

5
/2

0
 -

 q
rt

ly
7
/2

/2
0
2
4

1
9
.1

9
%

0
.5

7
0
%

1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
 

1
,0

0
0
,3

3
0
.0

0
  

  
  

  

1
1
/1

8
/2

0
1
9

3
1
3
3
E

L
U

K
8

F
e
d
e
ra

l 
H

o
m

e
 L

o
a
n
 (

F
H

L
B

)
0
6
/2

5
/2

0
- 

q
rt

ly
3
/2

5
/2

0
2
5

1
9
.2

2
%

1
.2

0
0
%

1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
 

1
,0

0
1
,3

0
0
.0

0
  

  
  

  

7
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

3
1
3
6
G

4
Y

P
2

F
e
d
e
ra

l 
N

a
tl
 M

T
G

 A
S

S
N

0
7
/0

9
/2

0
2
1
 -

 q
rt

ly
7
/9

/2
0
2
5

1
9
.1

9
%

0
.7

2
0
%

1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
 

1
,0

0
0
,2

6
0
.0

0
  

  
  

  

5
,2

1
2
,4

5
9
.0

9
$
  

  
  

  
 

5
,2

1
4
,4

4
9
.0

9
$
  

  
  

Y
T

M
 =

 Y
ie

ld
 t

o
 M

a
tu

ri
ty

T
o

ta
l

1
5
,5

9
4
,1

8
2
.9

7
$
  

  

q
tr

ly
 =

 q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y

c
o
n
t.

 =
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s

T
o

ta
l 

R
e
s
tr

ic
te

d
 

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
T

o
ta

l 
U

n
re

s
tr

ic
te

d
1
5
,5

9
4
,1

8
2
.9

7
$
  

  

F
lo

ri
n

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
 C

o
n

s
e
rv

a
ti

o
n

 D
is

tr
ic

t

C
A

S
H

 -
 D

e
ta

il
 S

c
h

e
d

u
le

 o
f 

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n

ts

A
s
 o

f 
1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

23

AKavert
Typewritten text
Consent CalendarItem#   k



F
is

c
a

l 
R

e
ta

in
e

r 
C

o
n

tr
a
c

ts
A

s
 o

f 
1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

C
o

n
s
u

lt
a
n

t
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

T
o

ta
l 
C

o
n

tr
a
c
t

C
u

rr
e
n

t 

M
o

n
th

 P
a
id

 t
o

 

d
a
te

2
0
2
0
-2

0
2
1
 

F
Y

 B
u

d
g

e
t

P
e
rc

e
n

t 
o

f 

y
e
a
r 

(5
0
%

)

J
R

G
 A

tt
o
rn

e
y
s
, 
L
L
P

T
a
s
k
 o

rd
e
rs

T
B

D
3
,6

7
2

$
  
  
  
 

1
6
,3

8
0

$
  
  
 

S
o
m

a
c
h
 S

im
m

o
n
s
 &

 D
u
n
n

T
a
s
k
 o

rd
e
rs

T
B

D
-

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  

B
A

K
E

R
 M

A
N

O
C

K
 &

 J
E

N
S

E
N

T
a
s
k
 o

rd
e
rs

T
B

D
8
9
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

3
,9

9
0

$
  
  
  
 

L
ie

b
e
rt

 C
a
s
s
id

y
 W

h
it
m

o
re

T
a
s
k
 o

rd
e
rs

T
B

D
-

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
,4

8
0

$
  
  
  
 

M
u
rp

h
y
 A

u
s
ti
n
 A

d
a
m

s
T

a
s
k
 o

rd
e
rs

T
B

D
1
,1

7
6

$
  
  
  
 

1
5
,4

5
6

$
  
  
 

T
o
ta

l
5
,7

3
8

$
  
  
  
 

4
4
,3

0
6

$
  
  
 

1
7
5
,0

0
0

$
  

2
5
.3

2
%

S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s
 b

y
 B

G
, 
In

c
.

T
a
s
k
 o

rd
e
rs

7
2
5
,0

5
0

2
8
,5

4
7

$
  
  
 

1
0
3
,7

9
4

$
  
 

2
6
5
,0

5
0

$
  

3
9
.1

6
%

M
a

jo
r 

C
o

n
tr

a
c

ts

C
o

n
s
u

lt
a
n

t
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

T
o

ta
l 
C

o
n

tr
a
c
t

C
u

rr
e
n

t 

M
o

n
th

 P
a
id

 t
o

 

d
a
te

2
0
2
0
-2

0
2
1
 

F
Y

 B
u

d
g

e
t

P
e
rc

e
n

t 
o

f 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

A
m

o
u

n
t

E
a
rl
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
in

g
P

S
A

4
0
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,0

3
8

$
  
  
  
 

1
5
,5

8
2

$
  
  
 

M
F

D
B

 A
rc

h
it
e
c
ts

P
S

A
1
9
2
,5

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

1
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
 

1
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
 

S
ta

n
te

c
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
in

g
P

S
A

9
8
,2

1
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

T
u
lly

 &
 Y

o
u
n
g

P
S

A
7
8
,5

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,2

3
0

$
  
  
  
 

1
,2

3
0

$
  
  
  
 

4
0
9
,2

1
2

$
  
  
  
  
  

5
,2

6
8

$
  
  
  
 

1
7
,8

1
2

$
  
  
 

2
7
.6

9
%

*D
en

o
te

s 
an

n
u

al
 r

en
ew

al
s 

o
f 

lic
en

se
s,

 t
ax

es
,m

em
b

er
sh

ip
s,

 p
er

m
it

s 
an

d
 s

u
b

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

s

24

AKavert
Typewritten text
Consent CalendarItem#   l



T
o

ta
l

D
e
c

C
a
p

it
a
l 
P

ro
je

c
t

T
o

ta
l 
P

ro
je

c
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t

 P
ro

je
c
t 

E
x
p

 

to
 D

a
te

 

P
e
rc

e
n

t 

S
p

e
n

t

C
a
p

it
a
li
z
e
d

 

L
a
b

o
r 

F
u

n
d

 

T
y
p

e
P

ro
je

c
t 

T
y
p

e
2
0
2
0
-2

1
 B

u
d

g
e
t

 P
ro

je
c
t 

E
x
p

T
o

ta
l 
Y

T
D

 (
1
)

Y
T

D
 %

 

S
p

e
n

t

B
a
c
k
ya

rd
 W

a
te

r 
M

a
in

s
/S

e
rv

ic
e
 R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t

2
,6

4
9
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  

1
,1

4
9
,0

5
4

$
  
  

4
3
.3

8
%

7
8
,5

7
0

$
  
  
  
  

R
&

R
S

u
p
p
ly

/D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n

6
7
5
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
5
,1

1
6

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
4
4
,9

6
3

$
  
  
  
  
 

2
1
.4

8
%

W
e
ll 

R
e
h
a
b
ili

ta
ti
o
n
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 (

1
1
D

)
9
8
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
4
6
,1

8
2

  
  
  
  
 

1
4
9
.1

7
%

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

R
&

R
S

u
p
p
ly

/D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
1
,6

5
1

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0
0
.0

0
%

(2
)

W
e
ll 

R
e
h
a
b
ili

ta
ti
o
n
 P

ro
g
ra

m
1
2
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

0
.0

0
%

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

R
&

R
S

u
p
p
ly

/D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n

1
2
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

0
.0

0
%

P
L
C

 B
u
c
k
e
t 
R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

5
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

0
.0

0
%

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

R
&

R
T

re
a
tm

e
n
t

5
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

0
.0

0
%

P
a
v
e
m

e
n
t 
R

e
p
a
ir
 a

n
d
 C

o
a
t 
S

e
a
l

1
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

0
.0

0
%

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

R
&

R
B

u
ild

in
g
 a

n
d
 S

it
e

1
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

0
.0

0
%

S
e
rv

ic
e
 L

in
e
 R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

1
4
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

0
.0

0
%

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

C
IP

S
u
p
p
ly

/D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n

1
4
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

0
.0

0
%

C
h
lo

ri
n
e
 A

n
a
ly

z
e
rs

 S
h
a
llo

w
 W

e
lls

7
5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

0
.0

0
%

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

C
IP

T
re

a
tm

e
n
t

7
5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

0
.0

0
%

W
e
ll 

4
D

 R
a
d
io

 A
n
te

n
n
a

3
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

0
.0

0
%

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

C
IP

T
re

a
tm

e
n
t

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

0
.0

0
%

R
R

W
T

P
 V

a
ri
a
b
le

 F
re

q
u
e
n
c
y 

D
ri
v
e
s

7
5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
5
,4

0
6

  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0
0
.5

4
%

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

C
IP

T
re

a
tm

e
n
t

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

0
.0

0
%

S
e
c
u
ri
ty

 C
a
m

e
ra

s
2
5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

0
.0

0
%

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

C
IP

T
re

a
tm

e
n
t

2
5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

0
.0

0
%

9
8
2
9
 W

a
te

rm
a
n
 R

d
2
,2

5
5
,7

5
0

  
  
  
  

1
,9

7
9
,5

0
9

  
  
  

8
7
.7

5
%

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

C
IP

B
u
ild

in
g
 a

n
d
 S

it
e

2
,2

5
5
,7

5
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
4
,4

6
3

  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,9

7
9
,5

0
9

  
  
  
  

8
7
.7

5
%

T
ru

c
k
 R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

1
3
5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

0
.0

0
%

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

C
IP

B
u
ild

in
g
 a

n
d
 S

it
e

1
3
5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

0
.0

0
%

V
a
c
u
u
m

 E
x
c
a
v
a
to

r
1
0
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

0
.0

0
%

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

C
IP

B
u
ild

in
g
 a

n
d
 S

it
e

1
0
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

0
.0

0
%

U
n
fo

re
s
e
e
n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

1
0
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
 

6
6
,3

7
9

  
  
  
  
  
 

6
6
.3

8
%

2
2
,0

1
2

  
  
  
  
  

-
-

1
0
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
,2

6
4

  
  
  
  
  
  

 
6
6
,3

7
9

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
6
.3

8
%

(3
)

S
u
b
-T

o
ta

l
5
,8

6
2
,7

5
0

$
  
  
  

3
,4

1
6
,5

2
9

$
  
  

5
8
.2

8
%

1
0
0
,5

8
1

$
  
  
  

3
,6

8
5
,7

5
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

3
8
,8

4
3

$
  
  
  
  
 

2
,2

2
2
,5

0
2

$
  
  
  

6
0
.3

0
%

(1
) 

 I
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 $

1
0
0
,5

8
1
 i
n
 c

a
p
it
a
liz

e
d
 l
a
b
o
r 

th
ro

u
g
h
 1

2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

(2
) 

 C
a
p
it
a
l 
p
ro

je
c
ts

 b
u
d
g
e
te

d
 f
o
r 

in
 p

ri
o
r 

ye
a
rs

, 
h
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 w
o
rk

 c
a
rr

ie
d
 o

v
e
r 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 i
n
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
ye

a
r.

(3
) 

 I
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 u

n
fo

rs
e
e
n
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
p
ro

je
c
ts

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
:

3
6
" 

T
ra

n
s
m

is
s
io

n
 M

a
in

 R
e
p
a
ir

5
5
,8

4
9

$
  
  
  

C
a
m

d
e
n
 W

a
te

r 
M

a
in

 R
e
p
a
ir

1
0
,5

2
9

  
  
  
  

T
o
ta

l
6
6
,3

7
8

$
  
  
  

E
lk

 G
ro

v
e
 W

a
te

r 
D

is
tr

ic
t

M
a
jo

r 
C

a
p

it
a
l 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

t 
P

ro
je

c
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

v
s
 A

c
tu

a
ls

A
s
 o

f 
1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

25

AKavert
Typewritten text
Consent CalendarItem#   m



AGENDA ITEM No. 4 

January 19, 2021 
 
 
TO:  Chair and Directors of the Florin Resource Conservation District 
 
FROM: Stefani Phillips, Board Secretary 
 
SUBJECT:  FLORIN RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT 2021 COMMITTEE 

APPOINTMENTS AND OUTSIDE AGENCY REPRESENTATION  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
It is recommended that the Florin Resource Conservation District Board of Directors, 
appoint: 
 

1. Directors to sit on the Finance, Conservation and Infrastructure Committees of the 

Florin Resource Conservation District; and  

 

2. Representatives for outside agency participation.   

 
SUMMARY 
 
In January, the Florin Resource Conservation District (FRCD) Board of Directors (Board) 
will appoint Directors to sit on previously established standing board committees. 
Appointments of representation for outside agency participation also take place at this 
time.   
 
By this action, the Board, will appoint 1) Directors to sit on the Finance, Conservation and 
Infrastructure Committees of the FRCD; and 2) representatives for outside agency 
participation.    
  
 
DISCUSSION 
 
Background 
 
The FRCD Board Bylaws state that the Chair shall appoint members to Standing 
Committees of the FRCD and Ad-hoc Committees, as necessary. The committee 
appointments shall be ratified by a majority of the Board. 
 
In January of 2014, the Board directed staff to add appointments for representation of 
outside agency participation to the January agenda each year moving forward.  
 

26



January 19, 2021 
 
FLORIN RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT 2021 COMMITTEE 
APPOINTMENTS AND OUTSIDE AGENCY REPRESENTATION  
Page 2 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM No. 4 

In January of 2018, the Board eliminated the Planning Committee due to inactivity. The 

Board discussed that other committees can serve in place of the Planning Committee. 

Ad-Hoc Committees    can be appointed for short-term assignments.  

Present Situation 
 
Currently, the established Standing committees are Finance, Conservation and 
Infrastructure.  
 
The Standing committees are comprised of the following Board of Directors and Associate 
Directors: 
 
 

 

Directors and/or staff provide outside agency representation to the following 
organizations: Association of California Water Agencies/Joint Power Insurance Authority 
(ACWA/JPIA), California Special Districts Association (CSDA), Sacramento Local 
Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO), Regional Water Authority (RWA), and 
Sacramento Central Groundwater Authority (SCGA).  
 
Outside agency representation is as follows:  
 

ACWA/JPIA – Representative of EGWD 
  

 

Tom Nelson 
Mark Madison (Alternate) 

CSDA Elliot Mulberg 

 

LAFCO Elliot Mulberg 
  
 

RWA Board of Directors Tom Nelson (Primary)  
Mark Madison (Primary) 
Bruce Kamilos (Alternate) 

SCGA   
 

Mark Madison (Primary) 
Bruce Kamilos (Alternate) 

Finance – FRCD/Elk Grove Water District (EGWD): All Board Members 
 

Conservation Committee – FRCD: 
  
 

Lisa Medina 
Tom Nelson 
Sophia Scherman (Alternate) 
 

Infrastructure Committee – EGWD:  
 

Bob Gray 
Lisa Medina 
Paul Lindsay 
 

27



January 19, 2021 
 
FLORIN RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT 2021 COMMITTEE 
APPOINTMENTS AND OUTSIDE AGENCY REPRESENTATION  
Page 3 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM No. 4 

The SCGA representation assignments are made by nomination only and appointments 
shall be made by the Elk Grove City Council as per the SCGA Joint Powers Agreement.  
 
It is recommended that the Board review these agency assignments and make 
modifications as deemed appropriate. 
 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 
There are no direct environmental considerations associated with this report.  
 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN CONFORMITY 
 
This item conforms to the FRCD/EGWD’s 2020-2025 Strategic Plan. Committee 
Appointments and Outside Agency Representation aligns with Strategic Goal 7 – Water 
Industry Leader; “Demonstrate water industry leadership through partnerships and active 
participation in regional and statewide water efforts”.  
 
  
FINANCIAL SUMMARY 
 
There is no financial impact associated with this agenda item. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
STEFANI PHILLIPS 
BOARD SECRETARY  

28



AGENDA ITEM No. 5 

January 19, 2021 
  
 
TO:  Chair and Directors of the Florin Resource Conservation District 
 

FROM:  Mark J. Madison, General Manager 
 

SUBJECT: ELK GROVE WATER DISTRICT OPERATIONS REPORT – DECEMBER 2020 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
 
This item is presented for information only. No action by the Florin Resource Conservation 
District Board of Directors is proposed at this time.  
 

 
SUMMARY 
 
The Elk Grove Water District (EGWD) Operations Report is a standing item on the regular 
board meeting agenda. 
 
All regulatory requirements were met for the month of December. Other notable events 
are described below. 
 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
Background 
 
Every month, staff presents an update of the activities related to the operations of the 
EGWD. Included for the Florin Resource Conservation District Board of Director’s review 
is the EGWD’s December 2020 Operations Report. 
 
Present Situation 
 
The EGWD December 2020 Operations Report highlights are as follows: 
 

• Operations Activities Summary – No door hangers were placed for past due 
balances. The district is currently suspending all shut offs due to the present 
COVID-19 pandemic. We received three (3) water pressure complaints and one 
(1) water quality complaint. Upon inspection, all water complaints were 
unsubstantiated. 
 

• Production – The Combined Total Service Area 1 production graph on page 13 
shows that production during the month of December increased 17.32 percent 
compared to December 2019 and is 8.53 percent less than what was produced in 
2013. Year 2013 is the baseline year the State Water Resources Control Board 

29



  January 19, 2021 
 
ELK GROVE WATER DISTRICT OPERATIONS REPORT – DECEMBER 2020   
Page 2 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM No. 5 

adopted for water usage. The Total Demand/Production for both service areas on 
page 14 shows that customer use during the month of December, compared to 
December 2013, was down by 16.44 percent.  
 

• Static and Pumping Level Graphs – The fourth quarter soundings are shown 
and generally indicate that the static water levels in deeper zones have lowered 
slightly compared to the fourth quarter of 2018. The shallow zones have risen 
slightly. 
 

• Treatment (Compliance Reporting) – All samples taken during the month comply 
with all regulatory permit requirements. No exceedances of any maximum 
contaminant levels were found, and all water supplied to EGWD’s customers met 
or exceeded safe drinking water standards. 

  

• Corrective Maintenance Program – The tables included in this section of the 
report also include certain activities completed to date. Below is a list of out-of-
ordinary maintenance work completed in December: 

 
o Staff completed equipping the new chemical shed at Well 9 Polhemus with 

new electrical and chemical components.  
 

• Cross Connection Control Program 2020 – EGWD issued 33 testing notices for 
the month. Pursuant to the notices, 20 devices passed. Of the remaining 13, no 
devices passed the second test and were not tested by the due date. The total 
number of delinquents is 14, which include those that received secondary notices 
and one (1) device that remains delinquent from November and received a third 
notice.  
 

• Safety Meetings/Training – One (1) safety training session was conducted for the 
month which is compliant with OSHA standards. 

 

• Service and Main Leaks Map – There were one (1) service line leak and zero 
main line leaks during December. 

 

• System Pressures – Pressures in Service Area 1 generally remained stable 
during the month of December.  Pressures in Service Area 2, which are controlled 
by Sacramento County Water Agency, were also stable as compared to the 
previous month. 
 

 

30



  January 19, 2021 
 
ELK GROVE WATER DISTRICT OPERATIONS REPORT – DECEMBER 2020   
Page 3 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM No. 5 

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 
There are no direct environmental considerations associated with this report. 
 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN CONFORMITY 
 
This item conforms to the FRCD/EGWD 2020-2025 Strategic Plan. The EGWD 
Operations Report provides an ongoing review of EGWD’s operations, and therefore, 
conforms with Strategic Goal No. 1, Governance and Customer Engagement.  
 
 
FINANCIAL SUMMARY 
 
There is no financial impact associated with this report. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
  
 
MARK J. MADISON 
GENERAL MANAGER 
 
MJM/ac 
 
 

31



EGWD 
Elk 
Grove  
Water  
District 

OPERATIONS REPORT 

December 2020

32



Elk Grove Water District 
Operations Report 

Table of Contents 

1. Operations Activities Summary .....................................................................................................3 

a. Door Hangers and Shut Off Tags ........................................................................................4 

2. Production

a. Active Well Sites & Intertie Connections Map ......................................................................5 
b. Monthly Production Graphs

i. Well 1D School Street .................................................................................... 6 
ii. Well 4D Webb Street ..................................................................................... 7 
iii. Well 11D Dino ................................................................................................ 8 
iv. Well 14D Railroad .......................................................................................... 9 
v. Well 8 Williamson ........................................................................................ 10 
vi. Well 9 Polhemus .......................................................................................... 11 
vii. Well 13 Hampton ......................................................................................... 12 

c. Combined Total Production ............................................................................................... 13 
d. Total Demand/Production .................................................................................................. 14 
e. EGWD Water Usage ......................................................................................................... 15 
f. EGWD Combined R-GPCD ........................................................................... …………….16 

3. Static and Pumping Level Graphs

a. Well 1D School Street ....................................................................................................... 17 
b. Well 4D Webb Street ......................................................................................................... 18 
c. Well 11D Dino ................................................................................................................... 19 
d. Well 14D Railroad ............................................................................................................. 20 
e. Well 8 Williamson .............................................................................................................. 21 
f. Well 9 Polhemus ............................................................................................................... 22 
g. Well 13 Hampton ............................................................................................................... 23 

4. Regulatory Compliance

a. Monthly Water Sample Report .................................................................................... 24-27 
b. Wastewater Source Control Monthly Compliance Report ........................................... 28-29 
c. Monthly Summary of Distribution System Coliform Monitoring.................................... 30-31 
d. Monthly Summary of the Hampton Groundwater Treatment Plant .............................. 32-33 
e. Monthly Fluoridation Monitoring Report……………………………………………………34-35 
f. Quarterly Report for Disinfectant Residuals Compliance Monitoring………….….…….36-38 
g. Quarterly Summary of Raw Groundwater Coliform Monitoring………………….………39-40 
h. Quarterly TTHM And HAA5 Report for Disinfection Byproducts Compliance….………41-43 

5. Preventative Maintenance Program

a. Ground Water Wells .......................................................................................................... 44 
b. Railroad Water Treatment and Storage Facility ................................................................. 45 
c. Hampton Village Water Treatment Plant ........................................................................... 46 

d. Standby Generators .......................................................................................................... 47 

6. Cross Connection Control Program 2020 ................................................................................... 48 

7. Safety Meetings/Training .............................................................................................................. 49 

8. Service and Main Leaks Map ........................................................................................................ 50 

9. Sample Station Areas Map ........................................................................................................... 51 

10. Sample Station Area(s) Pressure Monitoring ........................................................................ 52-61 

33



Operations Activities Summary 
 
 
 

 

Service Requests: 

Department 

December -20 
 

Service Request 

 
 

Hours 

YTD (Since Jan. 1, 
 

  Service Request 

2020) 
 

Hours 

Distribution 

Door Hangers 

 
    0 

 
0 

 
   1,206 

 
 70 

Shut offs     0 0    111 11.5 

Turn ons     0 0    68 12.5 

Investigations    27 6.75    356  89 

USA Locates              159 39.75    2,333  583 

Customer Complaints     

-Pressure     3       1.5   24       7.5 

-Water Quality     1       0.5  15    4.25 

-Other     0 0   0 0 

 

Work Orders:    December -20 YTD (Since Jan. 1, 2020) 
 

 Department     Work Orders       Hours       Work Orders       Hours 
 

Treatment: 

Preventative Maint. 0        0    258 560 

Corrective Maint. 1       10                  90 601 

Water Samples 12 34    187 561 
 

Distribution: 

Meters Installed 

 

 

0 

 

 

 0 

 

 

117 

 

 

59.25 

Meter Change Out                 2        1                240 180.75 

Preventative Maint.     

-Hydrant Maintenance (140) 0        0               1,138 183.5 

-Valve Exercising (127) 0 0               1,024    203.75 

-Other 0 0                  0 0 

Corrective Maint.  

-Leaks 1  22.5                 39 905.25 

-Other 1      22.5                 61 237.25 

Valve Locates 0 0                  0 0 
 

Utility: 

Corrective Maint. 

 

 

0 

 

 

       0 

 

 

                 0 

 

 

0 
 

3 34



El
k 

G
ro

ve
 W

at
e

r 
D

is
tr

ic
t

   
   

   
D

o
o

r 
H

an
ge

rs
 a

n
d

 S
h

u
t 

O
ff

 T
ag

s 

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
p

r
M

ay
Ju

n
Ju

l
A

u
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
o

v
D

ec

2
0

1
8

 D
o

o
r 

H
an

ge
rs

9
0

5
3

0
5

4
0

3
4

2
2

4
6

2
4

4
4

5
9

0
5

5
7

6
8

8
8

0
6

6
4

1
0

2
0

1
8

 S
h

u
t 

O
ff

s
9

4
3

8
4

6
5

9
6

1
4

3
6

4
6

2
8

1
1

1
6

5
5

0

2
0

1
9

 D
o

o
r 

H
an

ge
rs

6
7

8
3

6
0

3
4

0
4

2
6

4
1

5
3

6
3

5
7

2
4

9
5

6
7

1
7

1
6

6
7

5
0

2
0

1
9

 S
h

u
t 

O
ff

s
6

4
5

4
4

0
6

0
4

7
3

6
5

6
4

7
7

1
7

2
0

0

2
0

2
0

 D
o

o
r 

H
an

ge
rs

4
7

6
3

9
4

3
3

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
0

2
0

 S
h

u
t 

O
ff

s
6

0
4

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

0

1
0

0

2
0

0

3
0

0

4
0

0

5
0

0

6
0

0

7
0

0

8
0

0

9
0

0

1
0

0
0

Tag Count

D
o

o
r

H
an

ge
rs

Sh
u

t 
O

ff
s

4 35



!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!!

!

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

! ! !
! ! !

!
!

!
!

!
! !

!
!

!
!

!

! ! ! !

&%

&%

&%

&%

&%

&%

&%

@A

@A

@A

@A

@A

@A

9
8

4D

1D

13

11D
14D

Active Well Sites &
Intertie Connections Elk Grove Water District

0 2,500 5,0001,250 Feet

Legend
@A Intertie Connections
&% Active Well Site

!

! !

!

!!

Service Area 1 .
5 36



S
e

le
ct

e
d

 M
o

n
th

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n

0
G

a
ll

o
n

s

A
ve

ra
g

e
 G

P
M

:

0

M
o

to
r:

V
o

lt
s:

--

V
o

lt
s 

(R
a

te
d

):
4

6
0

R
P

M
:

--

R
P

M
 (

R
a

te
d

):
2

1
1

5

A
m

p
s 

A
:

--

A
m

p
s 

A
 (

R
a

te
d

):
2

2
2

A
m

p
s 

B
:

--

A
m

p
s 

B
 (

R
a

te
d

):
2

2
2

A
m

p
s 

C
:

--

A
m

p
s 

C
 (

R
a

te
d

):
2

2
2

M
o

to
r 

T
e

m
p

:
--

F

H
o

u
r 

M
e

te
r:

0
.0

0

K
W

 H
o

u
r 

T
o

ta
l:

0

C
h

lo
ri

n
e

:

D
o

si
n

g
:

--
m

g
/L

D
e

m
a

n
d

:
--

m
g

/L

R
e

si
d

u
a

l:
--

m
g

/L

V
ib

ra
ti

o
n

 R
e

a
d

in
g

:

B
a

se
 L

in
e

:
--

in
/s

e
c

C
u

rr
e

n
t:

0
.0

3
in

/s
e

c

W
e

ll
 1

D
 S

ch
o

o
l 

--
 D

e
c.

 2
0

2
0

E
lk

 G
r
o
v
e

W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

Million Gallons

0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

1
0

0

G
a

ll
o

n
s

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

La
st

 Y
e

a
r

6 37



S
e

le
ct

e
d

 M
o

n
th

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n

1
6

,1
6

1
,1

3
7

G
a

ll
o

n
s

A
ve

ra
g

e
 G

P
M

:

1
,7

0
4

M
o

to
r:

V
o

lt
s:

4
8

2

V
o

lt
s 

(R
a

te
d

):
4

6
0

R
P

M
:

--

R
P

M
 (

R
a

te
d

):
1

7
7

5

A
m

p
s 

A
:

1
9

1

A
m

p
s 

A
 (

R
a

te
d

):
2

2
5

A
m

p
s 

B
:

1
8

9

A
m

p
s 

B
 (

R
a

te
d

):
2

2
5

A
m

p
s 

C
:

1
8

8

A
m

p
s 

C
 (

R
a

te
d

):
2

2
5

M
o

to
r 

T
e

m
p

:
--

F

H
o

u
r 

M
e

te
r:

1
5

8
.0

0

K
W

 H
o

u
r 

T
o

ta
l:

2
2

,3
2

0

C
h

lo
ri

n
e

:

D
o

si
n

g
:

1
.6

7
m

g
/L

D
e

m
a

n
d

:
0

.7
2

m
g

/L

R
e

si
d

u
a

l:
0

.9
5

m
g

/L

V
ib

ra
ti

o
n

 R
e

a
d

in
g

:

B
a

se
 L

in
e

:
--

in
/s

e
c

C
u

rr
e

n
t:

0
.0

1
in

/s
e

c

W
e

ll
 4

D
 W

e
b

b
 -

- 
D

e
c.

 2
0

2
0

E
lk

 G
r
o
v
e

W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

Million Gallons

0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

1
0

0

G
a

ll
o

n
s

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

La
st

 Y
e

a
r

7 38



S
e

le
ct

e
d

 M
o

n
th

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n

4
8

,8
4

5
,5

7
9

G
a

ll
o

n
s

A
ve

ra
g

e
 G

P
M

:

1
,7

0
1

M
o

to
r:

V
o

lt
s:

4
8

0

V
o

lt
s 

(R
a

te
d

):
4

6
0

R
P

M
:

--

R
P

M
 (

R
a

te
d

):
1

7
7

5

A
m

p
s 

A
:

1
8

5

A
m

p
s 

A
 (

R
a

te
d

):
2

2
5

A
m

p
s 

B
:

1
8

5

A
m

p
s 

B
 (

R
a

te
d

):
2

2
5

A
m

p
s 

C
:

1
8

0

A
m

p
s 

C
 (

R
a

te
d

):
2

2
5

M
o

to
r 

T
e

m
p

:
--

F

H
o

u
r 

M
e

te
r:

4
7

8
.5

0

K
W

 H
o

u
r 

T
o

ta
l:

6
2

,5
2

0

C
h

lo
ri

n
e

:

D
o

si
n

g
:

1
.9

1
m

g
/L

D
e

m
a

n
d

:
0

.9
6

m
g

/L

R
e

si
d

u
a

l:
0

.9
5

m
g

/L

V
ib

ra
ti

o
n

 R
e

a
d

in
g

:

B
a

se
 L

in
e

:
--

in
/s

e
c

C
u

rr
e

n
t:

0
.0

1
in

/s
e

c

W
e

ll
 1

1
D

 D
in

o
 -

- 
D

e
c.

 2
0

2
0

E
lk

 G
r
o
v
e

W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

Million Gallons

0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

1
0

0

G
a

ll
o

n
s

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

La
st

 Y
e

a
r

8 39



S
e

le
ct

e
d

 M
o

n
th

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n

8
,3

6
0

,2
4

0
G

a
ll

o
n

s

A
ve

ra
g

e
 G

P
M

:

1
,1

9
2

M
o

to
r:

V
o

lt
s:

4
7

6

V
o

lt
s 

(R
a

te
d

):
4

6
0

R
P

M
:

--

R
P

M
 (

R
a

te
d

):
1

7
8

5

A
m

p
s 

A
:

1
5

6

A
m

p
s 

A
 (

R
a

te
d

):
1

7
1

A
m

p
s 

B
:

1
5

6

A
m

p
s 

B
 (

R
a

te
d

):
1

7
1

A
m

p
s 

C
:

1
5

4

A
m

p
s 

C
 (

R
a

te
d

):
1

7
1

M
o

to
r 

T
e

m
p

.:
--

F

H
o

u
r 

M
e

te
r:

1
1

6
.8

0

K
W

 H
o

u
r 

T
o

ta
l:

7
7

,9
2

0

(K
W

H
 t

o
ta

l 
is

 f
o

r 
th

e
 e

n
ti

re
 f

a
ci

li
ty

)

C
h

lo
ri

n
e

:

D
o

si
n

g
:

2
.3

1
m

g
/L

D
e

m
a

n
d

:
1

.3
6

m
g

/L

R
e

si
d

u
a

l:
0

.9
5

m
g

/L

V
ib

ra
ti

o
n

 R
e

a
d

in
g

:

B
a

se
 L

in
e

:
--

in
/s

e
c

C
u

rr
e

n
t:

0
.0

2
in

/s
e

c

W
e

ll
 1

4
D

 R
a

il
ro

a
d

 -
- 

D
e

c.
 2

0
2

0

E
lk

 G
r
o
v
e

W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

Million Gallons

0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

1
0

0

G
a

ll
o

n
s

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

La
st

 Y
e

a
r

9 40



S
e

le
ct

e
d

 M
o

n
th

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n

0
G

a
ll

o
n

s

A
ve

ra
g

e
 G

P
M

:

0

M
o

to
r:

V
o

lt
s:

--

V
o

lt
s 

(R
a

te
d

):
4

6
0

A
m

p
s 

A
:

--

A
m

p
s 

A
 (

R
a

te
d

):
6

5

A
m

p
s 

B
:

--

A
m

p
s 

B
 (

R
a

te
d

):
6

5

A
m

p
s 

C
:

--

A
m

p
s 

C
 (

R
a

te
d

):
6

5

H
o

u
r 

M
e

te
r:

0
.0

0

K
W

 H
o

u
r 

T
o

ta
l:

0

C
h

lo
ri

n
e

:

D
o

si
n

g
:

--
m

g
/L

D
e

m
a

n
d

:
--

m
g

/L

R
e

si
d

u
a

l:
--

m
g

/L

W
e

ll
 8

 W
il

li
a

m
so

n
 -

- 
D

e
c.

 2
0

2
0

(S
u

b
m

e
rs

ib
le

)

E
lk

 G
r
o
v
e

W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

Million Gallons

0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

1
0

0

G
a

ll
o

n
s

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

La
st

 Y
e

a
r

10 41



S
e

le
ct

e
d

 M
o

n
th

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n

0
G

a
ll

o
n

s

A
ve

ra
g

e
 G

P
M

:

0

M
o

to
r:

V
o

lt
s:

--

V
o

lt
s 

(R
a

te
d

):
4

6
0

A
m

p
s 

A
:

--

A
m

p
s 

A
 (

R
a

te
d

):
6

5

A
m

p
s 

B
:

--

A
m

p
s 

B
 (

R
a

te
d

):
6

5

A
m

p
s 

C
:

--

A
m

p
s 

C
 (

R
a

te
d

):
6

5

H
o

u
r 

M
e

te
r:

0
.0

0

K
W

 H
o

u
r 

T
o

ta
l:

0

C
h

lo
ri

n
e

:

D
o

si
n

g
:

--
m

g
/L

D
e

m
a

n
d

:
--

m
g

/L

R
e

si
d

u
a

l:
--

m
g

/L

W
e

ll
 9

 P
o

lh
e

m
u

s 
--

 D
e

c.
 2

0
2

0

(S
u

b
m

e
rs

ib
le

)

E
lk

 G
r
o
v
e

W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

Million Gallons

0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

1
0

0

G
a

ll
o

n
s

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

La
st

 Y
e

a
r

11 42



S
e

le
ct

e
d

 M
o

n
th

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n

2
5

7
,5

4
6

G
a

ll
o

n
s

A
ve

ra
g

e
 G

P
M

: 9
3

3

M
o

to
r:

V
o

lt
s:

--

V
o

lt
s 

(R
a

te
d

):
4

6
0

R
P

M
:

--

R
P

M
 (

R
a

te
d

):
1

7
8

5

A
m

p
s 

A
:

--

A
m

p
s 

A
 (

R
a

te
d

):
1

4
1

A
m

p
s 

B
:

--

A
m

p
s 

B
 (

R
a

te
d

):
1

4
1

A
m

p
s 

C
:

--

A
m

p
s 

C
 (

R
a

te
d

):
1

4
1

M
o

to
r 

T
e

m
p

.:
--

F

H
o

u
r 

M
e

te
r:

4
.6

K
W

 H
o

u
r 

T
o

ta
l:

2
,7

6
0

C
h

lo
ri

n
e

:

D
o

si
n

g
:

1
.5

6
m

g
/L

D
e

m
a

n
d

:
0

.6
9

m
g

/L

R
e

si
d

u
a

l:
0

.8
7

m
g

/L

V
ib

ra
ti

o
n

 R
e

a
d

in
g

:

B
a

se
 L

in
e

:
--

in
/s

e
c

C
u

rr
e

n
t:

0
.0

1
in

/s
e

c

W
e

ll
 1

3
 H

a
m

p
to

n
 -

- 
D

e
c.

 2
0

2
0

E
lk

 G
r
o
v
e

W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

Million Gallons

0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

1
0

0

G
a

ll
o

n
s

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

La
st

 Y
e

a
r

12 43



C
u

rr
e

n
t 

M
o

n
th

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
:

7
3

,6
2

4
,5

0
2

G
a

ll
o

n
s

H
ig

h
e

st
 D

a
y

 D
e

m
a

n
d

 o
f 

th
e

 M
o

n
th

:

*
In

 A
u

g
. 

2
0

2
0

, 
a

n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
1

8
 m

il
li
o

n
 g

a
ll
o

n
s 

o
f 

w
a

te
r 

w
a

s
2

,9
5

4
,0

0
0

 p
u

rc
h

a
se

d
 f

ro
m

 S
a

cr
a

m
e

n
to

 C
o

u
n

ty
 W

a
te

r 
A

g
e

n
cy

 a
s 

a
 

 r
e

su
lt

 o
f 

th
e

 e
m

e
rg

e
n

cy
 r

e
p

a
ir

 o
f 

th
e

 3
6

" 
tr

a
n

sm
is

si
o

n
 m

a
in

.
H

ig
h

e
st

 D
a

y
 D

e
m

a
n

d
 o

f 

th
e

 C
a

le
n

d
e

r 
Y

e
a

r:

6
,5

2
6

,6
0

7

"
W

a
te

r 
Y

e
a

r"
 R

a
in

fa
ll

: 
(O

ct
-2

0
 t

o
 S

e
p

-2
1

)

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

M
o

n
th

:
1

.5
4

in

Y
e

a
r 

T
o

 D
a

te
:

2
.0

8
in

"
W

a
te

r 
Y

e
a

r"
 R

a
in

fa
ll

: 
(O

ct
-1

9
 t

o
 S

e
p

-2
0

)

D
e

ce
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

9
4

.3
5

in

Y
e

a
r 

T
o

 D
a

te
:

5
.0

0
in

E
n

ti
re

 Y
e

a
r 

T
o

ta
l:

9
.7

3
in

T
e

m
p

e
ra

tu
re

:

T
h

is
 M

o
n

th
 H

ig
h

7
4

F

T
h

is
 M

o
n

th
 L

o
w

3
2

F

T
h

is
 M

o
n

th
 A

v
e

ra
g

e
4

8
.2

5
F

D
E

C
-1

9
 H

ig
h

 
6

8
F

D
E

C
-1

9
 L

o
w

3
1

F

D
E

C
-1

9
 A

v
e

ra
g

e
5

0
.1

5
F

D
a

te
 o

f 
O

cc
u

ra
n

ce

D
e

c-
2

0
2

0

7
-D

e
c-

2
0

D
a

te
 o

f 
O

cc
u

ra
n

ce

1
8

-A
u

g
-2

0

S
e

rv
ic

e
 A

re
a

 1

E
lk

 G
ro

v
e

W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t

C
o

m
b

in
e

d
 T

o
ta

l 
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

Million Gallons

0

5
0

1
0

0

1
5

0

2
0

0

2
5

0

Ja
n

F
e

b
M

a
r

A
p

r
M

a
y

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
u

g
S

e
p

O
ct

N
o

v
D

e
c

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
9

2
0

2
0

13 44

bkamilos
Text Box

AHewitt
Typewritten text
*



C
u

rr
en

t 
M

o
n

th
 D

e
m

an
d

/P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
:

1
1

9
,2

0
1

,6
3

8
G

al
lo

n
s

R
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 F

ro
m

 D
e

ce
m

b
er

 2
0

1
3

: 
 1

6
.4

4
%

G
P

C
D

:  
 

 8
2

.2
G

al
lo

n
s 

p
er

 D
ay

R
-G

P
C

D
:

   
6

6
.9

G
al

lo
n

s 
p

er
 D

ay

Se
rv

ic
e

 A
re

a 
1

 

A
ct

iv
e

 C
o

n
n

e
ct

io
n

s:
 

7
,9

4
4

   
   

 

C
u

rr
en

t 
M

o
n

th
 D

e
m

an
d

/P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
:

7
3

,6
2

4
,5

0
2

G
al

lo
n

s

R
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 F

ro
m

 D
e

ce
m

b
er

 2
0

1
3

: 
 8

.5
3

%

G
P

C
D

:  
 

  8
3

.1
G

al
lo

n
s 

p
er

 D
ay

R
-G

P
C

D
:

6
6

.6
G

al
lo

n
s 

p
er

 D
ay

Se
rv

ic
e

 A
re

a 
2

A
ct

iv
e

 C
o

n
n

e
ct

io
n

s:
 

4
,9

1
1

   
   

 

C
u

rr
en

t 
M

o
n

th
 D

e
m

an
d

/P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
:

4
5

,5
7

7
,1

3
6

 
G

al
lo

n
s

R
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 F

ro
m

 D
e

ce
m

b
er

 2
0

1
3

: 
2

6
.6

8
%

G
P

C
D

:  
 

 8
0

.7
G

al
lo

n
s 

p
er

 D
ay

R
-G

P
C

D
:

   
6

7
.6

G
al

lo
n

s 
p

er
 D

ay

D
ec

-2
0

2
0

El
k 

G
ro

ve
W

at
e

r 
D

is
tr

ic
t

To
ta

l D
e

m
an

d
/P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

0

5
0

1
0

0

1
5

0

2
0

0

2
5

0

3
0

0

3
5

0

4
0

0

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
p

r
M

ay
Ju

n
Ju

l
A

u
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
o

v
D

ec

Million Gallons

2
0

2
0

 S
A

 2

2
0

2
0

 S
A

 1

2
0

1
9

 S
A

 2

2
0

1
9

 S
A

 1

2
0

1
3

 S
A

 2

2
0

1
3

 S
A

 1

14 45



20
13

Ja
n

u
ar

y
Fe

b
ru

ar
y

M
ar

ch
A

p
ri

l
M

ay
Ju

n
e

Ju
ly

A
u

gu
st

Se
p

te
m

b
er

O
ct

o
b

er
N

o
ve

m
b

er
D

ec
em

b
er

G
W

 (
SA

1)
68

,2
54

,9
16

81
,3

68
,1

91
10

0,
54

2,
52

2
12

1,
61

3,
52

3
17

2,
62

3,
83

9
19

6,
55

7,
13

7
22

1,
33

5,
38

8
20

5,
83

0,
85

0
16

6,
99

7,
53

6
14

5,
35

2,
53

0
10

7,
18

6,
45

9
80

,4
94

,1
67

P
u

rc
h

as
ed

 (
SA

2)
33

,7
69

,9
56

30
,9

29
,0

52
36

,9
42

,9
72

51
,9

11
,2

00
87

,4
70

,3
72

10
0,

70
9,

22
4

11
2,

12
8,

19
2

11
0,

88
5,

76
4

10
5,

41
7,

13
6

81
,6

65
,8

92
71

,5
05

,0
60

62
,1

65
,5

32

To
ta

l
10

2,
02

4,
87

2
11

2,
29

7,
24

3
13

7,
48

5,
49

4
17

3,
52

4,
72

3
26

0,
09

4,
21

1
29

7,
26

6,
36

1
33

3,
46

3,
58

0
31

6,
71

6,
61

4
27

2,
41

4,
67

2
22

7,
01

8,
42

2
17

8,
69

1,
51

9
14

2,
65

9,
69

9

20
17

Ja
n

u
ar

y
Fe

b
ru

ar
y

M
ar

ch
A

p
ri

l
M

ay
Ju

n
e

Ju
ly

A
u

gu
st

Se
p

te
m

b
er

O
ct

o
b

er
N

o
ve

m
b

er
D

ec
em

b
er

G
W

 (
SA

1)
59

,9
73

,8
81

50
,3

20
,8

32
61

,0
80

,5
59

68
,6

58
,7

52
13

7,
59

9,
30

5
15

5,
47

2,
95

1
18

0,
08

6,
73

9
17

3,
68

4,
11

9
15

2,
47

5,
40

0
13

1,
39

0,
80

8
76

,6
19

,6
42

67
,8

74
,7

41

P
u

rc
h

as
ed

 (
SA

2)
26

,9
51

,1
88

28
,1

84
,6

40
28

,7
56

,8
60

34
,1

67
,8

92
48

,6
53

,6
60

87
,0

03
,6

20
96

,5
35

,3
84

10
4,

76
6,

37
6

98
,9

79
,8

48
84

,1
54

,4
88

61
,7

88
,5

40
34

,2
28

,4
80

To
ta

l
86

,9
25

,0
69

78
,5

05
,4

72
89

,8
37

,4
19

10
2,

82
6,

64
4

18
6,

25
2,

96
5

24
2,

47
6,

57
1

27
6,

62
2,

12
3

27
8,

45
0,

49
5

25
1,

45
5,

24
8

21
5,

54
5,

29
6

13
8,

40
8,

18
2

10
2,

10
3,

22
1

20
18

Ja
n

u
ar

y
Fe

b
ru

ar
y

M
ar

ch
A

p
ri

l
M

ay
Ju

n
e

Ju
ly

A
u

gu
st

Se
p

te
m

b
er

O
ct

o
b

er
N

o
ve

m
b

er
D

ec
em

b
er

G
W

 (
SA

1)
61

,5
47

,7
51

61
,5

58
,8

50
62

,8
48

,3
03

76
,2

67
,1

44
12

5,
70

3,
22

1
15

8,
31

3,
39

4
18

1,
46

7,
44

6
17

3,
73

7,
67

6
15

0,
60

9,
27

8
13

3,
16

3,
99

1
97

,2
94

,6
54

63
,6

31
,0

42

P
u

rc
h

as
ed

 (
SA

2)
31

,9
25

,3
88

31
,5

12
,4

92
33

,7
79

,6
80

32
,9

89
,7

92
52

,6
92

,8
60

85
,6

79
,6

60
10

1,
03

1,
61

2
10

4,
45

7,
45

2
97

,4
00

,0
72

77
,9

96
,2

04
66

,1
16

,4
68

42
,8

49
,1

80

To
ta

l
93

,4
73

,1
39

93
,0

71
,3

42
96

,6
27

,9
83

10
9,

25
6,

93
6

17
8,

39
6,

08
1

24
3,

99
3,

05
4

28
2,

49
9,

05
8

27
8,

19
5,

12
8

24
8,

00
9,

35
0

21
1,

16
0,

19
5

16
3,

41
1,

12
2

10
6,

48
0,

22
2

20
19

Ja
n

u
ar

y
Fe

b
ru

ar
y

M
ar

ch
A

p
ri

l
M

ay
Ju

n
e

Ju
ly

A
u

gu
st

Se
p

te
m

b
er

O
ct

o
b

er
N

o
ve

m
b

er
D

ec
em

b
er

G
W

 (
SA

1)
58

,8
47

,0
01

50
,8

27
,4

97
59

,0
64

,3
85

81
,9

81
,7

28
11

4,
73

3,
50

2
15

3,
17

6,
82

6
17

5,
69

2,
82

3
17

9,
03

8,
97

9
15

1,
70

3,
90

6
13

4,
92

0,
71

9
10

5,
81

6,
16

8
62

,7
55

,9
85

P
u

rc
h

as
ed

 (
SA

2)
29

,8
95

,3
16

30
,3

59
,0

76
32

,4
85

,6
40

34
,9

94
,4

32
61

,8
02

,0
04

72
,6

57
,7

28
96

,5
24

,1
64

10
1,

81
8,

50
8

99
,5

90
,9

64
82

,8
97

,1
00

69
,7

04
,6

24
45

,1
61

,9
96

To
ta

l
88

,7
42

,3
17

81
,1

86
,5

73
91

,5
50

,0
25

11
6,

97
6,

16
0

17
6,

53
5,

50
6

22
5,

83
4,

55
4

27
2,

21
6,

98
7

28
0,

85
7,

48
7

25
1,

29
4,

87
0

21
7,

81
7,

81
9

17
5,

52
0,

79
2

10
7,

91
7,

98
1

20
20

Ja
n

u
ar

y
Fe

b
ru

ar
y

M
ar

ch
A

p
ri

l
M

ay
Ju

n
e

Ju
ly

A
u

gu
st

Se
p

te
m

b
er

O
ct

o
b

er
N

o
ve

m
b

er
D

ec
em

b
er

G
W

 (
SA

1)
57

,9
04

,8
43

69
,9

20
,8

51
79

,1
95

,4
37

90
,8

51
,2

53
14

0,
57

5,
76

0
16

7,
94

2,
39

4
18

2,
96

4,
72

1
18

9,
80

1,
76

4
15

5,
12

6,
22

5
14

0,
22

9,
24

2
96

,2
01

,7
14

73
,6

24
,5

02

P
u

rc
h

as
ed

 (
SA

2)
31

,7
43

,6
24

32
,4

16
,0

76
44

,7
64

,8
08

39
,5

23
,5

72
77

,9
64

,7
88

87
,7

59
,8

48
10

4,
79

9,
28

8
10

8,
17

7,
25

6
10

2,
43

4,
86

0
87

,1
87

,6
28

70
,8

76
,7

40
45

,5
77

,1
36

To
ta

l
89

,6
48

,4
67

10
2,

33
6,

92
7

12
3,

96
0,

24
5

13
0,

37
4,

82
5

21
8,

54
0,

54
8

25
5,

70
2,

24
2

28
7,

76
4,

00
9

29
7,

97
9,

02
0

25
7,

56
1,

08
5

22
7,

41
6,

87
0

16
7,

07
8,

45
4

11
9,

20
1,

63
8

%
 R

ed
u

ct
io

n
 f

ro
m

 2
01

3
12

.1
3%

8.
87

%
9.

84
%

24
.8

7%
15

.9
8%

13
.9

8%
13

.7
0%

5.
92

%
5.

45
%

-0
.1

8%
6.

50
%

16
.4

4%

*N
o

te
s

20
13

 J
an

u
ar

y 
an

d
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

p
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 n

u
m

b
er

s 
d

o
 n

o
t 

m
at

ch
 a

ct
u

al
ly

 r
ec

o
rd

ed
 p

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

 b
ec

au
se

 o
f 

an
 o

p
en

 in
te

rt
ie

 d
el

iv
er

in
g 

w
at

er
 t

o
 S

A
2

.  
In

fo
rm

at
io

n
 b

el
o

w
 is

 f
u

rt
h

er
 d

et
ai

ls
.

SA
1

 =
 S

er
vi

ce
 A

re
a 

1,
 S

A
2

 =
 S

er
vi

ce
 A

re
a 

2.
  S

A
1

 is
 a

ll 
gr

o
u

n
d

w
at

er
 (

G
W

) 
p

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

.  
SA

2
 is

 a
ll 

p
u

rc
h

as
ed

 w
at

er
 f

ro
m

 S
C

W
A

.

A
ct

u
al

 R
ec

o
rd

ed
 P

ro
d

. (
Ja

n
. 2

01
3)

 -
 S

er
vi

ce
 A

re
a 

1 
79

,3
61

,3
42

ga
llo

n
s

(I
n

cl
u

d
es

 w
at

er
 d

el
iv

er
ed

 t
o

 S
A

2
 d

u
e 

to
 o

p
en

 in
te

rt
ie

.  
In

te
rt

ie
 c

lo
se

d
 e

n
d

 o
f 

Fe
b

. 2
01

3)

A
ct

u
al

 R
ec

o
rd

ed
 P

ro
d

. (
Fe

b
. 2

01
3)

 -
 S

er
vi

ce
 A

re
a 

1 
94

,6
08

,4
06

ga
llo

n
s

(I
n

cl
u

d
es

 w
at

er
 d

el
iv

er
ed

 t
o

 S
A

2
 d

u
e 

to
 o

p
en

 in
te

rt
ie

.  
In

te
rt

ie
 c

lo
se

d
 e

n
d

 o
f 

Fe
b

. 2
01

3)

To
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
es

ti
m

at
e 

o
f 

Fe
b

. 2
01

3 
p

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

 d
el

iv
er

ed
 t

o
 S

er
vi

ce
 A

re
a 

1,
 u

se
 m

u
lt

ip
lie

r 
fr

o
m

 M
ar

ch
 d

at
a 

w
h

ic
h

 is
 s

ea
so

n
al

ly
 s

im
ila

r.
)

1.
39

(c
al

cu
la

te
d

 f
ro

m
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

3 
P

ro
d

. D
at

a/
M

ar
ch

 2
01

4 
P

ro
d

. D
at

a)

C
al

c'
d

 F
eb

. 2
01

3 
P

ro
d

. =
 F

eb
. 2

01
4 

P
ro

d
. D

at
a 

x 
1.

39
 =

79
,7

37
,9

24

To
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
es

ti
m

at
e 

o
f 

Ja
n

. 2
01

3 
p

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

, u
se

 p
ro

ra
te

d
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
fr

o
m

 F
eb

. 2
01

3 
d

at
a.

  (
Th

is
 m

et
h

o
d

 d
u

e 
to

 J
an

. 2
01

4 
b

ei
n

g 
u

n
se

as
o

n
ab

ly
 h

o
t.

)

C
al

c'
d

 J
an

. 2
01

3 
P

ro
d

. =
 (

Fe
b

. 2
01

3 
P

ro
d

. D
at

a 
C

al
c'

d
 /

 F
eb

. 2
01

3 
P

ro
d

. D
at

a 
A

ct
u

al
) 

x 
Ja

n
. 2

01
3 

P
ro

d
. D

at
a 

A
ct

u
al

 =
68

,2
54

,9
16

20
20

 A
u

gu
st

 p
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 n

u
m

b
er

 f
o

r 
SA

1
 in

cl
u

d
es

 w
at

er
 d

el
iv

er
ed

 t
h

ro
u

gh
 o

p
en

 in
te

rt
ie

s 
w

it
h

 S
A

2
.

SA
1

 =
 S

er
vi

ce
 A

re
a 

1,
 S

A
2

 =
 S

er
vi

ce
 A

re
a 

2.
  S

A
1

 is
 a

ll 
gr

o
u

n
d

w
at

er
 (

G
W

) 
p

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

.  
SA

2
 is

 a
ll 

p
u

rc
h

as
ed

 w
at

er
 f

ro
m

 S
C

W
A

.

C
h

ar
lo

is
 a

n
d

 S
p

ri
n

gh
u

rs
t 

In
te

rt
ie

18
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

 
G

al
lo

n
s

20
20

# 
A

cc
ts

C
C

F
G

al
lo

n
s

Ja
n

4
,5

44
42

,4
38

31
,7

43
,6

24

Fe
b

4
,6

56
43

,3
37

32
,4

16
,0

76

M
ar

4
,6

58
59

,8
46

44
,7

64
,8

08

A
p

r
4

,7
61

52
,8

39
39

,5
23

,5
72

M
ay

4
,7

61
10

4,
23

1
77

,9
64

,7
88

Ju
n

4
,7

61
11

7,
32

6
87

,7
59

,8
48

Ju
l

4
,7

61
14

0,
10

6
10

4,
79

9,
28

8

A
u

g
4

,7
62

14
4,

62
2

10
8,

17
7,

25
6

Se
p

4
,8

98
13

6,
94

5
10

2,
43

4,
86

0

O
ct

4
,9

00
11

6,
56

1
87

,1
87

,6
28

N
o

v
4

,9
00

94
,7

55
70

,8
76

,7
40

D
ec

4
,9

00
60

,9
32

45
,5

77
,1

36

Se
rv

ic
e 

A
re

a 
1 

M
u

lt
ip

lie
r 

=

C
o

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
- 

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

 (
ga

llo
n

s)
 -

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

El
k 

G
ro

ve
 W

at
er

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
W

at
er

 U
sa

ge

Se
rv

ic
e 

A
re

a 
2

*
*

*

15 46



Ja
n

u
ar

y
Fe

b
ru

ar
y

M
ar

ch
A

p
ri

l
M

ay
Ju

n
e

Ju
ly

A
u

gu
st

Se
p

te
m

b
er

O
ct

o
b

e
r

N
o

ve
m

b
er

D
ec

e
m

b
er

2
0

1
3

6
4

7
8

8
5

1
0

9
1

5
1

1
8

0
1

8
2

1
8

0
1

6
1

1
3

4
1

1
0

8
9

2
0

1
7

5
3

5
3

5
6

6
4

1
1

4
1

4
1

1
5

5
1

5
4

1
4

2
1

1
9

8
0

6
0

2
0

1
8

5
8

6
2

5
9

6
8

1
0

6
1

3
8

1
5

8
1

5
2

1
3

5
1

1
7

9
5

6
0

2
0

1
9

5
2

5
5

5
6

7
3

1
0

4
1

2
7

1
5

4
1

5
4

1
4

1
1

2
0

9
9

6
1

2
0

2
0

5
4

6
5

7
1

7
8

1
2

7
1

4
7

1
5

8
1

6
0

1
4

3
1

2
5

9
3

6
7

0

2
5

5
0

7
5

1
0

0

1
2

5

1
5

0

1
7

5

2
0

0

R-GPCD

E
G

W
D

 C
O

M
B

IN
E

D
 R

-G
P

C
D

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

2
0

1
9

2
0

2
0

R
-G

P
C

D
= 

R
es

id
en

ti
al

 G
al

lo
n

s 
p

er
 C

ap
it

a 
p

er
 D

ay

16 47



La
te

st
 W

e
ll

 S
o

u
n

d
in

g

S
ta

ti
c:

9
3

.5
F

t

P
u

m
p

in
g

:
1

7
8

.2
5

F
t

FEET

D
ra

w
d

o
w

n
:

8
4

.7
5

F
t

G
P

M
:

1
,7

6
1

S
p

e
ci

fi
c 

C
a

p
a

ci
ty

:
2

0
.7

8
2

La
te

st
 S

a
n

d
 T

e
st

e
r 

R
e

su
lt

s:

1
5

 M
in

:
<

 5
p

p
m

FEET

W
e

ll
 1

D
 S

ch
o

o
l 

S
t 

 S
o

u
n

d
in

g
 Q

u
a

rt
e

r/
Y

e
a

r

E
lk

 G
r
o
v
e

W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t

S
ta

ti
c 

a
n

d
 P

u
m

p
in

g
 L

e
v

e
ls

-7
9

.5
-7

8
.5

-1
0

4
.5

-9
3

.5

-1
6

7
-1

6
8

.5

-1
8

1
-1

7
8

.2
5

-2
0

0

-1
8

0

-1
6

0

-1
4

0

-1
2

0

-1
0

0

-8
0

-6
0

-4
0

-2
00

1
st

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
2

0
2

n
d

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
2

0
3

rd
 Q

tr
. 

2
0

2
0

4
th

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
2

0

S
ta

ti
c

P
u

m
p

in
g

-8
9

-8
1

-8
0

-8
6

-8
8

.5
-7

9
.5

-7
8

.5

-1
0

4
.5

-9
3

.5

-1
7

0
.2

-1
7

2
-1

7
0

-1
7

1
-1

7
4

.5
-1

6
7

-1
6

8
.5

-1
8

1
-1

7
8

.2
5

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

1
S

T
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

2
N

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

3
R

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

1
S

T
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

2
0

2
N

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

2
0

3
R

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

2
0

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

2
0

17 48



La
te

st
 W

e
ll

 S
o

u
n

d
in

g

S
ta

ti
c:

1
2

9
.7

5
F

t

P
u

m
p

in
g

:
2

3
1

F
t

FEET

D
ra

w
d

o
w

n
:

1
0

1
.2

5
F

t

G
P

M
:

1
,7

2
6

S
p

e
ci

fi
c 

C
a

p
a

ci
ty

:
1

7
.0

4
9

La
te

st
 S

a
n

d
 T

e
st

e
r 

R
e

su
lt

s:

1
5

 M
in

:
<

 5
p

p
m

FEET

W
e

ll
 4

D
 W

e
b

b
 S

t

 S
o

u
n

d
in

g
 Q

u
a

rt
e

r/
Y

e
a

r

E
lk

 G
r
o
v
e

W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t

S
ta

ti
c 

a
n

d
 P

u
m

p
in

g
 L

e
v

e
ls

-1
0

4
.5

-1
0

4

-1
3

7
.5

-1
2

9
.7

5

-2
0

2
-2

0
6

-2
3

8
-2

3
1

-2
5

0

-2
0

0

-1
5

0

-1
0

0

-5
00

1
st

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
2

0
2

n
d

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
2

0
3

rd
 Q

tr
. 

2
0

2
0

4
th

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
2

0

S
ta

ti
c

P
u

m
p

in
g

-1
2

7
-1

1
0

-1
0

3

-1
2

8
.5

-1
2

7
.5

-1
0

4
.5

-1
0

4

-1
3

7
.5

-1
2

9
.7

5

-2
2

4
-2

0
9

-2
0

6
-2

2
5

-2
1

0
.5

-2
0

2
-2

0
6

-2
3

8
-2

3
1

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

1
S

T
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

2
N

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

3
R

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

1
S

T
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

2
0

2
N

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

2
0

3
R

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

2
0

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

2
0

18 49



La
te

st
 W

e
ll

 S
o

u
n

d
in

g

S
ta

ti
c:

1
2

4
.5

F
t

P
u

m
p

in
g

:
2

1
6

F
t

FEET

D
ra

w
d

o
w

n
:

9
1

.5
F

t

G
P

M
:

1
,7

1
6

S
p

e
ci

fi
c 

C
a

p
a

ci
ty

:
1

8
.7

5
0

La
te

st
 S

a
n

d
 T

e
st

e
r 

R
e

su
lt

s:

1
5

 M
in

:
<

 5
p

p
m

FEET

W
e

ll
 1

1
D

 D
in

o

 S
o

u
n

d
in

g
 Q

u
a

rt
e

r/
Y

e
a

r

E
lk

 G
r
o
v
e

W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t

S
ta

ti
c 

a
n

d
 P

u
m

p
in

g
 L

e
v

e
ls

-9
9

.5

-1
3

3
-1

2
4

.5

-2
0

8

-2
2

5
.5

-2
1

6

-2
5

0

-2
0

0

-1
5

0

-1
0

0

-5
00

1
st

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
2

0
2

n
d

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
2

0
3

rd
 Q

tr
. 

2
0

2
0

4
th

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
2

0

S
ta

ti
c

P
u

m
p

in
g

-1
2

0
-1

0
3

-1
0

2
-1

2
3

.7
5

-1
2

3

-9
9

.5

-1
3

3
-1

2
4

.5

-2
0

2
-1

9
9

-2
0

9

-2
4

2
-2

5
2

-2
0

8
-2

2
5

.5
-2

1
6

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

1
S

T
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

2
N

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

3
R

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

1
S

T
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

2
0

2
N

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

2
0

3
R

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

2
0

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

2
0

19 50



La
te

st
 W

e
ll

 S
o

u
n

d
in

g

S
ta

ti
c:

1
2

3
.7

5
F

t

P
u

m
p

in
g

:
2

9
5

F
t

FEET

D
ra

w
d

o
w

n
:

1
7

1
.2

5
F

t

G
P

M
:

1
,1

2
8

S
p

e
ci

fi
c 

C
a

p
a

ci
ty

:
6

.5
8

7

La
te

st
 S

a
n

d
 T

e
st

e
r 

R
e

su
lt

s:

1
5

 M
in

:
<

 5
p

p
m

FEET

W
e

ll
 1

4
D

 R
a

il
ro

a
d

 

 S
o

u
n

d
in

g
 Q

u
a

rt
e

r/
Y

e
a

r

E
lk

 G
r
o
v
e

W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t

S
ta

ti
c 

a
n

d
 P

u
m

p
in

g
 L

e
v

e
ls

-1
0

1
.5

-9
6

-1
1

9
.7

5
-1

2
3

.7
5

-2
2

6
-2

3
8

.5

-2
7

2

-2
9

5

-3
5

0

-3
0

0

-2
5

0

-2
0

0

-1
5

0

-1
0

0

-5
00

1
st

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
2

0
2

n
d

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
2

0
3

rd
 Q

tr
. 

2
0

2
0

4
th

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
2

0

S
ta

ti
c

P
u

m
p

in
g

-1
1

6
-1

0
3

-9
7

-1
1

9
.5

-1
1

7
.7

5
-1

0
1

.5
-9

6

-1
1

9
.7

5
-1

2
3

.7
5

-2
0

8
-2

0
2

-1
9

9
-2

1
7

-2
2

4
-2

2
6

-2
3

8
.5

-2
7

2
-2

9
5

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

1
S

T
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

2
N

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

3
R

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

1
S

T
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

2
0

2
N

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

2
0

3
R

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

2
0

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

2
0

20 51



La
te

st
 W

e
ll

 S
o

u
n

d
in

g

S
ta

ti
c:

6
9

F
t

P
u

m
p

in
g

:
7

7
.5

F
t

FEET

D
ra

w
d

o
w

n
:

8
.5

F
t

G
P

M
:

5
2

9

S
p

e
ci

fi
c 

C
a

p
a

ci
ty

:
6

2
.1

8
6

La
te

st
 S

a
n

d
 T

e
st

e
r 

R
e

su
lt

s:

1
5

 M
in

:
<

 5
p

p
m

FEET

W
e

ll
 8

 W
il

li
a

m
so

n
 

 S
o

u
n

d
in

g
 Q

u
a

rt
e

r/
Y

e
a

r

E
lk

 G
r
o
v
e

W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t

S
ta

ti
c 

a
n

d
 P

u
m

p
in

g
 L

e
v

e
ls

-6
2

.7
5

-6
5

.2
5

-6
7

.5
-6

9
-7

1
.7

5
-7

3
.5

-7
6

.2
5

-7
7

.5

-1
0

0

-8
0

-6
0

-4
0

-2
00

1
st

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
2

0
2

n
d

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
2

0
3

rd
 Q

tr
. 

2
0

2
0

4
th

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
2

0

S
ta

ti
c

P
u

m
p

in
g

-7
3

-6
8

.2
5

-6
5

.5
-6

5
.5

-6
5

-6
2

.7
5

-6
5

.2
5

-6
7

.5
-6

9

-8
2

-7
7

-7
4

.5
-7

4
.7

5
-7

4
-7

1
.7

5
-7

3
.5

-7
6

.2
5

-7
7

.5

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

1
S

T
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

2
N

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

3
R

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

1
S

T
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

2
0

2
N

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

2
0

3
R

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

2
0

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

2
0

21 52



La
te

st
 W

e
ll

 S
o

u
n

d
in

g

S
ta

ti
c:

7
2

.7
5

F
t

P
u

m
p

in
g

:
8

6
.2

5
F

t

FEET

D
ra

w
d

o
w

n
:

1
3

.5
F

t

G
P

M
:

3
7

0

S
p

e
ci

fi
c 

C
a

p
a

ci
ty

:
2

7
.4

0
7

La
te

st
 S

a
n

d
 T

e
st

e
r 

R
e

su
lt

s:

1
5

 M
in

:
<

 5
p

p
m

FEET

W
e

ll
 9

 P
o

lh
e

m
u

s 

 S
o

u
n

d
in

g
 Q

u
a

rt
e

r/
Y

e
a

r

E
lk

 G
r
o
v
e

W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t

S
ta

ti
c 

a
n

d
 P

u
m

p
in

g
 L

e
v

e
ls

-6
9

-6
8

-7
1

.5
-7

2
.7

5

-8
2

.2
5

-8
1

.2
5

-8
5

-8
6

.2
5

-1
0

0

-7
5

-5
0

-2
50

1
st

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
2

0
2

n
d

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
2

0
3

rd
 Q

tr
. 

2
0

2
0

4
th

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
2

0

S
ta

ti
c

P
u

m
p

in
g

-7
6

.5
-7

4

-7
0

-7
0

.7
5

-7
0

.5
-6

9
-6

8
-7

1
.5

-7
2

.7
5

-8
9

.2
5

-8
7

-8
2

-8
4

.5
-8

3
.7

5
-8

2
.2

5
-8

1
.2

5
-8

5
-8

6
.2

5

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

1
S

T
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

2
N

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

3
R

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

1
S

T
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

2
0

2
N

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

2
0

3
R

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

2
0

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

2
0

22 53



La
te

st
 W

e
ll

 S
o

u
n

d
in

g

S
ta

ti
c:

8
0

F
t

P
u

m
p

in
g

:
9

7
F

t

FEET

D
ra

w
d

o
w

n
:

1
7

F
t

G
P

M
:

9
4

4

S
p

e
ci

fi
c 

C
a

p
a

ci
ty

:
5

5
.5

1
6

La
te

st
 S

a
n

d
 T

e
st

e
r 

R
e

su
lt

s:

1
5

 M
in

:
<

 5
p

p
m

FEET

W
e

ll
 1

3
 H

a
m

p
to

n
 

 S
o

u
n

d
in

g
 Q

u
a

rt
e

r/
Y

e
a

r

E
lk

 G
r
o
v
e

W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t

S
ta

ti
c 

a
n

d
 P

u
m

p
in

g
 L

e
v

e
ls

-7
0

.2
5

-6
8

.5

-7
7

.5
-8

0

-8
7

.5
-8

5
.7

5
-9

2
.5

-9
7

-1
2

5

-1
0

0

-7
5

-5
0

-2
50

1
st

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
2

0
2

n
d

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
2

0
3

rd
 Q

tr
. 

2
0

2
0

4
th

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
2

0

S
ta

ti
c

P
u

m
p

in
g

-8
0

-7
3

.5
-6

9
.7

5

-7
6

.2
5

-7
8

.5

-7
0

.2
5

-6
8

.5

-7
7

.5
-8

0

-9
7

.7
5

-8
8

.5
-8

6
.2

5

-9
3

-9
5

-8
7

.5
-8

5
.7

5

-9
2

.5

-9
7

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

1
S

T
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

2
N

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

3
R

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

1
S

T
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

2
0

2
N

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

2
0

3
R

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

2
0

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

2
0

23 54



S
a
m

p
le

 D
a
te

S
a
m

p
le

 C
la

s
s
 

S
a
m

p
le

 N
a
m

e
C

o
ll
e
c
ti

o
n

 O
c
c
u

rr
e
n

c
e

1
2
/8

2
0
2
0

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
0

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
2
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
2
/2

8
/2

0
2
0

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

S
a
m

p
le

 D
a
te

S
a
m

p
le

 C
la

s
s
 

S
a
m

p
le

 N
a
m

e
C

o
ll
e
c
ti

o
n

 O
c
c
u

rr
e
n

c
e

Q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y

S
a
m

p
le

 D
a
te

S
a
m

p
le

 C
la

s
s
 

S
a
m

p
le

 N
a
m

e
C

o
ll
e
c
ti

o
n

 O
c
c
u

rr
e
n

c
e

1
2
/8

2
0
2
0

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
0

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
2
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
2
/2

8
/2

0
2
0

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

S
a
m

p
le

 D
a
te

S
a
m

p
le

 C
la

s
s
 

S
a
m

p
le

 N
a
m

e
C

o
ll
e
c
ti

o
n

 O
c
c
u

rr
e
n

c
e

1
2
/8

2
0
2
0

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
0

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
2
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
2
/2

8
/2

0
2
0

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

S
a
m

p
le

 D
a
te

S
a
m

p
le

 C
la

s
s
 

S
a
m

p
le

 N
a
m

e
C

o
ll
e
c
ti

o
n

 O
c
c
u

rr
e
n

c
e

Q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y

S
a
m

p
li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
  
W

e
b

b
 W

e
ll
 0

4
D

 -
 R

a
w

 W
a
te

r

M
o

n
th

ly
 S

a
m

p
le

 R
e

p
o

rt
  

- 
D

e
c

e
m

b
e

r 
2

0
2

0

W
a

te
r 

S
y
s

te
m

: 
E

lk
 G

ro
v
e

 W
a

te
r 

S
y
s

te
m

S
a
m

p
li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
 0

1
 -

 8
6
9
3
 W

. 
C

a
m

d
e
n

S
a
m

p
li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
  
S

c
h

o
o

l 
W

e
ll
 0

1
D

 -
 R

a
w

 W
a
te

r

S
a
m

p
li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
 0

2
 -

 9
4
2
5
 E

m
e
ra

ld
 V

is
ta

S
a
m

p
li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
 0

3
 -

 8
8
0
9
 V

a
ll
e
y
 O

a
k

24 55



S
a
m

p
le

 D
a
te

S
a
m

p
le

 C
la

s
s
 

S
a
m

p
le

 N
a
m

e
C

o
ll
e
c
ti

o
n

 O
c
c
u

rr
e
n

c
e

1
2
/8

2
0
2
0

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
0

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
2
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
2
/2

8
/2

0
2
0

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

S
a
m

p
le

 D
a
te

S
a
m

p
le

 C
la

s
s
 

S
a
m

p
le

 N
a
m

e
C

o
ll
e
c
ti

o
n

 O
c
c
u

rr
e
n

c
e

1
2
/8

2
0
2
0

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
0

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
2
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
2
/2

8
/2

0
2
0

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

S
a
m

p
le

 D
a
te

S
a
m

p
le

 C
la

s
s
 

S
a
m

p
le

 N
a
m

e
C

o
ll
e
c
ti

o
n

 O
c
c
u

rr
e
n

c
e

1
2
/8

2
0
2
0

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
0

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
2
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
2
/2

8
/2

0
2
0

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

S
a
m

p
le

 D
a
te

S
a
m

p
le

 C
la

s
s
 

S
a
m

p
le

 N
a
m

e
C

o
ll
e
c
ti

o
n

 O
c
c
u

rr
e
n

c
e

1
2
/8

2
0
2
0

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
0

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
2
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
2
/2

8
/2

0
2
0

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

S
a
m

p
le

 D
a
te

S
a
m

p
le

 C
la

s
s
 

S
a
m

p
le

 N
a
m

e
C

o
ll
e
c
ti

o
n

 O
c
c
u

rr
e
n

c
e

Q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y

S
a
m

p
li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
 0

4
 -

 1
0
1
2
2
 G

la
c
ie

r 
P

o
in

t

S
a
m

p
li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
 0

5
 -

 9
2
3
0
 A

m
s
d

e
n

 C
t.

S
a
m

p
li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
 0

6
 -

 9
2
2
7
 R

a
n

c
h

o
 D

r.

S
a
m

p
li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
 0

7
 -

 A
l 
G

a
te

s
 P

a
rk

 M
a
in

li
n

e
 D

r.
 

S
a
m

p
li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
  
- 

W
il
li
a
m

s
o

n
 W

e
ll
 8

 R
a
w

 W
a
te

r

25 56



S
a
m

p
le

 D
a
te

S
a
m

p
le

 C
la

s
s
 

S
a
m

p
le

 N
a
m

e
C

o
ll
e
c
ti

o
n

 O
c
c
u

rr
e
n

c
e

1
2
/8

2
0
2
0

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
0

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
2
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
2
/2

8
/2

0
2
0

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

S
a
m

p
le

 D
a
te

S
a
m

p
le

 C
la

s
s
 

S
a
m

p
le

 N
a
m

e
C

o
ll
e
c
ti

o
n

 O
c
c
u

rr
e
n

c
e

Q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y

S
a
m

p
le

 D
a
te

S
a
m

p
le

 C
la

s
s
 

S
a
m

p
le

 N
a
m

e
C

o
ll
e
c
ti

o
n

 O
c
c
u

rr
e
n

c
e

1
2
/8

2
0
2
0

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
0

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
2
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
2
/2

8
/2

0
2
0

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

S
a
m

p
le

 D
a
te

S
a
m

p
le

 C
la

s
s
 

S
a
m

p
le

 N
a
m

e
C

o
ll
e
c
ti

o
n

 O
c
c
u

rr
e
n

c
e

1
2
/8

2
0
2
0

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
0

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
2
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
2
/2

8
/2

0
2
0

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
2
/8

2
0
2
0

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

F
lu

o
ri
d
e

M
o
n
th

ly

S
a
m

p
le

 D
a
te

S
a
m

p
le

 C
la

s
s
 

S
a
m

p
le

 N
a
m

e
C

o
ll
e
c
ti

o
n

 O
c
c
u

rr
e
n

c
e

Q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y

S
a
m

p
le

 D
a
te

S
a
m

p
le

 C
la

s
s
 

S
a
m

p
le

 N
a
m

e
C

o
ll
e
c
ti

o
n

 O
c
c
u

rr
e
n

c
e

1
2
/9

/2
0
2
0

S
o
u
rc

e
 W

a
te

r
F

e
, 
M

n
, 
A

s
, 
T

o
ta

l
W

e
e
k
ly

1
2
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

S
o
u
rc

e
 W

a
te

r
F

e
, 
M

n
, 
A

s
, 
T

o
ta

l
W

e
e
k
ly

1
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
0

S
o
u
rc

e
 W

a
te

r
F

e
, 
M

n
, 
A

s
, 
T

o
ta

l
W

e
e
k
ly

1
2
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

S
o
u
rc

e
 W

a
te

r
F

e
, 
M

n
, 
A

s
, 
T

o
ta

l
W

e
e
k
ly

S
a
m

p
li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
 0

9
 -

 9
4
3
6
 H

o
ll
o

w
 S

p
ri

n
g

s
 W

y
.

S
a
m

p
li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
  
 P

o
lh

e
m

u
s
 W

e
ll
 9

 R
a
w

 W
a
te

r

S
a
m

p
li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
 0

9
 -

 8
4
1
7
 B

la
c
k
m

a
n

 W
y
.

S
a
m

p
li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
 1

0
 -

 9
3
7
3
 O

re
o

 R
a
n

c
h

 C
ir

.

S
a
m

p
li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
  
D

in
o

 W
e
ll
 1

1
D

 -
 R

a
w

 W
a
te

r

S
a
m

p
li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
  
H

a
m

p
to

n
 W

e
ll
 1

3
 -

 R
a
w

 W
a
te

r

26 57



S
a
m

p
le

 D
a
te

S
a
m

p
le

 C
la

s
s
 

S
a
m

p
le

 N
a
m

e
C

o
ll
e
c
ti

o
n

 O
c
c
u

rr
e
n

c
e

1
2
/9

/2
0
2
0

T
re

a
te

d
 E

ff
lu

e
n
t

F
e
, 
M

n
, 
A

s
, 
T

o
ta

l
W

e
e
k
ly

1
2
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

T
re

a
te

d
 E

ff
lu

e
n
t

F
e
, 
M

n
, 
A

s
, 
T

o
ta

l
W

e
e
k
ly

1
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
0

T
re

a
te

d
 E

ff
lu

e
n
t

F
e
, 
M

n
, 
A

s
, 
T

o
ta

l
W

e
e
k
ly

1
2
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

T
re

a
te

d
 E

ff
lu

e
n
t

F
e
, 
M

n
, 
A

s
, 
T

o
ta

l
W

e
e
k
ly

S
a
m

p
le

 D
a
te

S
a
m

p
le

 C
la

s
s
 

S
a
m

p
le

 N
a
m

e
C

o
ll
e
c
ti

o
n

 O
c
c
u

rr
e
n

c
e

S
a
m

p
le

 D
a
te

S
a
m

p
le

 C
la

s
s
 

S
a
m

p
le

 N
a
m

e
C

o
ll
e
c
ti

o
n

 O
c
c
u

rr
e
n

c
e

Q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y

S
a
m

p
le

 D
a
te

S
a
m

p
le

 C
la

s
s
 

S
a
m

p
le

 N
a
m

e
C

o
ll
e
c
ti

o
n

 O
c
c
u

rr
e
n

c
e

1
2
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

T
re

a
te

d
 P

la
n
t 
E

ff
lu

e
n
t

W
T

P
 E

ff
 -

 F
e
,M

n
,A

s
,A

l 
T

o
ta

l
M

o
n
th

1
2
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

T
re

a
te

d
 P

la
n
t 
E

ff
lu

e
n
t

W
T

P
 E

ff
 -

 F
e
,M

n
,A

s
,A

l 
D

is
s
o
lv

e
d

M
o
n
th

S
a
m

p
le

 D
a
te

S
a
m

p
le

 C
la

s
s
 

S
a
m

p
le

 N
a
m

e
C

o
ll
e
c
ti

o
n

 O
c
c
u

rr
e
n

c
e

S
a
m

p
le

 D
a
te

S
a
m

p
le

 C
la

s
s
 

S
a
m

p
le

 N
a
m

e
C

o
ll
e
c
ti

o
n

 D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 

1
2
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

D
is

tr
u
b
it
io

n
 S

y
s
te

m
B

a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

K
e
rr

 M
id

d
le

 S
c
h
o
o
l 
M

a
in

 L
in

e
 T

ie
 I
n

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

D
is

tr
u
b
it
io

n
 S

y
s
te

m
B

a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

N
e
w

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

ie
 I
n
 9

6
7
6
 R

a
ilr

o
a
d
 S

t.

C
o
lo

rs
M

o
n
th

ly
 T

o
ta

l
Y

e
a
rl
y
 T

o
ta

l

B
la

c
k
 =

 S
c
h
e
d
u
le

d
5
0

7
3
1

G
re

e
n
 =

 U
n
s
c
h
e
d
u
le

d
3

1
1
5

R
e
d
 =

 I
n
c
o
m

p
le

te
 S

a
m

p
le

0
0

S
a
m

p
li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
  
H

a
m

p
to

n
 W

T
P

 E
ff

lu
e
n

t

S
a
m

p
li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
  
H

a
m

p
to

n
 W

T
P

 B
a
c
k
w

a
s
h

 T
a
n

k

S
a
m

p
li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
  
R

a
il
ro

a
d

 W
e
ll
 1

4
D

 -
 R

a
w

 W
a
te

r

S
a
m

p
li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
 R

a
il
ro

a
d

 W
T

P
 E

ff
lu

e
n

t

S
a
m

p
li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
  
R

a
il
ro

a
d

 W
T

P
 B

a
c
k
w

a
s
h

 T
a
n

k

S
a
m

p
li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
 S

p
e
c
ia

l 
D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
/C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

 S
a
m

p
le

s
 

27 58



28 59



29 60



30 61



31 62



32 63



33 64



34 65



35 66



36 67



37 68



38 69



39 70



40 71



41 72



42 73



43 74



Y
e

a
r:

 2
0

2
0

E
lk

 G
r
o

v
e
 W

a
te

r
 D

is
tr

ic
t

P
re

v
e

n
ta

ti
v

e
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

ce
 P

ro
g

ra
m

G
ro

u
n

d
w

a
te

r 
W

e
ll

s

R
e

fe
r.

JA
N

F
E

B
M

A
R

A
P

R
M

A
Y

JU
N

JU
L

A
U

G
S

E
P

O
C

T
N

O
V

D
E

C
R

e
fe

r.
1

S
T

 6
-M

O
.

2
N

D
 6

-M
O

.
R

e
fe

r.
2

0
2

0

In
it

ia
ls

A
H

B
W

B
W

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

/B
W

A
H

A
H

D
a

te
1

/1
4

/2
0

2
/1

0
/2

0
3

/9
/2

0
4

/6
/2

0
5

/2
7

/2
0

6
/2

3
/2

0
7

/9
/2

0
8

/1
8

/2
0

9
/2

/2
0

1
0

/1
/2

0
1

1
/9

/2
0

6
/1

9
/2

0
1

1
/2

4
/2

0
1

/1
7

/2
0

W
.O

. 
#

1
8

4
2

4
1

8
5

6
4

1
8

6
7

1
1

8
7

1
5

1
8

7
8

9
1

8
8

2
9

1
8

9
1

4
1

8
9

7
5

1
9

0
7

6
1

9
1

6
8

1
9

2
5

4
1

9
2

9
1

1
8

8
3

6
1

9
2

6
1

1
8

4
4

9

In
it

ia
ls

A
H

A
H

A
H

/B
W

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

/B
W

A
H

A
H

D
a

te
1

/8
/2

0
2

/6
/2

0
3

/1
1

/2
0

4
/7

/2
0

7
/2

9
/2

0
8

/1
4

/2
0

9
/3

/2
0

1
0

/8
/2

0
1

1
/5

/2
0

6
/1

9
/2

0
1

1
/2

4
/2

0
8

/2
8

/2
0

W
.O

. 
#

1
8

4
2

5
1

8
5

6
5

1
8

6
7

2
1

8
7

1
6

1
8

7
9

0
1

8
8

3
0

1
8

9
1

5
1

8
9

7
6

1
9

0
7

7
1

9
1

6
9

1
9

2
5

5
1

9
2

9
2

1
8

8
3

7
1

9
2

6
2

1
8

4
5

3

In
it

ia
ls

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

/B
W

A
H

A
H

D
a

te
1

/9
/2

0
2

/4
/2

0
6

/2
3

/2
0

9
/3

/2
0

1
0

/7
/2

0
1

1
/5

/2
0

6
/1

9
/2

0
1

1
/2

4
/2

0
8

/2
7

/2
0

W
.O

. 
#

1
8

4
2

6
1

8
5

6
6

1
8

6
7

3
1

8
7

1
7

1
8

7
9

1
1

8
8

3
1

1
8

9
1

6
1

8
9

7
7

1
9

0
7

8
1

9
1

7
0

1
9

2
5

6
1

9
2

9
3

1
8

8
3

8
1

9
2

6
3

1
8

4
4

7

In
it

ia
ls

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

/B
W

A
H

A
H

D
a

te
1

/3
/2

0
2

/4
/2

0
3

/1
1

/2
0

4
/1

3
/2

0
5

/2
7

/2
0

6
/2

3
/2

0
7

/1
/2

0
8

/1
8

/2
0

9
/3

/2
0

1
0

/5
/2

0
1

1
/9

/2
0

6
/1

9
/2

0
1

1
/2

4
/2

0
1

/1
7

/2
0

W
.O

. 
#

1
8

4
2

7
1

8
5

6
7

1
8

6
7

4
1

8
7

1
8

1
8

7
9

2
1

8
8

3
2

1
8

9
1

7
1

8
9

7
8

1
9

0
7

9
1

9
1

7
1

1
9

2
5

7
1

9
2

9
4

1
8

8
3

9
1

9
2

6
4

1
8

4
5

0

In
it

ia
ls

B
W

A
H

A
H

B
W

A
H

B
W

A
H

A
H

B
W

B
W

B
W

A
H

A
H

D
a

te
1

/8
/2

0
2

/7
/2

0
3

/9
/2

0
4

/6
/2

0
5

/2
7

/2
0

6
/5

/2
0

7
-7

2
0

8
/1

8
/2

0
9

/1
/2

0
1

0
/5

/2
0

1
1

/4
/2

0
9

/2
9

/2
0

W
.O

. 
#

1
8

4
2

8
1

8
5

6
8

1
8

6
7

5
1

8
7

1
9

1
8

7
9

3
1

8
8

3
3

1
8

9
1

7
1

8
9

7
9

1
9

0
8

0
1

9
1

7
2

1
9

2
5

8
1

9
2

9
5

1
8

4
5

1

In
it

ia
ls

A
H

A
H

A
H

/B
W

B
W

A
H

B
W

A
H

B
W

B
W

B
W

B
W

A
H

A
H

D
a

te
1

/7
/2

0
2

/9
/2

0
3

/1
1

/2
0

4
/6

/2
0

5
/2

8
/2

0
6

/5
/2

0
7

/6
/2

0
8

/1
8

/2
0

9
/1

/2
0

1
0

/1
/2

0
1

1
/4

/2
0

8
/2

7
/2

0

W
.O

. 
#

1
8

4
2

9
1

8
5

6
9

1
8

6
7

6
1

8
7

2
0

1
8

7
9

4
1

8
8

3
4

1
8

9
1

9
1

8
9

8
0

1
9

0
8

1
1

9
1

7
3

1
9

2
5

9
1

9
2

9
6

1
8

4
5

2

In
it

ia
ls

A
H

/B
W

A
H

A
H

/B
W

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

/B
W

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

/B
W

A
H

A
H

D
a

te
1

/1
3

/2
0

2
/4

/2
0

3
/1

2
/2

0
4

/6
/2

0
5

/2
1

/2
0

6
/2

9
/2

0
7

/2
/2

0
8

/1
7

/2
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
1

0
/5

/2
0

1
1

/9
/2

0
6

/1
9

/2
0

1
1

/2
4

/2
0

1
/1

7
/2

0

W
.O

. 
#

1
8

4
3

0
1

8
5

7
0

1
8

6
7

7
1

8
7

2
1

1
8

7
9

5
1

8
8

3
5

1
8

9
2

0
1

8
9

8
1

1
9

0
8

2
1

9
1

7
4

1
9

2
6

0
1

9
2

9
7

1
8

8
4

0
1

9
2

6
5

1
8

4
4

8

=
 W

e
ll

 O
ff

li
n

e
=

 M
a

in
te

n
a

n
ce

 d
e

fe
rr

e
d

Sect: 7.1

Sect: 7.2

Sect: 7.3

Well 4D 

Webb

Sect: 9.1

Sect: 9.2

Sect: 9.3

M
o

n
th

ly
S

e
m

i-
a

n
n

u
a

l
A

n
n

u
a

l

Well 8 

Williamson

Sect: 11.1

Sect: 11.4

Well 1D 

School

Sect: 13.1

Sect: 13.2

Sect: 13.3

Well 11D

 

Dino

Sect: 8.1

Sect: 8.2

Sect: 8.3

Well 14D 

Railroad

Sect: TBD

Well 13 

Hampton

Sect: TBD

Sect: TBD

Well 9 

Polhemus

Sect: TBD

Sect: TBD

44
75



Y
e

a
r:

 2
0

2
0

E
lk

 G
r
o

v
e
 W

a
te

r
 D

is
tr

ic
t

P
re

v
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

 M
a

in
te

n
a

n
ce

 P
ro

g
ra

m

R
a

ilr
o

a
d

 W
a

te
r 

T
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 S
to

ra
g

e

F
a

ci
li

ty

It
e

m
R

e
fe

r.
JA

N
F

E
B

M
A

R
A

P
R

M
A

Y
JU

N
JU

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

R
e

fe
r.

1
st

2
n

d
3

rd
4

th
R

e
fe

r.
1

S
T

  
  

6
-

M
O

.

2
N

D
  

  
6

-

M
O

.
R

e
fe

r.
2

0
2

0

In
it

ia
ls

A
H

A
H

/B
W

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

/B
W

A
H

A
H

A
H

/B
W

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

/B
W

A
H

/B
W

A
H

D
a

te
1

/1
5

/2
0

2
/2

4
/2

0
3

/1
2

/2
0

4
/2

1
/2

0
5

/2
8

/2
0

6
/2

2
/2

0
7

/2
7

/2
0

8
/1

9
/2

0
9

/1
7

/2
0

1
0

/2
3

/2
0

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

3
/2

5
/2

0
6

/1
0

/2
0

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

1
/1

7
/2

0
6

/1
0

/2
0

W
.O

. 
#

1
8

4
3

4
1

8
5

7
1

1
8

6
7

8
1

8
7

2
5

1
8

8
0

0
1

8
8

1
8

1
8

9
1

0
1

8
9

8
2

1
9

0
6

4
1

9
1

8
2

1
9

2
5

0
1

9
2

9
8

1
8

6
2

2
1

8
8

4
5

1
8

9
8

6
1

9
2

6
7

1
8

8
5

0

In
it

ia
ls

B
W

A
H

A
H

/B
W

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

/B
W

A
H

/B
W

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

/B
W

D
a

te
1

/2
/2

0
2

/6
/2

0
3

/1
2

/2
0

4
/9

/2
0

5
/2

7
/2

0
6

/2
3

/2
0

7
/2

7
/2

0
8

/2
4

/2
0

9
/1

6
/2

0
1

0
/2

3
/2

0
1

1
/1

0
/2

0
6

/2
4

/2
0

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

W
.O

. 
#

1
8

4
3

5
1

8
5

7
2

1
8

6
9

7
9

1
8

7
2

6
1

8
8

0
1

1
8

8
1

9
1

8
9

1
1

1
8

9
8

3
1

9
0

6
5

1
9

1
8

3
1

9
2

5
1

1
9

2
9

9
1

8
8

4
7

1
9

3
0

2
1

9
0

9
3

In
it

ia
ls

B
W

B
W

B
W

B
W

A
H

A
H

B
W

A
H

/B
W

A
H

B
W

A
H

/B
W

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

D
a

te
1

/6
/2

0
2

/3
/2

0
3

/5
/2

0
4

/2
/2

0
5

/2
8

/2
0

6
/2

2
/2

0
7

/2
2

/2
0

8
/2

4
/2

0
9

/1
7

/2
0

1
0

/2
6

/2
0

1
1

/1
0

/2
0

6
/2

4
/2

0
5

/1
1

/2
0

W
.O

. 
#

1
8

4
3

6
1

8
5

7
3

1
8

6
8

0
1

8
7

2
7

1
8

8
0

2
1

8
8

2
0

1
8

9
1

2
1

8
9

8
4

1
9

0
6

6
1

9
1

8
4

1
9

2
5

2
1

9
3

0
0

1
8

8
4

8
1

9
3

0
3

1
8

8
0

4

In
it

ia
ls

B
W

B
W

A
H

/B
W

B
W

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

/B
W

A
H

B
W

A
H

A
H

/B
W

A
H

/B
W

A
H

D
a

te
1

/6
/2

0
2

/3
/2

0
3

/1
2

/2
0

4
/6

/2
0

5
/2

7
/2

0
6

/2
3

/2
0

7
/2

7
/2

0
8

/2
5

/2
0

9
/1

6
/2

0
1

0
/2

7
/2

0
1

1
/5

/2
0

6
/1

9
/2

0
1

1
/2

5
/2

0
1

/1
7

/2
0

W
.O

. 
#

1
8

4
3

7
1

8
5

7
4

1
8

6
8

1
1

8
7

2
8

1
8

8
0

3
1

8
8

2
1

1
8

9
1

3
1

8
9

8
5

1
9

0
6

7
1

9
1

8
5

1
9

2
5

3
1

9
3

0
1

1
8

8
4

9
1

9
2

6
6

1
9

3
0

4

In
it

ia
ls

A
H

/B
W

A
H

A
H

A
H

/B
W

D
a

te
3

/2
7

/2
0

6
/2

7
/2

0
9

/2
2

/2
0

1
1

/2
5

/2
0

W
.O

. 
#

1
8

6
8

2
1

8
8

4
6

1
9

0
6

8
1

9
2

7
0

In
it

ia
ls

A
H

/B
W

D
a

te
2

/1
3

/2
0

W
.O

. 
#

1
8

4
8

2

In
it

ia
ls

A
H

D
a

te
1

/1
5

/2
0

W
.O

. 
#

1
8

6
0

4

=
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

ce
 d

e
fe

rr
e

d

M
o

n
th

ly
Q

u
a

rt
e

rl
y

S
e

m
i-

a
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

Section: 

2.4

Section: 

1.1

Section: 

4.4

Section: 

3.2
Section: 2.3

Section: 

5.1

Section: 

5.2

Section: 

5.3

MCC

Section: 

1.2

Backwash 

Ssytem

Section:  

2.1

Section: 2.2

Filter 

System

Clor-Tec 

System

Section: 

4.2

Section: 

4.3

Booster 

Pumps

Section: 

3.1

Section: 

TBD

LAB
 Clear 

Wells

45
76



Y
e

a
r:

 2
0

2
0

E
lk

 G
r
o

v
e
 W

a
te

r
 D

is
tr

ic
t

P
re

v
e

n
ta

ti
v

e
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

ce
 P

ro
g

ra
m

H
a

m
p

to
n

 V
il

la
g

e
 W

a
te

r 
T

re
a

tm
e

n
t 

P
la

n
t

It
e

m
R

e
fe

r.
JA

N
F

E
B

M
A

R
A

P
R

M
A

Y
JU

N
JU

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

R
e

fe
r.

1
st

2
n

d
3

rd
4

th
R

e
fe

r.
1

S
T

  
  

6
-

M
O

.

2
N

D
  

  
6

-

M
O

.
R

e
fe

r.
2

0
2

0

In
it

ia
ls

A
H

/B
W

A
H

A
H

/B
W

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

/B
W

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

/B
W

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

/B
W

D
a

te
1

/1
3

/2
0

2
/1

3
/2

0
3

/1
2

/2
0

4
/6

/2
0

5
/2

1
/2

0
6

/2
5

/2
0

7
/2

/2
0

8
/1

7
/2

0
9

/9
/2

0
1

0
/5

/2
0

1
1

/5
/2

0
3

/1
7

/2
0

6
/2

5
/2

0
8

/1
7

/2
0

1
1

/5
/2

0
3

/1
7

/2
0

W
.O

. 
#

1
8

4
3

1
1

8
5

6
1

1
8

6
6

8
1

8
7

2
2

1
8

7
8

6
1

8
8

2
2

1
8

9
0

3
1

8
9

8
7

1
9

0
7

3
1

9
1

7
9

1
9

2
4

7
1

9
3

0
9

1
8

6
8

3
1

8
8

4
1

1
8

9
9

0
1

9
2

6
8

1
8

6
8

5

In
it

ia
ls

A
H

/B
W

A
H

A
H

/B
W

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

/B
W

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

/B
W

D
a

te
1

/1
3

/2
0

2
/1

3
/2

0
3

/1
2

/2
0

4
/6

/2
0

5
/2

1
/2

0
6

/2
5

/2
0

7
/2

/2
0

8
/1

7
/2

0
9

/9
/2

0
1

0
/5

/2
0

1
1

/5
/2

0
6

/2
5

/2
0

3
/3

0
/5

2

W
.O

. 
#

1
8

4
3

2
1

8
5

6
1

1
8

6
6

9
1

8
7

2
3

1
8

7
8

7
1

8
8

2
3

1
8

9
0

4
1

8
9

8
8

1
9

0
7

4
1

9
1

8
0

1
9

2
4

8
1

9
3

1
0

1
8

8
4

3
1

9
3

1
2

9
/2

5
/2

0
2

0

In
it

ia
ls

A
H

/B
W

A
H

A
H

/B
W

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

/B
W

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

/B
W

D
a

te
1

/1
3

/2
0

2
/1

3
/2

0
3

/1
2

/2
0

4
/6

/2
0

5
/2

1
/2

0
6

/2
5

/2
0

7
/2

/2
0

8
/1

7
/2

0
9

/9
/2

0
1

0
/5

/2
0

1
1

/5
/2

0
6

/2
5

/2
0

9
/2

5
/2

0

W
.O

. 
#

1
8

4
3

3
1

8
5

6
3

1
8

6
7

0
1

8
7

2
4

1
8

7
8

8
1

8
8

2
4

1
8

9
0

5
1

8
9

8
9

1
9

0
7

5
1

9
1

8
1

1
9

2
4

9
1

9
3

1
1

1
8

8
4

4
1

9
3

1
3

1
8

8
0

5

In
it

ia
ls

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

/B
W

D
a

te
3

/2
3

/2
0

6
/2

5
/2

0
8

/1
7

/2
0

1
1

/1
2

/2
0

W
.O

. 
#

1
8

6
8

4
1

8
8

4
2

1
8

9
9

1
1

9
2

6
9

In
it

ia
ls

A
H

/B
W

D
a

te
8

/2
7

/2
0

W
.O

. 
#

1
8

9
9

7

=
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

ce
 d

e
fe

rr
e

d

Section: 

TBD

MCCLAB

Section: 

TBD

Filter 

System

Section: 

TBD

Section: 

TBD

Section: 

TBD

Backwash 

Ssytem

Section: 

TBD

Section: 

TBD

Section: 

TBD

M
o

n
th

ly
Q

u
a

rt
e

rl
y

S
e

m
i-

a
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

Chemical 

Systems

Section: 

TBD

Section: 

TBD

Section: 

TBD

46
77



Y
e

a
r:

 2
0

2
0

E
lk

 G
r
o

v
e
 W

a
te

r
 D

is
tr

ic
t

P
re

v
e

n
ta

ti
v

e
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

ce
 P

ro
g

ra
m

S
ta

n
d

b
y

 G
e

n
e

ra
to

rs

It
e

m
R

e
fe

r.
JA

N
F

E
B

M
A

R
A

P
R

M
A

Y
JU

N
JU

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

R
e

fe
r.

2
0

2
0

In
it

ia
ls

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

/B
W

A
H

A
H

D
a

te
1

/1
4

/2
0

2
/3

/2
0

3
/1

2
/2

0
4

/6
/2

0
5

/2
7

/2
0

6
/2

3
/2

0
7

/9
/2

0
8

/2
4

/2
0

9
/1

7
/2

0
1

0
/2

3
/2

0
1

1
/1

0
/2

0
2

/3
/2

0

W
.O

. 
#

1
8

4
3

8
1

8
5

5
7

1
8

6
6

4
1

8
7

1
1

1
8

7
9

6
1

8
8

2
5

1
8

9
0

6
1

8
9

7
1

1
9

0
6

9
1

9
1

7
5

1
9

2
4

3
1

9
3

0
5

1
8

4
5

6

In
it

ia
ls

A
H

B
W

A
H

/B
W

A
H

A
H

A
H

B
W

A
H

A
H

A
H

/B
W

A
H

A
H

B
W

D
a

te
1

/8
/2

0
2

/1
1

/2
0

3
/1

1
/2

0
4

/7
/2

0
5

/2
7

/2
0

6
/2

3
/2

0
7

/1
5

/2
0

8
/1

4
/2

0
9

/1
5

/2
0

1
0

/2
6

/2
0

1
1

/5
/2

0
1

/2
2

/2
0

W
.O

. 
#

1
8

4
3

9
1

8
5

5
8

1
8

6
6

5
1

8
7

1
2

1
8

7
9

7
1

8
8

2
6

1
8

9
0

7
1

8
9

7
2

1
9

0
7

0
1

9
1

7
6

1
9

2
4

4
1

9
3

0
6

1
8

4
5

6

In
it

ia
ls

A
H

B
W

A
H

/B
W

A
H

A
H

A
H

B
W

A
H

A
H

/B
W

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

/B
W

D
a

te
1

/9
/2

0
2

/1
1

/2
0

3
/1

1
/2

0
4

/7
/2

0
5

/2
7

/2
0

6
/2

3
/2

0
7

/1
5

/2
0

8
/2

5
/2

0
9

/1
7

/2
0

1
0

/2
3

/2
0

1
1

/5
/2

0
3

/4
/2

0

W
.O

. 
#

1
8

4
4

0
1

8
5

5
9

1
8

6
6

6
1

8
7

1
3

1
8

7
9

8
1

8
8

2
7

1
8

9
0

8
1

8
9

7
3

1
9

0
7

1
1

9
1

7
7

1
9

2
4

5
1

9
3

0
7

1
8

4
5

7

In
it

ia
ls

A
H

A
H

/B
W

A
H

/B
W

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

B
W

A
H

/B
W

A
H

A
H

/B
W

A
H

A
H

/B
W

D
a

te
1

/3
0

/2
0

2
/2

4
/2

0
3

/1
2

/2
0

4
/2

3
/2

0
5

/2
8

/2
0

6
/2

3
/2

0
7

/4
/2

0
8

/2
6

/2
0

9
/9

/2
0

1
0

/3
/2

0
1

1
/1

0
/2

0
3

/4
/2

0

W
.O

. 
#

1
8

4
4

1
1

8
5

6
0

1
8

6
6

7
1

8
7

1
4

1
8

7
9

9
1

8
8

2
8

1
8

9
0

9
1

8
9

7
4

1
9

0
7

2
1

9
1

7
8

1
9

2
4

6
1

9
3

0
8

1
8

4
5

8

=
 L

o
a

d
 T

e
st

=
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

ce
 d

e
fe

rr
e

d

Section: 

TBD

Webb

Section: 

TBD

Section: 

TBD

Dino

Section: 

TBD

Section: 

TBD

Section: 

TBD

Admin.

M
o

n
th

ly
A

n
n

u
a

l

Railroad

Section: 

TBD

Section: 

TBD

47 78



JA
N

FE
B

M
A

R
A

P
R

M
A

Y
JU

N
JU

L
A

U
G

SE
P

O
C

T
N

O
V

D
EC

To
ta

ls

4
7

4
0

8
3

1
5

6
3

7
3

1
5

1
9

5
8

5
5

4
5

7
3

3
7

9
6

3
9

2
5

5
7

2
3

1
4

3
6

6
4

1
4

4
2

8
1

5
2

0
4

1
1

8
1

5
2

6
1

3
3

2
3

0
8

5
5

4
4

1
2

6
4

2
1

3
3

8
5

4
0

0
0

0
6

0
1

0
0

0
0

2
4

4
1

5
2

6
1

3
3

2
2

4
8

5
5

3
4

1
2

6
4

2
1

3
3

7
4

4
1

5
2

6
1

3
3

2
2

4
8

5
5

3
4

1
2

6
4

2
1

3
3

7
4

0
7

7
2

1
3

9
8

2
3

2
5

2
2

3
8

0
1

5
4

4
0

1
9

1
1

1
9

1
5

7
7

3
0

1
6

3
4

0
1

9
8

4
0

3
1

0
0

1
3

6
3

3
0

1
6

3
2

0
1

4
4

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
1

3
1

4

1
4

To
ta

l O
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g 

D
el

in
q

u
en

ts

El
k 

G
ro

ve
 W

at
e

r 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
ro

ss
 C

o
n

e
ct

io
n

 C
o

n
tr

o
l P

ro
gr

am
 2

0
2

0

In
it

ia
l B

al
an

ce

N
o

ti
ce

s 
R

et
ra

ct
ed

N
ew

 B
al

an
ce

P
as

se
d

 F
ir

st
 T

es
t 

N
o

ti
ce

 

Fi
rs

t 
Te

st
 N

o
ti

ce
s 

Is
su

ed

D
ev

ic
es

 L
o

ck
ed

 O
ff

Se
co

n
d

 T
es

t 
N

o
ti

ce
s 

Is
su

ed

M
o

n
th

ly
 O

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g 
D

el
in

q
u

en
ts

P
as

se
d

 S
ec

o
n

d
 T

es
t 

N
o

ti
ce

Th
ir

d
 T

es
t 

N
o

ti
ce

 Is
su

ed

P
as

se
d

 T
h

ir
d

 T
es

t 
N

o
ti

ce

48 79



Date Topic Attendees Hosted By

12/16/2020 Holiday and Stress

Alan Aragon, Aurelia Camilo, Stefan 

Chanh, Daphne Murra-Davis, Travis 

Franklin, David Frederick, Sean Hinton, 

Aaron Hewitt, James Hinegardner, 

Bruce Kamilos, Amber Kavert, Brandon 

Kent, Patrick Lee, Mark Madison, 

Denise Maxwell, Justin Mello, Sal 

Mendoza, Donella Murillo, Jose 

Mendoza, Michael Montiel, Stefani 

Phillips, Chris Phillips, Cindy Robertson, 

Steve Shaw, John Vance, Brandon 

Wagner, Marcell Wilson, Vue Xiong

Travis Franklin

Elk Grove Water District

Safety Meetings/Training 

December 2020

49 80



!

!
!

!

^
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

^

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

^

^

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

^

!

!
!

^
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

! !

^

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

^

!

!

!

!

!

^

!

!

!

^
!

!

!

!

!

!

^

!

!

!

^

!

!

!

!

!

!

^

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!
^

!

!

!

!!

!

!

!

!

! ^^ ^

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

^

^

!

!

!

!

^

^

!

! .

So
urc

es
: E

sri
, H

ER
E,

 G
arm

in,
 In

ter
ma

p, 
inc

rem
en

t P
 C

orp
., G

EB
CO

, U
SG

S,
 FA

O,
 N

PS
, N

RC
AN

, G
eo

Ba
se

, IG
N,

 K
ad

as
ter

 N
L, 

Or
dn

an
ce

 S
urv

ey
, E

sri
 Ja

pa
n,

ME
TI,

 Es
ri C

hin
a (

Ho
ng

 K
on

g),
 (c

) O
pe

nS
tre

etM
ap

 co
ntr

ibu
tor

s, 
an

d t
he

 G
IS

 U
se

r C
om

mu
nit

y

Le
ge

nd
Ma

in 
Le

ak
s

_̂
De

ce
mb

er 
20

20
^

20
20

^
20

19
 (5

)
^

20
18

 (3
)

^
20

17
 (6

)
Se

rvi
ce

 Le
ak

s
! .

De
ce

mb
er 

20
20

!
20

20
!

20
19

 (2
7)

!
20

18
 (3

0)
!

20
17

 (4
4)

Se
rvi

ce
 Ar

ea
 1

Se
rvi

ce
 Ar

ea
 2

Elk
 G

rov
e W

ate
r D

ist
ric

t
0

2,6
00

5,2
00

Fe
et

Elk
 G

rov
e W

ate
r D

ist
ric

t
Ma

in 
& 

Se
rvi

ce
 Li

ne
 Le

ak
s

Cr
ea

ted
 by

: T
rav

is 
Fra

nk
lin

Da
te:

 Ja
nu

ary
 7,

 20
21

De
ce

mb
er 

20
20

Ma
in 

Lin
e L

ea
ks

: 0
YT

D:
  8

Se
rvi

ce
 Li

ne
 Le

ak
s: 

1
YT

D:
  3

1
To

tal
 Le

ak
s: 

 1
/

Ma
in 

an
d S

erv
ice

 Li
ne

 Le
ak

s M
ap

YT
D:

  3
9

50
81



" Îi

" Îi

" Îi

" Îi

" Îi

" Îi

" Îi

" Îi

" Îi

" Îi
SS

A5

SS
A8

SS
A6

SS
A7

SS
A4

SS
A3

SS
A2

SS
A9

SS
A1

SS
A1

0

So
urc

es
: E

sri
, H

ER
E,

 G
arm

in,
 In

ter
ma

p, 
inc

rem
en

t P
 C

orp
., G

EB
CO

, U
SG

S,
 FA

O,
 N

PS
, N

RC
AN

, G
eo

Ba
se

, IG
N,

 K
ad

as
ter

 N
L, 

Or
dn

an
ce

 S
urv

ey
, E

sri
 Ja

pa
n,

ME
TI,

 Es
ri C

hin
a (

Ho
ng

 K
on

g),
 (c

) O
pe

nS
tre

etM
ap

 co
ntr

ibu
tor

s, 
an

d t
he

 G
IS

 U
se

r C
om

mu
nit

y

Le
ge

nd
" Îi

Sa
mp

lin
g S

tat
ion

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 1

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 2

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 3

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 4

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 5

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 6

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 7

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 8

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 9

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 10

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
s

Ja
nu

ary
 7,

 20
21"

Sa
mp

le 
St

ati
on

s: 
 10

0
3,4

00
6,8

00
1,7

00
Fe

et

Elk
 G

rov
e W

ate
r D

ist
ric

t
Pr

oje
cte

d C
oo

rdi
na

te 
Sy

ste
m:

 N
AD

 83
 St

ate
 Pl

an
e C

A I
I F

IP
S 0

40
2

So
urc

e: 
EG

W
D 

GI
S d

ata
ba

se
Mo

dif
ied

 by
: T

rav
is 

Fr
an

klin

51
82



SS
A1

So
urc

es
: E

sri
, H

ER
E,

 G
arm

in,
 In

ter
ma

p, 
inc

rem
en

t P
 C

orp
., G

EB
CO

, U
SG

S,
 FA

O,
 N

PS
, N

RC
AN

,
Ge

oB
as

e, 
IG

N,
 K

ad
as

ter
 N

L, 
Or

dn
an

ce
 S

urv
ey

, E
sri

 Ja
pa

n, 
ME

TI,
 Es

ri C
hin

a (
Ho

ng
 K

on
g),

 (c
)

Op
en

St
ree

tM
ap

 co
ntr

ibu
tor

s, 
an

d t
he

 G
IS

 U
se

r C
om

mu
nit

y

Elk
 G

ro
ve

 W
ate

r D
ist

ric
t

Sy
ste

m 
Pr

es
su

re 
Mo

nit
ori

ng
Cr

ea
ted

 by
:  T

rav
is 

Fr
an

kli
n

Ja
nu

ary
 7,

 20
21

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n #

1

Le
ge

nd
" Îi

Sa
mp

lin
g S

tat
ion

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 1

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 9

No
te:

  S
am

ple
 St

ati
on

 ta
ke

s a
 re

ad
ing

ev
ery

 5 
mi

nu
tes

.

"
0

60
0

1,2
00

30
0

Fe
et

1 i
nc

h =
 83

3 f
ee

t

De
ce

mb
er 

20
20

Ran
ge 

of 
PSI

% o
f Ti

me
>7

0
0.5

5%
60 

- 69
.99

77.
47%

50 
- 59

.99
21.

97%
40 

- 49
.99

0.0
1%

< 4
0

0.0
0%

Sam
ple

 Sta
tio

n A
rea

W.
Cam

de
n (

SSA
1)

So
urc

e:E
GW

D 
GI

S d
ata

ba
se

Pr
oje

cte
d C

oo
rdi

na
te 

Sy
ste

m:
NA

D 
83

 S
tat

e P
lan

e C
A I

I F
IP

S 0
40

2

52 83



SS
A2

So
urc

es
: E

sri
, H

ER
E,

 G
arm

in,
 In

ter
ma

p, 
inc

rem
en

t P
 C

orp
., G

EB
CO

, U
SG

S,
 FA

O,
 N

PS
, N

RC
AN

,
Ge

oB
as

e, 
IG

N,
 K

ad
as

ter
 N

L, 
Or

dn
an

ce
 S

urv
ey

, E
sri

 Ja
pa

n, 
ME

TI,
 Es

ri C
hin

a (
Ho

ng
 K

on
g),

 (c
)

Op
en

St
ree

tM
ap

 co
ntr

ibu
tor

s, 
an

d t
he

 G
IS

 U
se

r C
om

mu
nit

y

Elk
 G

rov
e W

ate
r D

ist
ric

t
Sy

ste
m 

Pr
es

su
re 

Mo
nit

ori
ng

Cr
ea

ted
 by

: T
rav

is 
Fra

nk
lin

Ja
nu

ary
 7,

 20
21

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n #

2

Le
ge

nd
" Îi

Sa
mp

lin
g S

tat
ion

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 2

No
te:

 Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n t

ak
es

 a 
rea

din
g

ev
ery

 5 
mi

nu
tes

.

"

0
60

0
1,2

00
30

0
Fe

et

1 i
nc

h =
 83

3 f
ee

t

De
ce

mb
er 

20
203.1

0%
> 7

0

50 
- 59

.99
9.2

8%
60 

- 69
.99

87.
61%

Sam
ple

 Sta
tio

n A
rea % o

f Ti
me

< 4
0

0.0
0%

40 
- 49

.99
0.0

6%

Em
era

ld V
ista

 (SS
A 2

)
Ran

ge 
of 

PSI

So
urc

e: 
EG

W
D 

GI
S d

ata
ba

se

Pr
oje

cte
d C

oo
rdi

na
te 

Sy
ste

m:
NA

D 
83

 S
tat

e P
lan

e C
A I

I F
IP

S 0
40

2

53 84



SS
A3

So
urc

es
: E

sri
, H

ER
E,

 G
arm

in,
 In

ter
ma

p, 
inc

rem
en

t P
 C

orp
., G

EB
CO

, U
SG

S,
 FA

O,
 N

PS
, N

RC
AN

,
Ge

oB
as

e, 
IG

N,
 K

ad
as

ter
 N

L, 
Or

dn
an

ce
 S

urv
ey

, E
sri

 Ja
pa

n, 
ME

TI,
 Es

ri C
hin

a (
Ho

ng
 K

on
g),

 (c
)

Op
en

St
ree

tM
ap

 co
ntr

ibu
tor

s, 
an

d t
he

 G
IS

 U
se

r C
om

mu
nit

y

Elk
 G

ro
ve

 W
ate

r D
ist

ric
t

Sy
ste

m 
Pr

es
su

re 
Mo

nit
ori

ng
Cr

ea
ted

 by
: T

rav
is 

Fra
nk

lin
Ja

nu
ary

 7,
 20

21

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n #

3

Le
ge

nd
" Îi

Sa
mp

lin
g S

tat
ion

Sa
mp

le 
St

ati
on

 Ar
ea

 2
Sa

mp
le 

St
ati

on
 Ar

ea
 3

Sa
mp

le 
St

ati
on

 Ar
ea

 4
Sa

mp
le 

St
ati

on
 Ar

ea
 6

No
te:

  S
am

ple
 St

ati
on

 ta
ke

s a
 re

ad
ing

ev
ery

 5 
mi

nu
tes

.

"
0

60
0

1,2
00

30
0

Fe
et

1 i
nc

h =
 83

3 f
ee

t

De
ce

mb
er 

20
20

Pr
oje

cte
d C

oo
rdi

na
te 

Sy
ste

m:
NA

D 
83

 S
tat

e P
lan

e C
A I

I F
IP

S 0
40

2
So

urc
e: 

EG
W

D 
GI

S d
ata

ba
se

50 
- 59

.99
8.0

5%
60 

- 69
.99

83.
12%

Sam
ple

 Sta
tio

n A
rea % o

f Ti
me

< 4
0

0.0
0%

40 
- 49

.99
0.0

0%

Va
lle

y O
ak 

(SS
A 3

)
Ran

ge 
of 

PSI
8.8

3%
> 7

0

54 85



SS
A4

So
urc

es
: E

sri
, H

ER
E,

 G
arm

in,
 In

ter
ma

p, 
inc

rem
en

t P
 C

orp
., G

EB
CO

, U
SG

S,
 FA

O,
 N

PS
, N

RC
AN

,
Ge

oB
as

e, 
IG

N,
 K

ad
as

ter
 N

L, 
Or

dn
an

ce
 S

urv
ey

, E
sri

 Ja
pa

n, 
ME

TI,
 Es

ri C
hin

a (
Ho

ng
 K

on
g),

 (c
)

Op
en

St
ree

tM
ap

 co
ntr

ibu
tor

s, 
an

d t
he

 G
IS

 U
se

r C
om

mu
nit

y

Elk
 G

ro
ve

 W
ate

r D
ist

ric
t

Sy
ste

m 
Pr

es
su

re 
Mo

nit
ori

ng
Cr

ea
ted

 by
: T

rav
is 

Fra
nk

lin
Ja

nu
ary

 7,
 20

21

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n #

4

Le
ge

nd
" Îi

Sa
mp

lin
g S

tat
ion

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 3

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 4

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 6

No
te:

  S
am

ple
 St

ati
on

 ta
ke

s a
 re

ad
ing

ev
ery

 5 
mi

nu
tes

.

"
1 i

nc
h =

 1,
02

5 f
ee

t

 

De
ce

mb
er 

20
20

0
61

0
1,2

20
30

5
Fe

et

Pr
oje

cte
d C

oo
rdi

na
te 

Sy
ste

m:
NA

D 
83

 S
tat

e P
lan

e C
A I

I F
IP

S 0
40

2
So

urc
e: 

EG
W

D 
GI

S d
ata

ba
se

< 4
0

0.0
0%

40 
- 49

.99
0.0

3%

Gla
cie

r P
oin

t (S
SA

4)
Ran

ge 
of 

PSI
0.0

0%
> 7

0

50 
- 59

.99
73.

79%
60 

- 69
.99

26.
18%

Sam
ple

 Sta
tio

n A
rea % o

f Ti
me

55 86



SS
A5 So

urc
es

: E
sri

, H
ER

E,
 G

arm
in,

 In
ter

ma
p, 

inc
rem

en
t P

 C
orp

., G
EB

CO
, U

SG
S,

 FA
O,

 N
PS

, N
RC

AN
,

Ge
oB

as
e, 

IG
N,

 K
ad

as
ter

 N
L, 

Or
dn

an
ce

 S
urv

ey
, E

sri
 Ja

pa
n, 

ME
TI,

 Es
ri C

hin
a (

Ho
ng

 K
on

g),
 (c

)
Op

en
St

ree
tM

ap
 co

ntr
ibu

tor
s, 

an
d t

he
 G

IS
 U

se
r C

om
mu

nit
y

Elk
 G

ro
ve

 W
ate

r D
ist

ric
t

Sy
ste

m 
Pr

es
su

re 
Mo

nit
ori

ng
Cr

ea
ted

 by
: T

rav
is 

Fra
nk

lin
Ja

nu
ary

 7,
 20

21

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n #

5

Le
ge

nd
" Îi

Sa
mp

lin
g S

tat
ion

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 5

No
tes

:  S
am

ple
 St

ati
on

 ta
ke

s a
 re

ad
ing

ev
ery

 5 
mi

nu
tes

.

"
1 i

nc
h =

 42
1 f

ee
t

 

De
ce

mb
er 

20
20

0
28

0
56

0
14

0
Fe

et

Pr
oje

cte
d C

oo
rdi

na
te 

Sy
ste

m:
NA

D 
83

 S
tat

e P
lan

e C
A I

I F
IP

S 0
40

2
So

urc
e: 

EG
W

D 
GI

S d
ata

ba
se

60 
- 69

.99
17.

48%

Sam
ple

 Sta
tio

n A
rea % o

f Ti
me

< 4
0

0.0
0%

40 
- 49

.99
0.3

7%

Am
sde

n (
SSA

 5)
Ran

ge 
of 

PSI
0.0

1%
> 7

0

50 
- 59

.99
82.

13%

56 87



SS
A6

So
urc

es
: E

sri
, H

ER
E,

 G
arm

in,
 In

ter
ma

p, 
inc

rem
en

t P
 C

orp
., G

EB
CO

, U
SG

S,
 FA

O,
 N

PS
, N

RC
AN

,
Ge

oB
as

e, 
IG

N,
 K

ad
as

ter
 N

L, 
Or

dn
an

ce
 S

urv
ey

, E
sri

 Ja
pa

n, 
ME

TI,
 Es

ri C
hin

a (
Ho

ng
 K

on
g),

 (c
)

Op
en

St
ree

tM
ap

 co
ntr

ibu
tor

s, 
an

d t
he

 G
IS

 U
se

r C
om

mu
nit

y

Elk
 G

ro
ve

 W
ate

r D
ist

ric
t

Sy
ste

m 
Pr

es
su

re 
Mo

nit
ori

ng
Cr

ea
ted

 by
: T

rav
is 

Fra
nk

lin
Ja

nu
ary

 7,
 20

21

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n #

6

Le
ge

nd
" Îi

Sa
mp

lin
g S

tat
ion

Sa
mp

le 
St

ati
on

 Ar
ea

 2
Sa

mp
le 

St
ati

on
 Ar

ea
 3

Sa
mp

le 
St

ati
on

 Ar
ea

 5
Sa

mp
le 

St
ati

on
 Ar

ea
 6

Sa
mp

le 
St

ati
on

 Ar
ea

 7
Sa

mp
le 

St
ati

on
 Ar

ea
 8

No
te:

  S
am

ple
 St

ati
on

 ta
ke

s a
 re

ad
ing

ev
ery

 5 
mi

nu
tes

.

"
1 i

nc
h =

 81
9 f

ee
t

De
ce

mb
er 

20
20

0
49

0
98

0
24

5
Fe

et

Pr
oje

cte
d C

oo
rdi

na
te 

Sy
ste

m:
NA

D 
83

 S
tat

e P
lan

e C
A I

I F
IP

S 0
40

2
So

urc
e: 

EG
W

D 
GI

S d
ata

ba
se

50 
- 59

.99
84.

11%
60 

- 69
.99

13.
28%

Sam
ple

 Sta
tio

n A
rea % o

f Ti
me

< 4
0

0.0
0%

40 
- 49

.99
2.6

1%

Ran
cho

 (SS
A 6

)
Ran

ge 
of 

PSI
0.0

0%
> 7

0

57 88



SS
A7

So
urc

es
: E

sri
, H

ER
E,

 G
arm

in,
 In

ter
ma

p, 
inc

rem
en

t P
 C

orp
., G

EB
CO

, U
SG

S,
 FA

O,
 N

PS
, N

RC
AN

,
Ge

oB
as

e, 
IG

N,
 K

ad
as

ter
 N

L, 
Or

dn
an

ce
 S

urv
ey

, E
sri

 Ja
pa

n, 
ME

TI,
 Es

ri C
hin

a (
Ho

ng
 K

on
g),

 (c
)

Op
en

St
ree

tM
ap

 co
ntr

ibu
tor

s, 
an

d t
he

 G
IS

 U
se

r C
om

mu
nit

y

Elk
 G

ro
ve

 W
ate

r D
ist

ric
t

Sy
ste

m 
Pr

es
su

re 
Mo

nit
ori

ng
Cr

ea
ted

 by
: T

rav
is 

Fra
nk

lin
Ja

nu
ary

 7,
 20

21

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n #

7

Le
ge

nd
" Îi

Sa
mp

lin
g S

tat
ion

Sa
mp

le 
St

ati
on

 Ar
ea

 6
Sa

mp
le 

St
ati

on
 Ar

ea
 7

Sa
mp

le 
St

ati
on

 Ar
ea

 8
Sa

mp
le 

St
ati

on
 Ar

ea
 10

No
te:

  S
am

ple
 St

ati
on

 ta
ke

s a
 re

ad
ing

ev
ery

 5 
mi

nu
tes

.

"
0

60
0

1,2
00

30
0

Fe
et

1 i
nc

h =
 83

3 f
ee

t

 

De
ce

mb
er 

20
20

Pr
oje

cte
d C

oo
rdi

na
te 

Sy
ste

m:
 

NA
D 

83
 S

tat
e P

lan
e C

A I
I F

IP
S 0

40
2

So
urc

e: 
EG

W
D 

GI
S d

ata
ba

se

50 
- 59

.99
59.

29%
60 

- 69
.99

40.
67%

Sam
ple

 Sta
tio

n A
rea % o

f Ti
me

< 4
0

0.0
0%

40 
- 49

.99
0.0

4%

Ma
inl

ine
 (SS

A 7
)

Ran
ge 

of 
PSI

0.0
0%

> 7
0

58 89



SS
A8 So

urc
es

: E
sri

, H
ER

E,
 G

arm
in,

 In
ter

ma
p, 

inc
rem

en
t P

 C
orp

., G
EB

CO
, U

SG
S,

 FA
O,

 N
PS

, N
RC

AN
,

Ge
oB

as
e, 

IG
N,

 K
ad

as
ter

 N
L, 

Or
dn

an
ce

 S
urv

ey
, E

sri
 Ja

pa
n, 

ME
TI,

 Es
ri C

hin
a (

Ho
ng

 K
on

g),
 (c

)
Op

en
St

ree
tM

ap
 co

ntr
ibu

tor
s, 

an
d t

he
 G

IS
 U

se
r C

om
mu

nit
y

Elk
 G

ro
ve

 W
ate

r D
ist

ric
t

Sy
ste

m 
Pr

es
su

re 
Mo

nit
ori

ng
Cr

ea
ted

 by
: T

rav
is 

Fra
nk

lin
Ja

nu
ary

 7,
 20

21

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n #

8

Le
ge

nd
" Îi

Sa
mp

lin
g S

tat
ion

Sa
mp

le 
St

ati
on

 Ar
ea

 5
Sa

mp
le 

St
ati

on
 Ar

ea
 6

Sa
mp

le 
St

ati
on

 Ar
ea

 7
Sa

mp
le 

St
ati

on
 Ar

ea
 8

No
te:

  S
am

ple
 St

ati
on

 ta
ke

s a
 re

ad
ing

ev
ery

 5 
mi

nu
tes

.

"

0
65

0
1,3

00
32

5
Fe

et

 

De
ce

mb
er 

20
20

Pr
oje

cte
d C

oo
rdi

na
te 

Sy
ste

m:
NA

D 
83

 S
tat

e P
lan

e C
A I

I F
IP

S 0
40

2
So

urc
e: 

EG
W

D 
GI

S d
ata

ba
se

50 
- 59

.99
60.

08%
60 

- 69
.99

39.
88%

Sam
ple

 Sta
tio

n A
rea % o

f Ti
me

< 4
0

0.0
0%

40 
- 49

.99
0.0

4%

Ho
llo

w S
pri

ngs
 (SS

A 8
)

Ran
ge 

of 
PSI

0.0
0%

> 7
0

59 90



SS
A9

SS
A1

So
urc

es
: E

sri
, H

ER
E,

 G
arm

in,
 In

ter
ma

p, 
inc

rem
en

t P
 C

orp
., G

EB
CO

, U
SG

S,
 FA

O,
 N

PS
, N

RC
AN

,
Ge

oB
as

e, 
IG

N,
 K

ad
as

ter
 N

L, 
Or

dn
an

ce
 S

urv
ey

, E
sri

 Ja
pa

n, 
ME

TI,
 Es

ri C
hin

a (
Ho

ng
 K

on
g),

 (c
)

Op
en

St
ree

tM
ap

 co
ntr

ibu
tor

s, 
an

d t
he

 G
IS

 U
se

r C
om

mu
nit

y

Elk
 G

ro
ve

 W
ate

r D
ist

ric
t

Sy
ste

m 
Pr

es
su

re 
Mo

nit
ori

ng
Cr

ea
ted

 by
: T

rav
is 

Fra
nk

lin
Ja

nu
ary

 7,
 20

21

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n #

9

Le
ge

nd
" Îi

Sa
mp

lin
g S

tat
ion

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 1

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 9

No
te:

  S
am

ple
 St

ati
on

 ta
ke

s a
 re

ad
ing

ev
ery

 5 
mi

nu
tes

.

"
0

64
0

1,2
80

32
0

Fe
et

1 i
nc

h =
 85

3 f
ee

t

 

De
ce

mb
er 

20
20

Pr
oje

cte
d c

oo
rdi

na
te 

sy
ste

m:
NA

D 
83

 St
ate

 Pl
an

e C
A I

I F
IP

S 0
40

2
So

urc
e: 

EG
W

D 
GI

S d
ata

ba
se

< 4
0

0.0
0%

40 
- 49

.99
0.0

0%

Bla
ckm

an 
(SS

A 9
)

Ran
ge 

of 
PSI

65.
68%

> 7
0

50 
- 59

.99
0.0

0%
60 

- 69
.99

34.
32%

Sam
ple

 Sta
tio

n A
rea % o

f Ti
me

60 91



SS
A1

0

So
urc

es
: E

sri
, H

ER
E,

 G
arm

in,
 In

ter
ma

p, 
inc

rem
en

t P
 C

orp
., G

EB
CO

, U
SG

S,
 FA

O,
 N

PS
, N

RC
AN

,
Ge

oB
as

e, 
IG

N,
 K

ad
as

ter
 N

L, 
Or

dn
an

ce
 S

urv
ey

, E
sri

 Ja
pa

n, 
ME

TI,
 Es

ri C
hin

a (
Ho

ng
 K

on
g),

 (c
)

Op
en

St
ree

tM
ap

 co
ntr

ibu
tor

s, 
an

d t
he

 G
IS

 U
se

r C
om

mu
nit

y

Elk
 G

ro
ve

 W
ate

r D
ist

ric
t

Sy
ste

m 
Pr

es
su

re 
Mo

nit
ori

ng
Cr

ea
ted

 by
: T

rav
is 

Fra
nk

lin
Ja

nu
ary

 7,
 20

21

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n #

10

Le
ge

nd
" Îi

Sa
mp

lin
g S

tat
ion

Sa
mp

le 
St

ati
on

 Ar
ea

 4
Sa

mp
le 

St
ati

on
 Ar

ea
 6

Sa
mp

le 
St

ati
on

 Ar
ea

 7
Sa

mp
le 

St
ati

on
 Ar

ea
 10

No
te:

  S
am

ple
 St

ati
on

 ta
ke

s a
 re

ad
ing

ev
ery

 5 
mi

nu
tes

.

"
0

60
0

1,2
00

30
0

Fe
et

1 i
nc

h =
 83

3 f
ee

t

 

De
ce

mb
er 

20
20

So
urc

e: 
EG

W
D 

GI
S d

ata
ba

se

Pr
oje

cte
d C

oo
rdi

na
te 

Sy
ste

m:
NA

D 
83

 S
tat

e P
lan

e C
A I

I F
IP

S 0
40

2

50 
- 59

.99
0.0

2%
60 

- 69
.99

14.
98%

Sam
ple

 Sta
tio

n A
rea % o

f Ti
me

< 4
0

0.0
0%

40 
- 49

.99
0.0

0%

Ore
o R

anc
h (

SSA
 10

)
Ran

ge 
of 

PSI
85.

00%
> 7

0

61 92



AGENDA ITEM No. 6 

January 19, 2021 
 

 
TO:  Chair and Directors of the Florin Resource Conservation District 
 
FROM: Patrick Lee, Finance Manager/Treasurer 
 
SUBJECT: ELK GROVE WATER DISTRICT FISCAL YEAR 2020-21 QUARTERLY 

OPERATING BUDGET STATUS REPORT   
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
This item is presented for information only. No action by the Florin Resource Conservation 
District Board of Directors is proposed at this time. 
  
 
SUMMARY 
 
Staff is presenting the quarterly budget status report through the second quarter of fiscal 
year 2020-21. This report is to keep the Florin Resource Conservation District (District) 
Board of Directors (Board) and the public informed on the financial status of the Elk Grove 
Water District (EGWD). 
 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
Background 
 
On June 16, 2020, the Board approved the Fiscal Year (FY) 2020-21 EGWD Budget. The 
adopted FY 2020-21 EGWD Budget has total revenues of approximately $15.424 million 
and total expenditures of approximately $15.769 million, including appropriations into the 
EGWD FY 2020-2021 Capital Improvement Program (CIP) reserves of approximately 
$1.430 million.  
 
On June 22, 2020, the Board held a Special Board Meeting and amended the FY 2020-
21 EGWD Operating Budget and the EGWD FY 2021-2025 CIP by increasing the 
appropriation to the CIP reserves by $2.0 million, resulting in total expenditures of 
$17.769 million, including appropriations of $3.430 million to the FY 2020-21 CIP 
reserves. 
 
At the November 17, 2020 regular Board meeting, the Board amended the FY 2020-21 
EGWD Operating Budget and the EGWD FY 2021-2025 CIP by increasing the 
appropriation to capital reserves by $0.25 million and an appropriation to the operating 
budget of $1.7 million, resulting in total appropriations of $19.734 million in expenditures, 
including $3.685 million to the FY 2020-21 CIP reserves. The projected expenditures in 
excess of revenues of approximately $4.311 million will be funded by transfers from 
excess operating reserves from prior years. 

93



January 19, 2021 
 
 

ELK GROVE WATER DISTRICT FISCAL YEAR 2020-21 QUARTERLY OPERATING 
BUDGET STATUS REPORT     
Page 2 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM No. 6 

Present Situation 
 
The following is a summary of the EGWD’s financial status as of December 31, 2020: 
 

 

6/12=50.00%

General Ledger YTD Annual %

Reference Activity Budget Realized

Revenues 4100 - 4900 9,123,258$   15,424,142$ 59.15%

Operating Expenses

Salaries & Benefits 5100 - 5280 2,067,181     4,373,018      47.27%

less Capitalized Labor (100,581)       (376,961)        26.68%

Less CalPERS Prepayment for Remainder of Year: (1) (45,450)         

Adjusted Salaries and Benefits: 1,921,151$   3,996,057$    48.08%

Seminars, Conventions and Travel 5300 - 5350 1,831             53,307           3.44%

Office & Operational 5410 - 5494 610,655        1,338,578      45.62%

Purchased Water est. (2) 5495 - 5495 1,774,960     3,198,404      55.50%

Outside Services 5505 - 5580 362,755        1,283,548      28.26%

Equipment Rent, Taxes, Utilities 5620 - 5760 236,369        464,380         50.90%

Total Operational Expenses 4,907,721$   10,334,274$ 47.49%

Net Operating Income 4,215,537$   5,089,868$    82.82%

Non-Operating Revenues

Interest Received 9910 - 9910 51,596          100,000 51.60%

Unrealized Gains/(Losses) 9911 - 9911 (4,539)           -                  100.00%

Other Income/(Expense) 9920 - 9973 (1,623,840)    (1,709,239)     95.00%

Total Non-Operating Revenues (1,576,783)$ (1,609,239)$  97.98%

Non-Operating Expenses

Election Costs 9950 - 9950 1,887             250,000         0.75%

Capital Expenses (3):

Capital Improvements 1705 - 1760 1,979,509     2,730,750      72.49%

Capital Replacements 1705 - 1760 176,614        855,000         20.66%

Unforeseen Capital Projects 1705 - 1760 66,379          100,000         66.38%

Total Capital Expenses: 2,222,502$   3,685,750$    60.30%

Bond Interest Accrued (4) 7300 - 7300 777,735 1,555,469 50.00%

Total Non Operating Expenses 3,002,124$   5,491,219$    54.67%

Bond Retirement (4): 1,150,000$   2,300,000$    50.00%

Total Expenditures 9,913,125$   19,734,732    50.23%

Revenues in Excess of All Expenditures, including Capital (1,513,370)$ (4,310,590)$  35.11%

Notes:

1. The District prepays CalPERS for the employers' share of retirement costs for the entire year.

    By doing this, the District saves approximately 3.5% in its total CalPERS payments for the year.

    The adjusted salaries and benefits above shows what salaries and benefits would be if

    only the amount due to CalPERS YTD was paid YTD, with no prepayment.

2. There is a lag in water billings from the Sacramento County Water Agency. Included above 

    is an estimate of costs to date based on water used.

3. YTD Activity includes $100,581 in capitalized labor charged to capital projects.

4. Bond retirement payments are made two times a year in September and March

5. Accounts receivable balance, which represents the difference between 

    the total amount billed and total amount collected, as of Dec 31, 2020 is $528,113.91

94



January 19, 2021 
 
 

ELK GROVE WATER DISTRICT FISCAL YEAR 2020-21 QUARTERLY OPERATING 
BUDGET STATUS REPORT     
Page 3 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM No. 6 

The revenues collected through the second quarter of the fiscal year total $9,123,258 
which is 59.15% of the $15,424,142 annual budget. The revenues are $95,623 or 1.06% 
above the same quarter of the prior year. 
 
Total Operational Expenses were $4,907,721 through the second quarter, which is 
47.49% of the annual operating budget of $10,334,274. The actual operating expenses 
were $218,193 or 4.65% above the same quarter of the prior fiscal year as follows: 
 
Personnel expenditures total $1,921,150 which is 48.08% of the $3,996,057 annual 
budget. The actual expenses were $115,003 or 6.37% above the same period of the prior 
fiscal year. The increase is due mainly to the salaries for 3 Water treatment Operators 
who were not hired until November of 2019, as well as an increase in contributions related 
to OPEB as a result of a new actuarial valuation being conducted. 
 
Seminars, Conventions and Travel expenditures total $1,831, which is 3.44% of the 
annual budget of $53,307. The actual expenses were $14,155 or 88.54% below the same 
period of the prior fiscal year due mainly to the FY 2020-21 ACWA fall conference being 
broadcasted, eliminating the need for live attendance and the associated costs. 
 
Office and Operational expenditures total $610,655, which is 45.62% of the annual budget 
of $1,338,578. The actual expenses were $2,712 or 0.45% above the same period of the 
prior fiscal year due mainly to an increase in association dues, offset by a decrease in 
spending for meter repairs and a decrease in equipment repair as a result of postponing 
all capital projects due to COVID-19. 
 
Estimated Purchased Water costs total $1,774,960, which is 55.50% of the annual budget 
of $3,198,404. The actual expenses were $122,077 or 7.39% above the same period of 
the prior fiscal year. The increase in costs is due mainly to an increase in the total number 
of accounts in Service Area 2 and an overall increase in water consumption in Service 
Area 2.   
 
Outside Services expenditures total $362,755, which is 28.26% of the annual budget of 
$1,283,548. The actual expenses were $5,437 or 1.52% above the same period of the 
prior fiscal year. The increase is due mainly to an increase in contracted services related 
to temporary staffing as a result of COVID-19, consulting services related to the 
development of RFP’s for the Emergency Response Plan and janitorial services related 
to COVID-19, offset by a decrease in legal costs and no community relations costs 
through the second quarter. 
 

95



January 19, 2021 
 
 

ELK GROVE WATER DISTRICT FISCAL YEAR 2020-21 QUARTERLY OPERATING 
BUDGET STATUS REPORT     
Page 4 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM No. 6 

Equipment Rent, Taxes and Utilities expenditures total $236,369, which is 50.90% of the 
annual budget of $464,380. The actual expenses were $12,881 or 5.17% below the same 
period of the prior fiscal year. The decrease is due mainly to the timing of when SMUD 
invoices are received and processed for payment. December invoices have yet to be paid. 
 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL CONSIDERATIONS 

 
There are no direct environmental considerations associated with this report. 
 
 

STRATEGIC PLAN CONFORMITY 

 
This item conforms to the FRCD/EGWD’s 2020-2025 Strategic Plan. Development and 
adoption of annual budgets that are balanced through cost saving measures or transfers 
from operating reserves is specifically identified as an objective in the Fiscal 
Responsibility section of the Strategic Plan. 
 
 
FINANCIAL SUMMARY 
 
This report is provided to the Board for information only. There is no financial impact 
associated with this item at this time. Staff has attached a copy of the December 31, 2020 
Quarterly Budget Review for the second quarter. The Quarterly Budget Review includes 
the line item detail for the expenditure categories for the quarter-to-date for FY 2020-21, 
as well as the detail for last year’s quarter-to-date. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
PATRICK LEE 
FINANCE MANAGER/TREASURER 
    
 
Attachment 

96



FY 2020-21 Y-T-D 50.00% Y-T-D Change from

Account Description Budget 12/31/2020 Percentage 12/31/2019 prior year

4100 Water Payment Revenues - Residential 13,114,207$  7,844,834         59.82% 7,488,923$     355,911$        

4110 Water Payment Revenues - Commercial 1,875,372       1,050,464         56.01% 1,060,872       (10,408)           

4120 Water Payment Revenues - Fire Service 194,563          93,965              48.30% 98,260             (4,295)             

4200 Meter Fees/Plan Check/Water Capacity 30,000             90,533              301.78% 249,052           (158,519)         

4201 Backflow Installation 10,000             14,580              145.80% 4,950               9,630              

4300 Fire Protection -                   780                    100.00% -                   780                  

4520 Door Hanger Fees 115,000          -                     0.00% 76,525             (76,525)           

4540 New account Fees 25,000             17,550              70.20% 14,610             2,940              

4550 NSF Fees 3,000               735                    24.50% 1,575               (840)                

4560 Fees & Penalties -                   32                      100.00% -                   32                    

4570 Shut-off Fees 50,000             -                     0.00% 28,400             (28,400)           

4575 24 Hour Turn On -                   -                     0.00% -                   -                   

4580 Restoration Fees -                   -                     0.00% -                   -                   

4585 Administration Citations -                   100                    100.00% -                   100                  

4590 Credit Card Fees 8,000               -                     0.00% 4,580               (4,580)             

4591 Sac County Release of Lien Fee -                   142                    100.00% (112)                 254                  

4700 Rental Income -                   9,544                100.00% -                   9,544              

4900 Customer Refunds (1,000)             -                     0.00% -                   -                   

TOTAL GROSS REVENUES 15,424,142$  9,123,258$      59.15% 9,027,635$     95,623$          

ELK GROVE WATER DISTRICT

QUARTERLY BUDGET REVIEW

THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2020

FISCAL YEAR 2020-21

97

AKavert
Typewritten text
Attachment



ELK GROVE WATER DISTRICT

QUARTERLY BUDGET REVIEW

THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2020

FISCAL YEAR 2020-21

FY 2020-21 Y-T-D 50.00% Y-T-D Change from

Account Description Budget 12/31/2020 Percentage 12/31/2019 prior year

Salaries & Benefits

5100 Executive Salary 211,486 96,580              45.67% 91,348             5,232              

5110 Exempt Salaries 576,491 291,873            50.63% 303,573           (11,701)           

5120 Non-Exempt Salaries 1,538,721 861,688            56.00% 740,778           120,910          

5130 Overtime Compensation 48,500 16,060              33.11% 19,229             (3,169)             

5140 On Call Pay 18,250 16,354              89.61% 8,500               7,854              

5150 Holiday Pay 124,981 71,390              57.12% 49,386             22,004            

5160 Vacation Pay 123,294 68,303              55.40% 63,992             4,311              

5170 Personal Time Pay 99,985 49,925              49.93% 54,905             (4,980)             

5200 Medical Benefits 796,543 268,396            33.70% 307,974           (39,579)           

5195 EAP 944 386                    40.84% 386                  (1)                     

5201 EGWD Contribution H.S.A 23,500 -                     0.00% -                   -                   

5210 Dental/Vision/Life Insurance 63,562 23,487              36.95% 26,522             (3,034)             

5220 Retirement Benefits 361,277 217,061            60.08% 255,072           (38,011)           

5225 Retirement Benefits - Post Employment 165,316 40,934              24.76% 32,345             8,589              

5230 Medical Tax, Social Security and SUI 63,503 20,145              31.72% 21,017             (871)                

5240 Worker's Compensation Insurance 102,585 22,724              22.15% 23,782             (1,058)             

5250 Education Assistance 2,500 -                     0.00% -                   -                   

5260 Employee Training 45,500 1,560                3.43% 5,902               (4,342)             

5270 Employee Recognition 2,880 315                    10.93% 1,053               (738)                

5280 Meetings 3,200 -                     0.00% -                   -                   

Less Capitalized Expenditures (376,961) (100,581)           26.68% (114,109)         13,528            

Less Remaining CalPERS prepayment N/A (45,450)             N/A (85,508)           N/A

Category Subtotal 3,996,057 1,921,150 48.08% 1,806,148 115,003          

Account Description

Seminars, Conventions and Travel

5300 Airfare 5,600               (39)                     -0.70% 2,443               (2,482)             

5310 Hotels 17,441             -                     0.00% 1,600               (1,600)             

5320 Meals 7,246               601                    8.30% 1,388               (787)                

5330 Auto Rental 2,200               -                     0.00% 43                     (43)                   

5340 Seminars & Conferences 12,900             (1,675)               -12.98% 7,013               (8,688)             

5350 Mileage Reimbursement, Parking, Tolls 1,920               14                      0.73% 14                    

5375 Auto Allowance 6,000               2,930                48.83% 3,000               (70)                   

Category Subtotal 53,307             1,831                3.44% 15,986             (14,155)           

98



ELK GROVE WATER DISTRICT

QUARTERLY BUDGET REVIEW

THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2020

FISCAL YEAR 2020-21

FY 2020-21 Y-T-D 50.00% Y-T-D Change from

Account Description Budget 12/31/2020 Percentage 12/31/2019 prior year

Office & Operational

5410 Advertising 6,000 7,246                120.76% 3,401               3,845              

5415 Association Dues 154,606 148,564            96.09% 117,153           31,411            

5420 Insurance 102,880 95,640              92.96% 86,750             8,890              

5425 Licenses, Certifications, Fees 6,445 4,504                69.88% 2,808               1,696              

5430 Repairs & Maintenance - Automotive 42,000 10,576              25.18% 21,139             (10,563)           

5432 Repairs & Maintenance - Building 63,500 24,638              38.80% 23,806             832                  

5434 Repairs & Maintenance - Computers 19,375 3,227                16.66% 10,805             (7,578)             

5435 Repairs & Maintenance - Equipment 102,000 36,896              36.17% 48,558             (11,662)           

5438 Fuel 41,720 12,917              30.96% 16,706             (3,790)             

5440 Materials 97,000 53,229              54.88% 49,840             3,390              

5445 Chemicals 45,000 25,326              56.28% 26,180             (854)                

5450 Meter Repairs 130,000 44,817              34.47% 62,216             (17,399)           

5453 Permits 65,050 11,477              17.64% 16,766             (5,289)             

5455 Postage 84,950 23,031              27.11% 29,583             (6,552)             

5460 Printing 30,350 2,643                8.71% 3,661               (1,017)             

5465 Safety Equipment 15,500 3,900                25.16% 5,045               (1,144)             

5470 Software Programs & Updates 210,693 66,560              31.59% 52,019             14,541            

5475 Supplies 30,720 8,630                28.09% 11,779             (3,150)             

5480 Telephone 39,589 11,312              28.57% 9,888               1,424              

5485 Tools 12,500 7,973                63.78% 4,441               3,531              

5490 Clothing Allowance 7,700 739                    9.60% 899                  (160)                

5491 EGWD-Other Clothing 13,000 6,810                52.38% 4,501               2,309              

5493 Water Conservation Materials 18,000 -                     0.00% -                   -                   

Category Subtotal 1,338,578 610,655 45.62% 607,943 2,712              

Account Description

5495 Purchased Water 3,198,404 1,774,960 55.50% 1,652,883       122,077          

99



ELK GROVE WATER DISTRICT

QUARTERLY BUDGET REVIEW

THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2020

FISCAL YEAR 2020-21

FY 2020-21 Y-T-D 48.83% Y-T-D Change from

Account Description Budget 12/31/2020 Percentage 12/31/2019 prior year

Outside Services

5505 Administration Services 3,590 883                    24.61% 1,008               (124)                

5510 Bank Charges 184,308 87,261              47.35% 88,586             (1,325)             

5515 Billing Services 28,800 10,367              36.00% 11,053             (686)                

5520 Contracted Services 521,000 153,714            29.50% 138,028           15,685            

5525 Accounting Services 35,000 11,414              32.61% 12,600             (1,186)             

5530 Engineering 115,000 15,372              13.37% 21,272             (5,901)             

5532 Special Projects 100,000 -                     0.00% -                   -                   

5535 Legal Services 175,000 33,506              19.15% 40,023             (6,517)             

5540 Financial Consultants 10,000 -                     0.00% 1,750               (1,750)             

5545 Community Relations 9,200 -                     0.00% 7,030               (7,030)             

5550 Pre-employment 2,500 252                    10.07% 840                  (588)                

5552 Misc. Medical 1,000 715                    71.50% 474                  241                  

5555 Janitorial 22,000 12,324              56.02% 6,011               6,313              

5560 Bond Administration 7,050 5,720                81.13% 3,720               2,000              

5570 Security 29,100 8,219                28.24% 9,531               (1,312)             

5575 Sampling 40,000 23,008              57.52% 15,393             7,616              

Category Subtotal 1,283,548 362,755 28.26% 357,318 5,437              

FY 2020-21 Y-T-D 50.00% Y-T-D Change from

Account Description Budget 12/31/2020 Percentage 12/31/2019 prior year

Equipment Rent, Taxes and Utilities

5620 Equipment Rental 27,800             10,726              38.58% 8,174               2,552              

5710 Property Taxes 1,500               967                    64.46% 995                  (28)                   

5740 Electricity 397,000          198,198            49.92% 222,145           (23,947)           

5750 Natural Gas 900                  189                    20.99% 145                  44                    

5760 Sewer and Garbage 37,180             26,290              70.71% 17,791             8,498              

Category Subtotal 464,380          236,369            50.90% 249,250           (12,881)           

Total Operational Expenses 10,334,274     4,907,721         47.49% 4,689,528       218,193          

100



AGENDA ITEM No. 7 

January 19, 2021 
  
 
TO:  Chair and Directors of the Florin Resource Conservation District 
 
FROM: Patrick Lee, Finance Manager/Treasurer 
 
SUBJECT: ELK GROVE WATER DISTRICT FISCAL YEAR 2020-21 QUARTERLY 

CAPITAL RESERVE STATUS REPORT   
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
This item is presented for information only. No action by the Florin Resource Conservation 
District Board of Directors is proposed at this time. 
 
 
SUMMARY 
 
On June 16, 2020, the Florin Resource Conservation District (District) Board of Directors 
(Board) adopted the District’s Reserve and Capital Investments Policy (Policy), 
establishing the funding levels for each of the District’s respective reserve funds. Per the 
Policy, the District’s unrestricted net position is allocated first to the Operating Reserve 
(120 days of budgeted operating and maintenance expenses), then to the Fiscal Year 
(FY) 2020-21 capital budget, followed by elections/special studies, with the balance 
allocated to future capital improvements and future capital replacements in the ratio of 
75:25, respectively. The total unrestricted net position that is available to be allocated to 
reserves at July 1, 2020 was $18,314,558.   
 
Through the second quarter of Fiscal Year 2020-21, the District expended $2,222,502 for 
capital projects. The total amount expended of $2,222,502 includes $31,651 of 
expenditures related to projects carrying over from prior year but not budgeted for in the 
FY 2020-21 Elk Grove Water District (EGWD) Capital Improvement Program (CIP). Per 
Resolution No. 11.17.20.02, the District also expended $1,628,039 from excess operating 
reserves to pay down the unfunded accrued liabilities with CalPERS, leaving a remaining 
total reserve balance at December 31, 2020 of $14,464,017. 
 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
Background 
 
On June 16, 2020, the Board approved the FY 2020-21 EGWD Operating Budget and the 
EGWD CIP that included an appropriation of $15.769 million in expenditures, including 
$1.430 million in unrestricted funds to the FY 2020-21 CIP reserve funds. On June 22, 
2020, the Board held a Special Board Meeting and amended the FY 2020-21 EGWD 

101



January 19, 2021 
 

ELK GROVE WATER DISTRICT FISCAL YEAR 2020-21 QUARTERLY CAPITAL 
RESERVE STATUS REPORT     
Page 2 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM No. 7 

Operating Budget and the EGWD FY 2021-2025 CIP by increasing the appropriation to 
capital reserves by $2.0 million, resulting in an appropriation of $17.769 million in 
expenditures, including $3.430 million to the FY 2020-21 CIP reserves. At the November 
17, 2020 Regular Board Meeting, the Board amended the FY 2020-21 EGWD Operating 
Budget and the EGWD FY 2021-2025 CIP by increasing the appropriation to capital 
reserves by $0.25 million and an appropriation to the operating budget of $1.7 million, 
resulting in total appropriations of $19.734 million in expenditures, including $3.685 million 
to the FY 2020-21 CIP reserves. 
 
Present Situation 
 
EGWD has appropriated Reserve Funds at July 1, 2020 for FY 2020-21 as follows: 
 

 Operations Reserves (120 days)    $   4,714,436 
 FY 2020-21 Capital Improvement Fund       $   2,525,000 
 FY 2020-21 Capital Replacement Fund       $      905,000 
 Elections and Special Studies    $      250,000 
 Future Capital Improvements    $   7,440,091 
 Future Capital Replacements    $   2,480,030 

         $ 18,314,558 
 
EGWD has expended $2,222,502 for capital expenditures through December 31, 2020 
as follows: 
 

• Capital Improvement Fund     
o 9829 Waterman Rd     $   1,979,509 
o Unforeseen Capital Projects   $        33,190 

TOTAL      $   2,012,699 
 

• Capital Replacement Fund      
o Backyard Watermain Replacements  $      144,962 
o Well Rehab 11D     $        31,651 
o Unforeseen Capital Projects   $        33,190 

TOTAL      $      209,803 
 
 
 
The EGWD remaining reserve fund balances as of December 31, 2020, including the 
$1,628,039 payment to CalPERS for the District’s unfunded accrued liability are as 
follows:  

102



January 19, 2021 
 

ELK GROVE WATER DISTRICT FISCAL YEAR 2020-21 QUARTERLY CAPITAL 
RESERVE STATUS REPORT     
Page 3 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM No. 7 

 Operations Reserves (120 days)    $   4,714,436 
 FY 2020-21 Capital Improvement Fund       $      768,052 
 FY 2020-21 Capital Replacement Fund       $      695,197 
 Elections and Special Studies    $      250,000 
 Future Capital Improvements    $   6,027,250 
 Future Capital Replacements    $   2,009,083 

         $ 14,464,017 
 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 
There are no environmental considerations associated with this report. 
 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN CONFORMITY 
 
This item conforms to the FRCD/EGWD’s 2020-2025 Strategic Plan. Developing and 
adopting annual budgets that are balances through cost saving measures or transfers 
from operating reserves is specifically identified as an objective in the Fiscal 
Responsibility section of the Strategic Plan. 
 
 
FINANCIAL SUMMARY 
 
There is no financial impact with this report. Staff has provided a copy of the December 
31, 2020 Quarterly Capital Reserves Review (attached) for the second quarter. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
PATRICK LEE 
FINANCE MANAGER/TREASURER    
 
Attachment   

103



Total Available 16,686,519$          at 7/1/2020

Operating Capital Capital Elections/ Future Capital Future Capital 

Reserves Improvements Replacements Special Studies Improvements Replacements

Needed Funded Funded Funded Funded Funded

4,714,436$             2,780,750$             905,000$                250,000$                6,027,250$             2,009,083$             

Available Expended Expended Expended Expended Expended

-                           2,012,699$             209,804$                -$                        -$                        -$                        

Remaining Remaining Remaining Remaining Remaining Remaining

4,714,436$             768,052$                695,197$                250,000$                6,027,250$             2,009,083$             

Supply/Dist. Treatment Plant Bldng/Site/Veh. Unforeseen

Improvements Improvements Improvements Capital Projects

Funded Funded Funded Funded

140,000$                100,000$                2,490,750$             50,000$                  

Expended Expended Expended Expended

-$                        -$                        1,979,509$             33,190$                  

Remaining Remaining Remaining Remaining

140,000$                100,000$                511,241$                16,811$                  

Supply/Dist. Treatment Plant Bldng/Site/Veh. Unforeseen

Improvements Improvements Improvements Capital Projects

Funded Funded Funded Funded

795,000$                50,000$                  10,000$                  50,000$                  

Expended Expended Expended Expended

176,614$                -$                        -$                        33,190$                  

Remaining Remaining Remaining Remaining

618,386$                50,000$                  10,000$                  16,811$                  

Capital Replacement Funds

ELK GROVE WATER RESERVES
Fiscal Year 2020-21

As of December 31, 2020

Capital Improvement Funds

Z:\03_Board Packets\Board Meetings\2021\FRCD Regular Board Meeting (011921)\Documents for Board Packet\7 - 2nd Quarter Reserves FY 2020-21.xlsx 104

AKavert
Typewritten text
Attachment



AGENDA ITEM No. 8 

January 19, 2021 
 
 

TO:        Chair and Directors of the Florin Resource Conservation District 
 
FROM:         Mark J. Madison, General Manager 
 
SUBJECT:    OUTSIDE AGENCY MEETINGS REPORT  
  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
This item is presented for information only. No action by the Florin Resource Conservation 
District Board of Directors is proposed at this time.  
 
 

SUMMARY 
 

The Outside Agency Meetings Report is a standing item on the regular Board meeting 
agenda. Staff and Florin Resource Conservation District (FRCD) Board of Directors 
(Board) attended numerous outside agency meetings since the last regular Board 
meeting. This report is intended to inform the Board of any substantive content included 
in those meetings that potentially affects the Elk Grove Water District (EGWD). 
 
 

DISCUSSION 
 

Background 
 

Each month, staff reports on the outside agency meetings that occurred since the 
previous Board meeting. This report has been designed to list the notable meetings 
attended, by either staff or Board members. The report will be given orally by staff or 
Board members in attendance. 
 
Present Situation 
 
The notable outside agency meetings attended since December 2020 were as follows: 
 
1/5 American Water Works Association (AWWA) Utility Membership Discussion 

(Madison, Lee, Kamilos, Phillips) 

 
1/8      Regional Water Authority (RWA) Awards Presentation (Nelson, Madison, Kamilos) 

 
1/12 Regional Water Efficiency Program Advisory Committee (Franklin) 

 

1/14 RWA Board Meeting (Nelson, Madison, Kamilos) 

 
1/15 South American Subbasin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Working Group 

Meeting #11 (Madison, Kamilos) 

 

105



   January 19, 2021 
 
OUTSIDE AGENCY MEETINGS REPORT   
Page 2 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM No. 8 

Staff will orally present the major content items addressed in these meetings during the 
regular Board meeting. 
 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 
There are no direct environmental considerations associated with this report. 
 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN CONFORMITY 
 
This item conforms to the FRCD/EGWD 2020-2025 Strategic Plan. Participating and 
actively engaging in outside agency meetings conforms with Strategic Goal No. 7, Water 
Industry Leadership. 
 

 
FINANCIAL SUMMARY 
 
There is no financial impact associated with this report. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
MARK J. MADISON 
GENERAL MANAGER 

106



January 19, 2021 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM No. 9 

   
TO:  Chair and Directors of the Florin Resource Conservation District 
 

FROM: Travis Franklin, Program Manager  
 

SUBJECT: LEGISLATIVE UPDATE AND POTENTIAL DIRECTION TO STAFF  
 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
 

This item is presented as information although the Florin Resource Conservation District 
Board of Directors may provide an action to authorize staff to respond to a legislative 
item.  
 

 
SUMMARY 
 
There are two (2) legislative efforts underway by the Florin Resource Conservation 
District (FRCD), the proposed Water Theft legislation and the Board Member 
Compensation legislation. Relative to the proposed water theft legislation, Senator Susan 
Talamantes-Eggman has indicated that she is inclined to author the bill in the coming 
year. Relative to the Board Member Compensation legislation, it will not be able to be 
constructed as part of a committee bill and staff is requesting Senator Pan to author the 
bill. 
 
 
DISCUSSION 
 

Background 
 
The FRCD Board of Directors (Board) is periodically updated on legislative and regulatory 
issues. 
 
Present Situation 
 
In early December, Assemblyman Cooper’s office replied to our inquires that he would 
not be authoring the Water Theft Bill this year. On December 11th, the District staff met 
with Senator Eggman’s Chief of Staff David Stammerjohan to discuss the Water Theft bill 
and requested that Senator Eggman author the legislation this year. After the holidays, 
Mr. Stammerjohnan replied that Senator Eggman is inclined to carry the legislation and 
that he would like to connect with the Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA).  
Staff has been working with Kris Anderson of ACWA and has provided the contact 
information to Senator Eggman’s office in hopes that this bill may be introduced in 2021. 
The current proposed water theft legislation (Attachment 1) is provided for the Board’s 
information. 

107



January 19, 2021 
 
LEGISLATIVE UPDATE AND POTENTIAL DIRECTION TO STAFF  
Page 2 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM No. 9 

Staff has been working with Ryan Ojakian of the Regional Water Authority (RWA) to 
advance the Board Member Compensation legislation. Discussions were held with 
representatives of the Senate Governance and Finance Committee, where the District 
learned that the Board Compensation legislation would not meet the applicable criteria 
for inclusion in a committee bill.  In particular, concerns were expressed about a precedent 
being established over policies that change local government compensation in committee 
bills. The District, with Ryan Ojakian’s assistance, have now pivoted to engaging with 
Senator Pan’s office about the prospects of authoring the bill this year.  The current 
proposed Board Compensation legislation (Attachment 2) is also provided for the Board’s 
information. 
 

 
ENVIRONMENTAL CONSIDERATIONS 
  
There are no direct environmental considerations associated with this report.   
 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN CONFORMITY 
 
This item conforms with the FRCD/EGWD 2020-2025 Strategic Plan. Tracking active 
legislation complies Goal 7, Water Industry Leadership. 

 
 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY 
 
There is no direct financial impact associated with this report. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
TRAVIS FRANKLIN 
PROGRAM MANAGER 
 
Attachments 

108



 

 

Draft Water Theft Bill Language 

a) Notwithstanding any other provision of law, the legislative body of a “local agency,” as 

defined in section 54951, may adopt an ordinance prohibiting the theft of water and make 

any violation of an ordinance enacted on water theft an infraction or subject to an 

administrative fine or penalty.  

b) Where a violation is determined to be an infraction it is punishable by the following: 

(1) A fine not exceeding one thousand dollars ($1000) for a first violation. 

(2) A fine not exceeding two thousand dollars ($2000) for a second violation of the same 
ordinance within one year. 

(3) A fine not exceeding five thousand dollars ($5000) for each additional violation of the 
same ordinance within one year. 

c) Water theft means an action to divert, tamper, or reconnect water utility services as 
defined in Penal Code Section 498. 

 

109

AKavert
Typewritten text
Attachment 1



 

 

Draft language for board compensation legislation: 

Existing law prohibits Resource Conservation District board of directors from receiving 

compensation for their services. This bill would authorize Resource Conservation Districts 

who perform the duties of a water district to compensate its directors for no more than 

three (3) meetings per month at no more than one hundred dollars ($100) per meeting.  

 

Current Law 

Section 9303 of the Public Resources Code currently reads: 

The directors shall receive no compensation for their services as such, but each shall be 

allowed reasonable and necessary expenses incurred in attendance at meetings of the 

directors or when otherwise engaged in the work of the district at the direction of the board 

of directors. The directors shall fix the amount allowed for necessary expenses, but no 

director shall be appointed to any position for which he or she would receive 

compensation as a salaried officer or employee of the district. Reimbursement for these 

expenses is subject to Sections 53232.2 and 53232.3 of the Government Code. 

 

District’s Proposed Amendment 

Section 9303.1 to be added to Section 9303 of the Public Resources Code is to read: 

9303.1 (a) Notwithstanding section 9303, a resource conservation district that provides 
on-going water service to a minimum of 12,000 service connections, that is regulated by 
the State Water Resources Control Board may provide, by ordinance or resolution, that 
each of its members may receive compensation in an amount not to exceed one hundred 
dollars ($100) for attending each meeting of the board when water district activities are 
discussed. A member of the board of directors shall not receive compensation for more 
than three (3) meetings of the board in a calendar month. 
(b) The board of directors may provide, by ordinance or resolution, that its members may 
receive their actual and necessary traveling and incidental expenses incurred while on 
official business other than a meeting of the board.  
(c) A member of the board of directors may waive any or all of the payments permitted by 
this section. 
(d) For the purposes of this section, a meeting of the board of directors includes, but is 
not limited to, regular meetings, special meetings, closed sessions, emergency meetings, 
board field trips, district public hearings or meetings of a committee of the board.  
(e) No director shall be appointed to any position for which he or she would receive 
compensation as a salaried officer or employee of the district. 
(f) For purposes of this section, the determination of whether a director’s activities on any 
specific day are compensable shall be made pursuant to Article 2.3 (commencing with 
Section 53232) of Chapter 2 of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 5 of the Government Code.  
Reimbursement for these expenses is subject to Sections 53232.2 and 53232.3 of the 
Government Code. 

110

AKavert
Typewritten text
Attachment 2



  AGENDA ITEM No. 10 
   

January 19, 2021 
 
 

TO:  Chair and Directors of the Florin Resource Conservation District 
 

FROM: Stefani Phillips, Human Resources Administrator 
 

SUBJECT: EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE FLORIN RESOURCE 
CONSERVATION DISTRICT AND BRUCE KAMILOS  

 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
 

It is recommended that the Florin Resource Conservation District Board of Directors adopt  
the General Manager Employment Agreement with Bruce Kamilos. 
 
 

SUMMARY 
  
On December 21, 2020, General Manager Mark Madison announced his retirement from the 
Florin Resource Conservation District (District), effective May 1, 2021.  Pursuant to that 
announcement, the District Board of Directors (Board) has negotiated an Employment 
Agreement with Bruce Kamilos to employ Mr. Kamilos as General Manager beginning on May 
1, 2021 and continuing until April 30, 2026.  
 

Senate Bill 1436 (SB 1436) requires a legislative body to orally report out to the public a 
summary of the recommendation made by the agency’s designated representatives regarding 
any final action on the salary, salary schedule or fringe benefits to be paid to a “local agency 
executive.” This agenda item is being considered in compliance with this requirement. 
 

If approved, the Board would authorize the Chair to execute an Employment Agreement 
between Bruce Kamilos and the Florin Resource Conservation District, serving as General 
Manager, beginning on May 1, 2021 and continuing until April 30, 2026.  
 
 

DISCUSSION 
 

Background 
 

On December 21, 2020, General Manager Mark Madison announced his retirement from the 
District, effective May 1, 2021. Pursuant to that announcement, the Board has held two (2) 
closed session meetings to discuss how to obtain General Manager services following Mr. 
Madison’s departure. 
 

Present Situation 
 

The Board has determined that it is in the best interest of the District to negotiate an 
Employment Agreement with Bruce Kamilos. Mr. Kamilos has been employed by the District 
since December 5, 2011 and presently serves as the District’s Assistant General Manager. 

111



January 19, 2021 
 
EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE FLORIN RESOURCE CONSERVATION 
DISTRICT AND BRUCE KAMILOS         
Page 2 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM No. 10 

 

The Board has also tendered an Employment Agreement (attached) to Mr. Kamilos, for Mr. 
Kamilos to serve as General Manager from May 1, 2021 until April 30, 2026, and this 
agreement is now ready for consideration by both parties. 

The Brown Act allows a local agency’s legislative body to hold a closed session to meet with 
its labor negotiators regarding the salaries, salary schedules or fringe benefits of its 
represented and unrepresented employees, including its “local agency executives.”  A “local 
agency executive” is a person employed by the local agency that is not subject to the Meyers-
Milias-Brown Act and is either: 

(a)  The chief executive officer, a deputy chief executive officer, or an assistant chief executive 
officer of the local agency; 

(b)  The head of a department of a local agency; or 

(c)  A person whose position within the local agency is established through an employment 
contract with the local agency.  

While a legislative body may discuss salaries, salary schedules or compensation in closed 
session, the Brown Act requires that any final action or vote taken on salaries, salary 
schedules or compensation of a “local agency executive” must occur in open session. As this 
pertains to the District, the General Manager position is considered to be the “local agency 
executive.” 

SB 1436 amended the Brown Act and was approved on August 22, 2016. SB 1486 and 
requires, in part, that the Board to orally disclose the compensation package included in the 
proposed agreement.  Specifically, SB 1436, Section 1 (c) (3) states: “Prior to taking final 
action, the legislative body shall orally report a summary of a recommendation for a final action 
on the salaries, salary schedules, or compensation paid in the form of fringe benefits of a local 
agency executive, as defined in subdivision (d) of Section 3511.1, during the open meeting in 
which the final action is to be taken.”  
 

Relative to this requirement, Section 4.1 of the proposed Employment Agreement stipulates 
“The Board agrees to pay the General Manager for his services rendered a (“Base Salary”), 
of one hundred eighty-five thousand ($185,000) annually commencing on May 1, 2021. The 
General Manager’s Base Salary shall be paid on a bi-weekly basis, in accordance with the 
District payroll schedule, and less deductions and other applicable withholdings. The General 
Manager’s Base Salary shall be increased July 1 annually, by the same cost of living 
adjustment, if any, approved by the Board for District employees (“Adjusted Base Salary”).” 
 

112



January 19, 2021 
 
EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE FLORIN RESOURCE CONSERVATION 
DISTRICT AND BRUCE KAMILOS         
Page 3 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM No. 10 

 

Associated with this provision, Section 4.2 of the proposed Employment Agreement also 
stipulates that “The General Manager shall be eligible for an annual merit increase to be 
awarded pursuant to a performance review and majority approval by the Board.” 
 

Fringe benefits to be provided to Mr. Kamilos are specified in Sections 5.1 through 5.11 of the 
proposed Employment Agreement. 
 

The Employment Agreement has been executed by Bruce Kamilos and is presented for the 
Board’s consideration.  
 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 

There are no environmental considerations associated with this item. 
 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN CONFORMITY 
 

This item conforms with numerous aspects of the District’s 2020-2025 Strategic Plan and 
particularly with the objective associated with Strategic Goal 1, Governance and Customer 
Engagement. 
 
 
FINANCIAL SUMMARY 
 
The compensation package associated with the proposed Employment Agreement is 
currently included in the District’s Annual Operating Budget. No amendment to the Annual 
Operating Budget is required. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 

STEFANI PHILLIPS 
HUMAN RESOURCES ADMINISTRATOR 
 
Attachment 

113



 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 01.19.21.01 

A RESOLUTION OF THE FLORIN RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS APPROVING GENERAL MANAGER 

 EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT WITH BRUCE KAMILOS 
 

WHEREAS, the Florin Resource Conservation District (District) is a Resource 

Conservation District organized pursuant to Division 9 of the California Public Resources Code, 

Sections 9001, et seq. (Resource Conservation Law); and 

WHEREAS, the District is formed for the purposes delineated in the Public Resources 

Code Section 9001 and all things necessary to carry out the provisions of the Resource 

Conservation Law and adopted District Bylaws; and 

WHEREAS, General Manager Mark Madison has announced his retirement from the 

District, effective May 1, 2021; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors, after due consideration, has determined that Assistant 

General Manager Bruce Kamilos best suits the needs of the District to succeed Mr. Madison as the 

General Manager; and 

 

WHEREAS, based on such determination, the Board of Directors has offered the position 

of General Manager to Mr. Kamilos on the terms and conditions contained in the District’s 

proposed Employment Agreement, included herein as Exhibit A; and 

 

WHEREAS, Mr. Kamilos has accepted those terms and conditions, 

 

NOW THEREFORE, THE FLORIN RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS DOES HEREBY RESOLVE: 

SECTION 1. The Board of Directors hereby adopts the foregoing recitals as true and 

correct and incorporates them herein by reference. 

SECTION 2. The Board of Directors hereby adopts Resolution No. 01.19.21.01, 

approving the Employment Agreement herein. The Board shall report the elements of Mr. 

Kamilos’ compensation as required by California law. 

SECTION 3. The Board Secretary shall certify to the adoption of this Resolution.  

SECTION 4. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption.  

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 19th day of January 2021. 

 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAIN: 

                                                      _____________________________ 

                                                      Chair 

114



 
 

Attest: 

  

Stefani Phillips 

Board Secretary 

Approved as to form: 

  

Richard E. Nosky 

District Legal Counsel 

  

115



 
 

 

 

EXHIBIT “A” 

 

FLORIN RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

 

“EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT WITH BRUCE KAMILOS” 

 

 

[Attached behind this cover page] 

 

116



117



118



119



120



121



122


